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WE CONTINUE T0 JOIN-THE-DOTS
T0 BROADEN OUR SERVICE
OFFERING TO EXPAND PATIENT
AGCESS AND TO EXTEND

THE PRODUCT LIFECYCLE,
DELIVERING GREATER VALUE

T0 OUR STAKEHOLDERS.

Clinigen Group plc is a trusted global

leader in the pharmaceutical and

services industry, with & unigue

combination of businesses focused on

providing access to medicines. Our

mission is to deliver the right medicine, For mere mermetion

vt our welsite

to the rlght patient at the f’lght time. www.clinigengroup.com
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OVERVIEW 01

ADJUSTED EBITDA (£M)

131.0

~30%

REVENUE (£M)

0043 ~uov

DIVIDEND PER SHARE (PENCE)

161~

- Adjusted net revenue up 15% (+8% on an organic basis) to £466.2m

- Adjusted EBITDA up 30% (+13% on an organic basis) to £121.0m

- Adjusted EPS up 20% to 65.6p (2019: 54 4p), continuing double-digit
EPS growth each year since IPO

- Reported EPS of 10.2p (2012; 4.00)

- Profit before mmcome tax of £22.6m (2019 £12.3m)

- Net debt as at 30 June 2020 of £311.9m (£288.4m excluding
IFRS 16), representing leverage of 2 3x (leverage inciuding CSM

consideration of US$89.5m of 2.8x) with target leverage of 10-2.0x
expected within 12-18 months

- Full year dividend increased 14% to 7.61p (2019 6.7p)
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INVESTMENT CASE

 THE TRUSTED

 GLOBAL LEADER
IN ACCESS TO

MEDICINES

In becoming the trusted global
leader in access to medicines,

the Group has consistently
delivered healthy financial returns.
We believe there are several
reasons to invest in Clinigen.

UNIQUE AND DIVERSE BUSINESS MODEL

We offer access to medicines at the
key stages of the pharmaceutical
product lifecycle by utilising
Clinigen's balanced portfolio,
across the services and

products businesses.

BUSINESS OPERATIONS BY ADIUSTED EBITDA*

DISCIPLINED CORPORATE
AND PRODUCT ACQUISITIONS

We have made a number of
acquisitions, both of corporates
to build out the Infrastructure
platform, and of niche hospital
speciality medicines. Both have
contributed towards double-digit
EPS growth since IPQ in 2012

CORPORATE ACQUISITIONS SINCE IPO IN 2012

PRODUCT ACQUESITIONS SINCE PO IN 2012




GLOBAL CAPABILITY

We have arganically buit a global
supply cham and distnbution
network, organically, through
acquisitions and partnerships,
providing local market knowledge
supported by g'obal expertise.

[NTERNATIONAL LOCATIONS

4

COUNTRIES SUPPLIED N LAST THREE YEARS

12

BROAD CLIENT
AND CUSTOMER BASE

We have deep, well -establhshed
relationships with pharmaceutical
and biotech companies as clients
and Healthcare professicnals
{HCP<) as customers.

RUMBER OF PHARMACEUTICAL AND BIOTECH
COMPANIES AS CLIENTS

9]

HCPS AS CUSTAMERS'

18,625
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EXPERIENCED MANAGEMENT TEAM

We have an experienced
management team: both at the
regionat and Group level, with a
track record of delivering strong

growth every year since inception,

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT TEAM (TENURE)

SIGNIFICANT LONG-TERM
GROWTH POTENTIAL

We have a stignificant exposure Lo
emerging pharmaceutical growth
markets from bulding out our
infrastructure platform, service
capability and product offering
through a combination of organic
and acquisiticnal growth.

ADJUSTED NET REVENUE BY REGION

overview 03

MARKET-LEADING POSITIONS

We are the global leader in the
management of early access
programs to innovative new
medicines. We are a global market
leader in the specialist supply and
management of qualty-assured
comparator medicines and services
to chnical tnals and Investigator
Imtiated Tnals CHTs™.

POSITION

#

HIGHLY CASH GENERATIVE

We generate strong cash retuins
which are underpinned by strong
credit control and working capital
management.

OPERATING CASH FLOW (EM)
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S STATEMENT

We are executing on
our strategy to build an
integrated, international
pharma product and
services group with strong
operational synergies and
have also delivered a strong
financial oerformance - both
on a headline basis and on
EBITDA an organic basis.

DELIVERED

“THE STRONG GROWTH IN EBITDA WAS
DRIVEN BY BOTH THE ACQUISITIONS
MADE N FY19 AND A STRONG
UNDERLYING PERFORMANCE.”

SHAUN CHILTON

Group Chef Uxecutive Officer
16 September 2020



“FOLLOWING THE STRATEGICALLY
TRANSFORMATIONAL CORPORATE
AND PRODUCT ACQUISITIONS MADE
IN FY19, THE FOCUS FOR THE GROUP
IN FY20 HAS BEEN TO INTEGRATE
THE ACQUISITIONS FURTHER AND
T0 CAPITALISE ON THE GROUP'S
INTERNATIONAL PLATFORM TO
SUPPORT SYNERGISTIC GROWTH
IN FY21 AND BEYOND.”

ADJUSTED EPS (PENCE)

65.6

OPERATING CASH FLOW (£M)

948

~20%

~6%
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE DFFICER'S STATEMENT CONTINUED

“THE ERWINASE AGREEMENT FITS
WITH OUR STRATEGY TO PARTNER
WITH PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANIES
T0 EXPAND AND EXTEND THE
LIFECYCLE OF THEIR PRODUCTS BY
UTILISING OUR GLOBAL PLATFORM
AND EXPERTISE IN THE SUPPLY AND
DISTRIBUTION OF BOTH UNLICENSED
AND LICENSED MEDICINES.”
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PEOPLE
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COPANY OVERVEY CLINICAL SERVICES

‘ Cinge stsurply,
WL CETR e
- COmy el 1 Tg _—
¥y CSM ST AN S
CEM s asceoalist proviaer of packaging, Doe iy warahous na
|| and distrbuton sorvices with iefrastrastore 17 the US Bl i
and Sormary 458

CTS

[ORISSER

lor v thc spocs!
acrment o gu
o medcines ard services o climeal tr

b

3t rmarket leadoerin tne g st sunely and

Lof qaalty-assured cornpararo cdiciros and PHARMACEUTICAL
el it et g, ereer M ANDBIOTECHCLIENTS
See page 35

Clinigien is a global UNLICENSED MEDICINES

pharmaceutical and
services company with

) ] ) Chnegenas the global | »_;’i’vr i ethically sourc g and supphying
a Uﬂlque Comb|ﬂat]Qﬂ ke o mﬂdluw v DA sts and piny ; -
. pabier s weith a bighoun .<t mac cal ne=d The Groupr 5
of businesses focused MADS (0 i~ aVETVE (R0 100 e e oviadas gloial 55 FG ‘

mad s whizh romain unhcensad at the oot of care

ESTlMATED MARKET SIZE

205

natt EXCLUSIVE GLOBAL CLIENT
S SUPPLY AGREEMENTS

5 of GLOBAL ACCESS

on providing ethical
access to medicines.

its ornoscinnas ta daebver tan
medicime toe the gl pat
right fiae h’a—’?‘ a

alobal oy, 3 | tf ai. bt
e ensed and I\( erso.d e Glowal Access etfucally . SUOIT sUpTy See pages
Bl ook ants wis
Tho Group ’vas srtas i Nurth Amre Henes 1o pat ents via 36to 57
Euronn Afr
Uﬂwm} ‘ e 5 chMERclAI— MED'BINES
inng-herm
grow 2D UL weorks Gy ana cribzal
RYIC. ~e e DO o gy e - N 1Ll
wrh 21 et the top 25 ararmace hics: ep mdu,.q ol ‘thp R ERE WO iawii
I, oAt
L;;}('\'j;f (EEINIEIASHn 1Irg therm back to sustaned grovih It &30 urovides acaass
19 ‘-’”‘r“ = to Mf‘r||<“’i oo branlon genonc moscme2s 10 Lhin AAL region
coantrie
&5l ACGUIRED PRODUCTS

w'rwr‘m |t 2345 w0 take

and hcences thom,

a1 5T \m"L mad ¢ yal e (3'1’1 ullQ“.'I“g the Grounto
annialise oty rat ke eading positions ]!

e Acgured Products pordfohoncludes michat \05: ital-cry ana
crifica care prodacts, which the Group has s ; acqu red for DEVELOPED PRODUCTS
the puroosa of rev ta ang tham back to sustanecd growth

The Dovelopad Products portfonss based uoona UL 2L 2 6 ’
strategy. whera it lonks 1o fake anl cer medhcines with

=l LICENCES

cornricrcizl saterntal and aovelops themnto hoo
medicines, adaressing unmet med cal rood

I.":ENSEB See pages

The ticonsad Products portfohio providos access Lo icersed and 38to 39
randod geraenc madicinns acting as 3 commaeca pattner vath
the cwrer/ nNovator In regions sacn 8s AAA




Docu8ign Envelope !D: 9C20D4AA-FAF5-4ACA-90E0-6C7EA13A0DTD

STRATEGIC REPORT 09

PERCENTAGE OF GROUP ADJUSTED EBITDA*

247

UNLICENSED MEDICINES

16%

CLINICAL SERVICES

60%

COMMERCIAL MEDICINES
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BUSINESS MODEL

ENABLING
AGCESS
ACROSS THE
LIFECYCLE

Clinigen has built an
INnternational platform which
provides access to medicines
across the pharmaceutical
product lifecycle on a global
scale. Its three businass
operations are supported by
a central operating platform
which provides supply chain
expertise, quality assurance,
customer services and
support functions.
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GUR PROPOSITION

T0 PHARMACEUTICAL AND BIOTECH CLIENTS

Arm o be the og cal partner for onarmacout ©a
ard b otech comeoanes to fully roahse tha
commearsial valae of thzin assets

Specialist supply and distribution
- Gickalinfrastructire

Supply chair crpornonae
- Souramng capab ity

Partnership capability

- Propct managemeant and siraled
Cnchuding rea-world data CRWIE
Abnlity 1o partner throughoat Ifeoyo o

- Broad sorvico andg croduct offenng

2

-

Expand and extend product lifecycles
Fac-hiate carly access to madicne
Frovide valuable msigats resutnyg in
sustanacd value

Acaushonand revitalsanon capabitiy

CLINIGEN'S VALUE PROPOSITION

Clinigen sits between the
pharmaceutical and bictech
client who are looking for a
pariner to provide a service
for thelr asset at key stages
of the product lifecycle, and

the HCP customer who

is looking to source hard

to find medicines

CLINIPORT

ACLIMIBEN SERVIE

CLINIGENDIRECT

TEHCP CUSTEMERS

Ao to be the go o compary for HCRS to acoess

hardd to hind ~edizimes for therr pat ents

Access to extensive portfolio of medicines
- Lavasto nev medicinnos

Catologue of hard to fina medicines
- U consed and hoonsad prodacts

Broad engagement offering

- Expert assistonce

Cnteractive engagement capab iy

- Comprensnsive customer sery ce maodaol

Efficient service offering
- Ramd rasporse £ nes
Werld-class quality sfandard



CLINICAL SERVICES

Providing innovative
packaging, distribution,
bio sample management
and comparator solutions
for clinical trials

CSM
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MANAGED ACCESS

(T8

EARLY
ACCESS

CLINICAL TRIAL
SUPPLIES

INVESTIGATOR
LED RESEARCH

LICENSED

STRATEGIC REPORT

UNLICENSED MEDICINES

Enable global access to
medicines that are not

commercially available

for treatment of unmet
medical needs

LATE-TO-LAUNCH
MARKETS

GLOBAL ACCESS

NON-LAUNCH
MARKETS

COMMERCIAL
ACCESS

ACOUIRED

DEVELOPED

COMMERCIAL MEDICINES

Acquire, develop, in-licence
and provide access to
commercial medicines

11
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STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

Since its inception, the
Group has been building
out its infrastructure
platform, refining its

value proposition and
driving the synergies
petween its three business
operations to deliver the
right medicine, to the right
patient, at the right time.
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OUR STAKEHOLDERS

PATIENTS
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PHARMACEUTICAL
AND BIOTECH CLIENTS

HCP CUSTOMERS
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ontaln hard to asoess medizines

2 reand comihant 05
& s tothor ~adicimes at the key
5 5 0f e protuct fecyols

REPRESENTATIVE

“EACH OF US WORKING AT CLINIGEN KNOWS
THAT EVERY REQUEST FOR ACTESS TO
MEDICINES |5 DESTINED FOR A PATIENT,
WHERE THEY AND THEIR FAMILIES ARE
LOGKING FGR OPTIONS, HOPING FOR A
TREATMENT THEY OTHERWISE WOULD NOT
HAYE. WE UNDERSTAND THE IMPACT THAT
HAVING HOPE HAS ON FAMILIES AND THAT
1S WHAT MOTIVATES US."

US Hiad of Program Management

“OUR CLIENTS RECOGNISE THE THREAD
THAT CONNECTS CLIKICAL, UNLICENSED
AND COMMERCIAL ACCESS. THEY WANT A
PARTHER THAT CAN WORX ALONGSIDE THE
WHOLE PRODUCT LIFECYCLE TO SECURE
THIS THREAD AND DELIVER GREATER VALUE
FOR THEMSELVES, HCPS AND PATIENTS.”

Glokal Head of Business Developmant

“OUR WORLD CLASS REGIONAL TEAMS
ARE DESIGNED TO DELIVER EXCEPTIONAL
CUSTOMER SERVICES T0 A GLOBAL BASE
0F HCPS. THE KNOWLEDGEABLE ACCOUKT
EXECUTIVES NOT ONLY SPEAK THE LDCAL
LANGUAGE BUT ARE ALSO EXPERIFNCED
iN LOCAL REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS.
THE SERYICE IS DESIGNED TO PROVIDE THE
RIGHT MEDICINE T0 THE RIGHT PATIENT AT
THE RIGHT TIME."

Customer Service Director
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WHY THEY ARE WHY THE GROWP
IMPORTANT T0 THE GROUP IS IMPORTANT TO THEM HOW WE ENGAGE 2020 EXAMPLES
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and allows the Group ta are unhcansadm

] abw 3y ot the right madicine
Pk tho HC2 wath the otne: cur digital systems ensure far tl o ai patisrs -
(uyom‘\r the pharmaceLbcal a sara and compl.ant / au ckly, casily and sz

1 bnotecty ol et for HOPs to ollain aLorss
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STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT CONTINUED

SECTION 172(1) STATEMENT

) U4 STAKEHOLDERS REPRESENTATIVE
Section 172 of the Companos Act 2000
resqaires cach Director of the Company “WE AREPROUD TO BE A TRULY PEOPLE
to act 1N the way e or she corsiders, 1 CENTRIC BUSINESS. OUR DIVERSE GLOBAL
aved fath. waud mes: ety promaote tho WORKFORCE BRING T0 LIFE OUR CLINIGEN
?‘;MS‘ of e Lomnany for e benetit WAY PRINCIPLES. WE ARE PASSIGNATE
wWices a Drostor to have EMPLOYEES ABOUT EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT AND

CAREER DEYELGPMENT TO MAKE CLINIGEN
A GREAT PLACE 70 WORK ACRGSS
THEGLOBE."

othor mattors to tho

foonseauerces of any dec
he long term

[terests of the Campany's 2 play
Meed Lo foster the Comnps
relationstips v supphers, custamsars
and other m stakahigidars

lrnmact of th Cany's oorations on
\oca‘ comrm.unt\ and the enviranment “THE BOARD REA“SESTHM EFFEETWE
SOMPANY Mginianing COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

pufam 1 fO g standards of

14 nternational 12

commdtted 1o a g

! e
the recrwtmeant,
argagemant andg retaniion

of er “p‘oyﬂ 'S5

Global HR Diractor

i BN STRATEGY AND GOVERNANCE IS AN
o d‘ t f‘[] Ly bretwoon membiers IMPUR]ANI PART DF "S RESPUNS'BL“”ES
S the Camg AND BELIEVES THAT APPROPRIATE STEPS
of he Compan SHAREHOLDERS

ARE TAKEN TO ENSURE THAT THEY BEVELOP
AN UNDERSTANDING OF THE VIEWS OF
¥AJOR SHAREHOLDERS.”

Imdischarging its Secnon 1/2 r_iul [55:9
Lihe Boanjhamor £
st out apove and

T Board realisos
COTMMUnI
on stratog
lAaielsls
wWe bave

Head of Investor Retabions

SIACHing
Ny's purg 710N
cornrrtrms .

al ot dogizi s
the bhost inters ,fs of ths business

G LR prreima.
\F tar Dy e ;
f r\d Ir The §

“CLINIGEN'S INTERACTIONS WITH
COMPETENT AUTHORITIES ARE CRITICAL
T0 OUR SUCCESS AS A BUSINESS. BY
CONDUCTING EFFECTIVE INTERACTIONS
WITH COMPETENT AUTHORITIES AND
COMPETENT AUTHORITIES OBTAINING NECESSARY APPROVAL WE
ENSURE SMOOTH DAY-T0-DAY RUNNING OF

THE BUSINESS, OPTIMISE RESOBRCES AND
SUPPORT GROWTH."

regilatory and legat framesw.ors Head of Regulatory Affairs
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WHY THE GROUP
IS IMPORTANT TO THEM
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HOW WE ENGAGE
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2020 EXAMPLES
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MARKET OVERVIEW

CLINIGEN'S MARKET DRIVERS AND DIFFERENTIATORS

Clinigen operates at CLINICAL SERVICES UNLICENSED MEDICINES ~ COMMERCIAL MEDICINES

the key stages of a MARKET DRIVERS MARKET DRIVERS MARKET DRIVERS
pharmaceutical product’s

lifecycle as a specialist
outsourced pharma service
provider whilst marketing , ”ff:rf nCress gy
its own and partner reqtare more carepiex -
. soluniong ¢ i
products directly as a ;
pharmaceutical company.
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GLOBAL MARKET TRENDS

IMPACT FROM COVID-19
STRATEGIC LINK: 5+ 6

Impacts: CS/ULM/CM!
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STRUCTURAL GROWTH IN ‘EMERGING'
PHARMA MARKETS
STRATEGIC LINK:3 + 4+ 5+ 6

Impacts: CS/ULM/CM!
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SIZE OF ‘EMERGING” MARKETS AS % OF TOTAL
PHARMA MARKET

>30%
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RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT TRENDS
STRATEGIC LINK: 4 +5+ 6

Impacts: ULM/CM'
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0&A WITH CLINIGEN CEO, SHAUN CHILTON

Clinigen CEO, Shaun Chilton,
discusses the Group’s performance
in 2020 and addresses some
common questions received from
investors over the past yvear.

“AS A TEAM WE ATTENDED 180 INVESTOR MEETINGS
IN THE YEAR. THESE MEETINGS ALLOW US TO
COMMUNICATE THE GROUP’S PERFORMANCE AND
STRATEGY BUT ALSO PROVIDE AN OPPORTUNITY
FOR US TO LISTEN TO INVESTOR FEEDBACK AND
CONCERNS DIRECTLY. THIS Q&A PROVIDES A FORUM
T0 ILLUSTRATE THE KEY QUESTIONS FROM THESE
MEETINGS TO A WIDER AUDIENCE.”



WHAT IS THE CLINIGEN BUSINESS MODEL?
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CAN YOU EXPLAIN WHAT CLINIGEN'S
DIFFERENTIATED OFFERING IS?
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WHAT HAS BEEN THE IMPACT OF COVID-13 ON
THEGROUP?
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HOW WOULD YOU VIEW THE GROUP'S FINANCIAL
RESULTS THIS YEAR?

s believe wo have geavered a strong
foranoal performancs with ordgan-e noet
revvonne growth of 8% and \rgﬁ 1z adjusted
Jress profit growh of 10%. ot the top end
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HOW WOULD YOU VIEW THIS YEAR'S PROGRESS
AGAINST YOUR STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES, WHAT HAS
GONE WELL AND WHERE COULD IMPROVEMENTS

BE MADE?
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‘urther the relationships and partnorskhps

= have cstab shod with our clents and
custormsrs and utihsing tha micrmational
platform we have bt to drove greater
firancial returns
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08A WITH CLINIGEN CEO, SHAUN CRILTON CONTINUED

“OVERALL, | WOULD VIEW THIS
YEAR AS HAVING MADE GOOD
PROGRESS AGAINST THE GROUP'S
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES.”

WHERE ARE THE GROUP'S GREATEST
OPPORTUNITIES?

2 SDrodp s irtarnational platform
lancod porifolio of complemantary

25 and products there are many
Cpoortuhos

Land the Board, balieve that the
opooriunity 1s to reahee the synargies

that o= st botween b

2 trreg

G ét\vﬁi ard cantral operating
plat*srr Throuwgh our oy and tu o

we now Nave the ge

araph

suratedy.
footpr rt and nfrastructure to offer a
comorehonsive seeviee offering frorm
Phaso |l througn to cgmmm’cwdl launrch

and the sapply and distriout o0 of
LOMm 1al meadic By I airg
g Sobively w

wAll contirue to drve growth

Mu aresult of buld g out the
v patform bothm the US,
from the acauisitior of Pro eukn and ir
o frorm tne acquisitior of 13007e,
roLs has and hema pre ~ i
TANY MOre Opperiumbios w0 acoaare
ar partrer with crarmacsutical
Sy and oostnbig

M55 hoat the commicraial
mitrastruct oren tae US ardd from
havirg an internatonal pratforn
WSHEN IS LA of sunphying
unihzonsed mesiines

Tra Grodp a'so bas a graat cor

Jortumit

WOULD YOU BE ABLE T0 DISCUSS
THE OPPORTUNITIES FOR PROLEUKINT

Profeudins currantly bamg usel i

aoross muttiplo

andindicauans

Lroad Ls gormonstrates the

opportunty L ricrease sa'es into cim oAl

lr‘“1 butalso peovicdos 2 mud-term
ooOrdnity E:\, rcreasing the markat if

any of these trials are successiul Two

of the maoe iminediat, oppartumies

3 cell thoraoies such as
TI's and the use of aldesiask 1 {tha AR

of Prolzuking 1n traa treatmart of A S

radary aciive studie

Prolauk s berngomvesbigared arongsids
T therapes w b a number of pew and
; r‘.’j cat Da

Shlonts wathn
melaroma gne
t MANCS ars approve
gl bt corem 1al oppoctunity far
Prolzuclan, with an immeadiate market
[RI¥lalel; sy of ¢ Gk patenrs

i Juty D020, we announced that
cod ard Druyg Adm nistr
g o™ Diphian Pre
Daranted OO -r,“%"‘\"?
atof ALS A\ I_J\ ,ulk IEERIAN
i Proleukin An QDD intna US
fiw patential therapeds ¢ rote
NN Cis devastatirg dosease
and could provida a aumiber of bonefits
Chevrgen shioula It obtaim a marka' ng
approval for this indication. Those
r‘uf‘f-‘rs nNcludle sevan s rmarkelrg
santy v thin tne US upon lacnch,
with fax credins for el cal
Clopment 5

al adf"r\oﬂ fo thm ahow Wi CONLInL
W and
thorapesutic
arcas wsre 1S Uss may have a b
clovca effect

WHAT ARE CLINIGEN'S GREATEST
THREATS AND CHALLENGES?

"1 ('s '-"\”'IL‘:} has

wolaotk

‘c,)fv;f'u 1
.'h h'—» b

S aro
arncoe toreches our
flght rrwed cine, o

SLre we |
koy strate
wirilst also @
Lo onsu e w

SerVICe Capat
Aan cortmiuse to grove

Mare irmenralate cralisnges reato to the
unNcecta aty Caased by the pardom o, the
gencac threat 1o Fastavr and the
siteation foe - fhya!

Wo are gware of an approval for a
FOsoavs gener e F U hot bave not
seen any forma! product taunch Its
net possitle 1o auanti’y praecisaly thne
fimaroial impact that the launch of a
genenc alterriative (g Foscavie wiil fiavae
on Clagon s revenues, or how gquck y
suCh an rrpact would take efroct,
Howavor, the Board nas lon
ne genetic threat and ase enact
ctratagy tomihigate loss and exp
impact to be captured withirm its m
terry organic grozs profit guidanc

1Ciataa




GOULD YOU EXPLAIN THE STRATEGIC RATIONALE
BEHIND THE ERWINASE AGREEMENT?

In April 2020 tha Group announceg L
had s gnaa an axclusve alohal hcens na
and cisbinut on agreg ont with PR 1o

comeeerc alise Frvenass

W v 1Tl ket

G‘.‘.:Hg

D0 T /00

opf
[= RAEPE]
2nsuUr

ISRV mter-n ; L~>d po |en: QTIRES,
Ly COUntres and

£ cal sapply ol tng
product irto unlicansaed roarkets ubilisimg
abalinfrastructare througs g giobal
253 PIrogram

fannching in s

‘s rq e

2] w-H et
el e vl vt in Carngsen g
BAISTING m“m—lt\:.o ay BN Onao
proauct port*olic ana customear basoe It
L ther strengt and e
Climgen's nowly ostablished ca
imfragtructure i bork the L and hiahber
valao US rmarka: wnoroat currently owns

LW

the nghits o Pro kir, Fascavir Tty ol
anrad Totect”
WOt the agrosmont will start on

Todaraary 2021 0 s aoticpated that not

salns for O owill bergin o the seoord
nall of 202 Iac the prosuct s transitioned
from PB's current hgensimg partng

WHAT CAN WE EXPECT ON M&A GOING FORWARD?

Wil contmue 1o Focus primartly on

o g:‘:"n@ Jrowtn ot also continue 1o ook
at selective acaguistinirs to AESAaTe!
capabilty and create long-terra growth
cpportunices underpimned by maore
cxtansig comeetilive advantane

M&L g se reeds to It with n the Group's
capta alocsuon framework which exste
Im order topriontise tho ase of cash ana
maximise sharehaider value wihilst
retaining the flex hility (o make value
enfanong acquis Laens,
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THE GROUP LAUNCHED ITS ERP SYSTEM IN
OCTOBER, HOW HAS THAT GONE?

A gans trant on ol r
Im aadninm w
ma ntair net
RIS P O

P 12 13

winths

T
DU b oes nodb e s
shned ano

ormenlaticn saveral nro
aotfled fron
1 bl rgy and
doenthi weooks
woncho s not ey
e anr woae The
ludlod dolays 1

nvo cing and su auent cash colizctbia
w%'\c‘h do a working canital outflow in
Hi. aliy revorsod im 12 and

sh Ul;\ J CORLITL e 1O roverss
The Group s ow wWorking Lo maximise
the bf“ﬂﬂh’% o f tne ERP \.‘H[h the nesxt,

wears o
&t vear end
projest of this sco;v

alonges fas

2e bhosinessas ana for
o

thn (1 CUT o a0y

ok opare

DOES THE BOARD HAYE ANY PLANS T0 MOVE TO THE
MAIN MARKET?

1 AKET
moe thion
Chipagann’s growtn has ms L one of
PR COMIRArIes 0 Al We have
corporate and siv product
aunstions therefore, ba orr AIM mas
peen wscfal for tho G'm,p and o rmany
ot oar stakaholdors

AL Chnegen's [PC o
caniahsaton was £125m

Ihe ER
CHIONG'Y
STTOIT
levars

the enl:

5 by far the
capital exper
| \L 15 a ardical
2 O arationg
1 Groun for the Fatare Thoe
oporalio oy obitoined fro

rnamplenm |tn[|on wall alicws tric Oroun
to bettar comoeta on g gloha scals

Ve past and contimae To
status o AN and tako tne
approprate cooanse from aur advisors
Thare are ciea some advanta
reo/irg B the Me Lhar we e
to weaigh these wpow th the advant aq 3
wio Riavo as an AlM-hsted commany 1o
ensure that woe makes tha r aht decis an,
at the nght time

ot

WHAT ARE THE MAJOR MILESTONES T LOBK QUT
FOR IN FY20217 WHAT DOES SUCCESS 100K LIKE?

The Group rernains in a good position to
camtal se on the substantial coporury
Irts markats ang drive further growlthan
ihoe yoar ansad

ramnnc To date at thes eariy stage of the
vofmansaal yean s i Lne with
tauons, with thampact of

CONVID- JIng bub b an impravoed
[ fmr* -\M Yz Tne Groun's

LU -term o gu danae s for futdre
[elg=RMla Creverue growth Lo bo

Datwe S1C%. wath Y2 axpectad to
e at tho jower ena das 1o the impact of
COVIDAD which s oxpected 1o subsice
and an expected ‘aunch of a4 genenic
Foscavirir tha EU Grven tho abave and
the timimg of cortractoed F‘ra\ 2uxIn
shiprnants Hl s expectad 1o e below
tha prioy vear folowaed by a roturn to
growthir M2 This w il be more ev.dent
wothan Commvercial Modicimes and
umicaensed Madicires waara the impact
of COVID-12 has greatar
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GUR TRACK RECORD AND FUTURE GROWTH GUIDANCE

OUR HISTORICAL PERFORMAKCE

2010 2012

Fists on tho A of the

2015

fpaartersan Moo resats fitthy prodoct

I onaon Sto Borten-on-lrent UK Acau res lotect, and Foscav @ bay
first LW healthcars ¢ s thrd product, Savenn and hne oxtension

o hstry L ondon o b fourtt procuct, by

an 2003 2015 07

Racogrised as tho fastest- WiINE Bost Nowcor2r Acatires idhs to nocome the Acoun s [MMC

onataenirg

Srow g private comipe In 4t the Londas S global 'wader in previding tha Groc s pras Rl
Ly e Acday Tireos Exeaangs AM clhucal cormplant ascess Japan. the waerld 10

asl Track 100 ADCHLras 175 500 licines

produtt, ©

to unicensod mec largast oharmacautica
Acodreslmng 14e ¢ raarkat Acguires Gantum,
Chinkoy to expanars aby ity 1o strengthorung Can gen's

orovidle anc OO Nes nosttion as o

or patentsin the AANA yoQ o othical access to ma

PHASE ONE

2016114 PHASETWD 2015/18
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41, iy

CAGR GROWTH IN ADJUSTED NET REVENUE' EAGR GROWTH IN ADJUSTED EBITDA'

2019 Fam o aninoanaad ar tha b
roneptemoer 2012 th

changaed aly I

tox =role gk,

e P art
dversty o the s

rigih s Gutsida
athproduct s

M
[Els)

chetribanion Ao

202 wihilet allovang for

ot &l S SIS -
SE T eutical bus Liyns © orresolts Ry oxternal

crowvichng L MSL capatiity destribrunion a

rnterpsretar o

choldors

laliy nharm

| rvease stes OUR FUTURE ASSUMPTIDNS

existing prodact portioho and Srotecknr sevital Or wet b

cusom=r haso md cations wosld lead 1o albowve
ucper-end growth gu dancs acrioves
Dnboarding of Srenaase Commaeroing

L mEY2Twth rovenes frore TY22

S - REvenue synerdgles acrass tha Groun

ding Lo tog-end growtn

SIARS

ddrevitansane o b Aconrod

Canting
tadacts portfoho

-~
o

nonal partmer aarecmonts signed
Linaariyving matket dynamrss rerr airinsg
positve  sorne rpact from COVID -
but expected to be saort term
Corwnund delivery S om [Doveloped
Producis picaing

Moo

visHoll

st dechne in LUK Spoecials’ mar
Matonal declhine to Foscave follows -

areric approval bl ana expec
avrovalin Us

ORGANIC NET
REVENUE CAGR

10+,

PHASETHREE 2616 ONWARDS

PosRm T

(o

i

8

L oxpoctatians [or [owser revenLa
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STRATEGY

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

PRIORITY

2020 PRAGRESS

PERFORMANCE METRICS

2021 DBJECTIVES

CULTURE

BEVELOP AND RETAIN
TALENTED PEOPLE

- 36 employees completed the
Clinigen Management
Acadermy training program

- Launched online recruitment
platform

- Launched global wellbheing
program

EMPLOYEE ENGAREMENT SCORE

- Integrate culture and values
across the Group

- Implement a global HR
system

- Develop a strategic
resourcing plan

- Improve people
management capabilities

TECHNOLOGY

UPGRADE TECHNOLOAY
PLATFORM T0 DRIVE
o ORGANIC GROWTH

- Launch of Clinigen One ERP

in UK and US

- Growth of Cliniport

(proprietary web-based
operating systerm} enabling
the Group to better interact
with the customer

Chinigen Direct localised for
four markets

UK drug shortages tracker
launched

Relaunch of FDA-compliant
Proleukin US website

HUMBER OF PRODUCTS AVAILABLE
ON CLINIPORT AND CLINIGEN DIRECT

>2,600

- Regionally based customer

sarvices

Enhanced online ordering
platform for Managed Access
and ‘on-demand’ businesses
in Unhcensed Medicines and
for Commercial Medicines

- Enhanced UK online ordering

platform for QPL and
Aseptics businesses in
Unlicensed Medicines

CUSTOMER

EXPAND AND EMBED
A GLOBAL COMMUNITY

m  OFHGPS AND OPINION
LEADERS

- Increase in number of MAPs
and exclusive Global Access
client supply agreements
driving growth of Cliniport
(proprietary web-based
operating systerm) enabling
the Group fo better interact
with the customer

- Clinigen Direct localised for
four markets

- Relaunch of FDA-compliant
Proleukin US website

NUMBER OF REGISTERED USERS
ON CLiNIPORT

18,620

- Increase number of users and
amount of activity through
Climiport and Clinigen Direct

- Expand MSL and commercial
capability in the US and the
EU

- Drive Key Opinion Leader
('KOLD, hospital pharmacist
and pharmacy group
engagement across markets



BUSINESS

EXPAND PORTFOLIO
OF GLOBAL, REGIONAL
m  ANDLICENSER ASSETS

- Exclusive global licensing
and adistribution agreemeant
signed with PBL to
commercialise Erwinase
strengthens commercial
offering in key markets

- Collaboration with GC
Pharma in Japan to submit
new drug application for
Hunterase

- Exclusive agreement signed
with Cheplapharm in

Auvstralia and New Zealand to

distribute Ftopophos and
Vepesid

- Internationatsation of
Developed Products
portfolio

NUMBER OF LOCAL, REGIONAL AND GLOBAL
ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT

289

- Further conversion of UL.2L
pipeline

- Further internaticnaiisation
of Devetoped Product
portfolio

- Continue to search for
selective acquisitions and
in-licensing agreements

- Conversion of MAPs to
regional icensing
apportunities

DocuSign Envelope iD: 8C20D4AA-FAF5-4ACA-90ED-6C7EA13ACDTD

BECOME THE ‘G0 TO'
LEADER IN ETRICAL
ACCESS TO UNLICENSED
MEDICINES

- EU entity established to
maximise ‘'on-demand’
opportunty

- Increase in number of MAPs
and exclusive Global Access
client supply agreements

- ‘Shortage Scramble Team’
established to maximise the
cpportunity in fulfilling
global drug shortages

- Rapidly flexed resources and

efforts to react to COVID-19
related MAPs and Global
Access ‘on-demand’
opportunity

NUMBER DF EXCLUSIVE SUPPLY AGREEMENTS
iN UNLICERSED MEDICINES

205

- Expand and deepen our
client base in Managed
Access

- Grow and develop our
portfolio of exclusive supply
agreerments

- Drive growth in EU entity by
developing portfolio, pricing
and customer experience in
key EU markets

- Build RwD capability to
provide a differentiated
service to clients

- Ensure smooth delivery of
enhanced digital ordering
platforms

EXTEND GLOBAL

FOOTPRINT INTO
= REMAINING KEY

MARKETS

- Exclusive glchal hcensing
and distribution agreement
signed with Porton

Biopharma to commercialise

Erwinase strengthens
commercial offering in key
markets

- Internationalisation of
Developed Products
portfolio

ADJUSTED NET REVENUE BY REGION

- Further partnership
agreements signed to
expand geographical reach,
particularly in the LATAM
and the Middle East

- Further expansion of
comimercial infrastructure in
USand U

STRATEGIC REPORT 25

LINK THE BUSINESSES

T0 REALISE SYNERGISTIC
w  OPPORTUNITIES

AND INCREASE

PRARMACEUTICAL

CUSTOMER BASE

- Increaseinthe number of
pharmaceutical and biotech
companies working with all
business operations
iQone suppoerting
implementation and
management of MAPs
Cross-chivisional referrals
driving pipeline and leading
to new business wins

NUMBER GF PHARMACEUTICAL AND BIOTECH
COMPANIES WHO HAVE WORKED WITHALL
THREE BUSINESS OPERATIONS

- Increase the number of
pharmaceutical and biotech
companies working with all
business operations

- Increase the number of
companies working with at
least two business operations

- Increase the number of top
50 companies in which the
Group has a relationship

- Secure new business wins by
moving a client or molecule
through Clinigen’s lifecycle
platform
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KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Our performance is
measured against a
number of KPJs.

FINANCIAL

ADJUSTED NET REVENUE (M)

466.2 AT5Y%

Why we measure it: Adjustad rotrevenue 1 wawad
oy the Board as tho or e measure of top-

he pedforran S rreattageriort o assess
3The bsness after reraov ng
g revende which varies
nton the mex of ‘charg of
SroGrams el re 1

mation te enal
counts to
oved CO™MID

e it 2he

Performance: \»'cht
15%, driven oy both th
cmd g strong urndenying por "or”\micc

ADJUSTED BASIC EPS (PENCE)

b5.6 0%

Why we measure it: Adjuste S growth atows
management 1o as%ess the post-tax undariying
porformance of tne business N combiranon v
impact of capital strusture actions on the skha

tnine
& rase

Performance: Adjusted FPS mcreasea 20%
reflecting 1he Groug's hrgher adjusted oroft trom
oporatons. partially offset by chiation and g
fimance cosls Tollowing tne acgnsiioosg

to the sLoces

gilatalals tha b oxe
ment's incont vas As s oashy atded the
wged 1S reoort ng strudTure toa
YA profit-lovel madal, 2kin 1o ndustry
b beheves thrs will lead to botter
irternat cast control and PE&L atcountabiity whest a'lowing

for casier inleroratanon of rosulis by external starehoders

Group h
A wvisional
poors Man

ADJUSTED EBITDA (EM)

1310 A30Y%

Why we measure it: /\H]m 2o FRITDA provoias

r}‘m'; bl eg
0 res \ec{l\'(;

CTOMO N
arlhying

e
bim DO3Iness

apo mlu an 3‘ '_amf(.\;» and rocust cost contral
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NON-FINANCIAL

NUMBER OF LOCAL, REGIGNAL AND
GLOBAL ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT'

289

STRATEGIC LINK: 4

A%

Why we measure it: Moasuras thia
productsin tas Commo {
deiroastral mg the busness's poleirta "o
FutLre geowih

Performance: Growvtiy i the ninmbas of prosocts
1M Lhae nortfolo was driven by anincreass in

the number of loca morketed hceroes and
brarded ganeone products in the AAA reg.onr

STRATEGIC LINK: 3

~20%

COMMUNITY OF REGISTERED
USERS ON CLINIPGRT

18,620

Why we measure it: Moasuras the progress made in
bailding a cormmurnity of HCP custaomears

Performance: Grow'h has een driven oy an mcreass
11 The numser of oxcluasive suenly Jareema2nisn
Unhzansed Medicines

STRATEGIC REPORT

NUMBER OF EXCLUSIVE SUPPLY STRATEGIC LINK: 5

AGREEMENTS IN UNLICENSED MEDICINES?

205 AT

Why we measure it: Moasurog tne guantity
of exciusive supply agrecmasnts o Linhicen
ines, demoanstraling the brusimaess s
potert.a for future grawth

e

Performance: | o ~oraaso i tha numibier of
products i iho portioao was drivon by tho
nueer of MATS

KEY TO STRATEGIC DBJECTIVES

] Devaiop and reta.n talontod pongls

2 Upgrade tachnology pistiorm Lo
drive organ. g growth

3 Expand and cmbed a gicos

commun'ty of s and op mon

loadars

4t xoand naortioho of ginbal regionsl
and lconsea assets

5 HBocomes the 'go to icadar in ethical
accass o unicensed modicones

[i Exrend globkal foatprint inta
remalning key markets

1 link the businesses 16 reailse
syriardisic opporturilies and

customer

increass pharmaceutica:
base

21
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i STRATEGY IN ACTION

CSM INTEGRATION

- UNIQUELY
POSITIONED

The acquisition of CTSM in Cctober
2018 gave the Group a broader
complementary offering te the
comparator sourcing service
offered through CT5S.

Callectively, CTS and C5M form the Clinical Services
business and provide a diversified sct of value-added
clinical services: comparator and anciliary sourcing.
‘on-demand’ specialist packaging, labelling, supply
ahd distribution, and biological sample managemeant
inthe US, Belaium and Germany.

C1s

CLIENTS

INTEGRATION WITH CTS AND THE WIDER GROUP

The earn-out period associated with CSM was
completed on 31 December 2012 and more
meaningful steps are now being undertaken to
integrate CSM with CTS as Clinical Services {see the
Financial Review on pages 40 to 43 for mare details
an the deferred consideration). In March 2020, an
Executive Vice President was appointed to take the
business to the next stage in its development.
Business Development and strategic sourcing are
working under one leadership and management
structure, which has already led to revenue synergies
with CTS, with the expectation that this will now LOCATIONS
increase. Since CSM’s acquisition, 23 introductions

have been made to Unlicensed Medicines and 18 UN'TEB KINGDI]M, UN".ED STATES,

introductions have been made from Unlicensed
Medicines to Clinical Services, reinforcing the links AUSTRAHA, SINGAP“RE

between the Group's business epearations.

CSM's financial year has now been afigned with
Clinigen’s, making conscolidation easier and the
Group's Clear Review performance management
system has been implemented helping to bring the
Group's wide HR processes to CSM employees.

A branding review is currently being undertaken

to harmonise the C5M brand into Chnigen to ensure

continuity with the Group's corporate communication
, and marketing strategy.

i In addition, an 1T strategy i1s being developed which
is focused on improving standardisation with the
Group and increasing automation.
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NET REVENUE (EM)  c1s  csm

162.2

1017 60.5

CSM

ELIENTS

|OCATIONS

UNITED STATES, GERMANY,
BELGIUM
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BRINGING OF BROADERSERVICE
. OFFERING AND MARKET OPPORTUNITY

The market size in the niche in which Clinicat Services
operates I1s estimated to be between US$4-5bn,
growing bhetween 5-8% per annum. Despite Clinigen’s
market-leading position in CTS, Clinical Services’
market share is less than 5%, illustrating thea size of the
opportunity. Opportunities to increase financial returns,
accelerate growth and increase market share include:

- Meeting unmet/underserved market need
- We now have a broad specialist service capabihty
across the Clinical Services spectrum to offer to
clients increasingly looking to outsource. This
includes servicing the expanding I!T market and
offering our urque platform to address client
demand for ‘on-demand packaging’ and 'direct-to-
patient’ services
- Strengthening market-leading positions by cross-
selling CTS and CSM specialist capabilities to clients
- Geographical expansion into Clinigen's cther key
regional hubs
- Strengthening the links between Clinigen’s three
businesses by cross-selling Clinigen's Unlicensed
Medicines service capability to clients earlier in the
product lifecycle and supporting packaging,
labelling and distribution services in Clinigen’s
Unlicensed Medicines and Commercial Medicines
business operations

The attributes within Clinical Services needed to seize
the market opportunity include:

- Having a range of offerings and capabilities that are
global yet mmble

- Offering unrivalled ethical access to branded and
generic medicines

- Fstablishing and developing long-term relationships
with clients early in the pharmaceutical product
lifecycle

- Continually innovating service offering (‘'on-demand
packaging, 'direct-to-patient’)

- Facus on client satisfaction

Clinical Services provides a compelling service
offering to pharmaceutical and biotech clients in the
market in which it operates. In addition, establishing a
client relaticnship early in the product lifecycle will
lead to further financial cpportumitias with greater
returns for Clinigen’s Unlicensed Medicines and
Commercial Medicines businesses.

LINK TO STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

Become the ‘go to’ leader in ethical

5 access to unlicensed medicines
CSM was g conyremaontary acquisition
which has strengtnensd the sernce offerng
st Unhicensad Medicones and crovida 2
further aifferentsiation aga nst the Groap's
compatitors

B Extend global footprint into remaining

key markets

CEM has adacd Pugh-auahty faolities o
Belgua and Garmany and compementary
sites and warehousas ir the US extending
the Groun's supply and disraoution reach

Link the businesses to realise

7 synergistic opportunities and increase
pharmaceutical customer base
CEM increasos size of customer base
at early stage of procuct lifecyc-e and
addivonal capabiities have enfanced
Proposition acrass the Group's three
busiress oparations
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STRATEGY IN ACTION CONTINUED

PROLEUKIN

POTENTIAL MARKET
OPPORTUNITIES ...

(N SYSTEMIC THERAPY

Proleukin aldesleukin or recombinant

interleukin-2, ‘1L-2") remains the only

FDA-approved [L-Z and is indicated

for the treatment of adults with

metastatic renal cell carcinoma

('metastatic RCC’) and in certain PATIENTS RECEIVING
markets for treatment of aduits SECOND LIKE THERAPY
with metastatic melanoma ('mM")

It is one of two biological therapeutics Clinigen
owns which are more attractive than small moiecule
medicinal prodycts due Lo Lheir yreater inherent
protection against generic threat. Proleukin has
significant potential far revitalisation, not only in
the current indicaticns but also for potential new
indications across multiple therapeutic areas.

POTENTIAL MARKET OPPORTUNITIES

Demonstrating the potential to become an integral

part of future oncologic combination therapies,

Profeukin is currently being used in over 110 active

studies across multiple therapeutic areas and

indications. This investigational usage creates PATIENTS OK THIRD
an opportunity to increase demand into clinical TOFOURTH LIKE THERAPY
trials and also provides a mid-term opportunity

by increasing the markel potential for aldesteukin METASTA'”C ME[ANBMA

if any of these studies are successful.

The nearest on-markat potential opportunity is
where Proleukin is being investigated alongside novel L
cancer immunotherapies within a number of new and - -

existing oncology indications, The most advanced

being inrelation to TIl. therapy for the treatment PATIENTS, mM PATIENTS, mM THIRD AND FOURTH LINE POP*
cf metastatic melancma and cervical cancer Beth

indications are in clinica! development; the metastatic

melanoma cohort being the most advanced with a

FDA/BLA) filing anticipated within CY20 potentially _—

followed by a cervical cancer filing in CY21, -

PATIENTS, mM SECOND LINE POP*
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CERVICAL CANCER PATIENTS DN
SYSTEMIC THERAPY

STAGE IV PATIENTS ON
FIRST LINE THERAPY

STAGE 1Y PATIENTS ON SECOND
AND THIRD LINE THERAPY

CERVICAL CANCER

012k

PATIENTS, CERYICAL CANCER

0.6-7k

PATIENTS, CERVICAL CANCER STAGE I-HI POP

c.4-5k

PATIENTS, CERVICAL CANCER STAGE IV
FIRST LINE PaP¥

0.2k

PATIENTS, CERVICAL CANCER STAGE IV
SECOND AND THIRB LIRE POP*

STRATEGIC REPORT k]

WHAT IS THE POTENTIAL TIL MARKET?

iIf TIL therapy within these two indications

obtains approval, it would create a significant new
commercial opportunity for Proleukin. The graphic in
this case study illustrates where TIL therapy could sit
within the treatment pathway.

For metastatic melanoma, if TIL therapy competes
within third and fourth line therapy, the estimated
patient population is c.2-3k. If TIL therapy is also
utilised as second line therapy in this setting, the
number of patients would increase to ¢.7k.

For cervical cancer, if TIL therapy competes within
second and third line therapy, the estimated patient
populationis .2k, If TIL therapy is also utilised as first
line therapy in this setting, the number of patients
would increase to ¢.4-5k.

WHAT DOES THIS MEAN FOR PROLEUKIN?

The clinical and regulatory outcome of these TiL
tharapies 1s dependent on leading biotechnology
companies who are conducting the chinical
development independent of Clinigen and
therefore the Group has no centrol over the
potential success and/or timelines to market.
However, data for TIL therapy presented at ASCO

N May 2020 demonstrated potential efficacy and
durability of response for metastatic melanoma
patients. TIL are extracted from the patient and
expanded to billions in number by stimulating them
ex vivo with IL-2. Therefore, if approved, TIL therapy
would mean an increase in revenues for Clinigen
above current guidance. Clinigen management are
currently evaluating both the potential for improved
reimbursement and optimal presentation for

the product to support these new indications.

LINK TO STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

Expand portfolio of global,
regional and licensed assets

Proleuken has sy Tootantial for
roVILasanor, w sed, coula

lead to matens! inoreases N revenuess

B Extend global footprint into key markets

Proleulan has providaed the Group angeal
platformn to exnand tne existirg fogipant
J5 market, enabhng
aothar opportamtias

I the rgher valas
Cli 2 Lo miaxTE
aLross the business,

synergistic opportunities and increase
pharmaceutical customer base

Iae Group s not onty supplying Proloewsan
a5 a commercal medicine wn chit ownas e
approved indizat.ons hut s a sumply Ng
product to a number of Chersna

al developmeant setting, for putonual
now indications and atternatove usages

7 Link the businesses to realise
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STRATEGY IN ACTION CONTINUED

JOURNEY TO UNIFIED DIGITISATION

STRONG
FOUNDATIONS

OUR TRANSFORMATION ROAD MAP

Investment in internal-facing platforms is
essential to the realisation of external-facing
differentiation.

This year saw the culmination of a multi-year project t¢ embed a
Tier 1 LRP in the business and we are now strongly positioned to
leverage this technology to drive the next stage of our growth,
This is a key milestone for Clinigen and alongside other global
applicaticns in the Finance, Quality and HR parts of the business,
we Mave taken a significant step forwards in our development

of a truly global operating platform. A multi-year road map

is now in place and we will continue to invest in tachnoloay
where it enhances our operational platform or differentiates

our service from competitors.

Strong foundations
in place

Tier 1 ERP embedded
(Clinigen One),
including two
warehouses, nine CMOs
and over 40 third-party
logistics providers

Global building blocks
in place across Quality,
Finance and HR

TODAY

Regionally-based
customer services

Enhanced global online
ordering platforms
for Managed Access,
‘Cn-Demand’ and
Commercial Medicines

Enhanced UK online
ordering platforms for
GPL and Aseptics

Three additional
warehouses to be
integrated

Data warehouse
and enhanced data
capabilities

FY21
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Best-in-class online
customer and client
experience

Global ERP integration

Supply chain
optimisation

CRM

Enhanced global HR
platform

FUTURE ROAD MAP

STRATEGICREPORT 33

OUR EXTERNAL-FACING PLATFORMS
CLINIPORT

>400

PRODUCTS

Primarily an ordering platform to allow HCPs to
enrol on MAPs
- Customisable to individual program reguirements
- Client reporting functionality

Clininort 1s a safe and secure onhine ordering
platform specifically designed to help HCPs enrol
their patients in MAPs. It is customisable, scalable
and is already an invaluable part of our service
offering to clients.

CLINIGEN DIRECT

>2,600

PRODUCTS

Pubiic website and secure login area

- Three languages, >40,000 unique users
from 174 countries

- Shortages tracker

Clinigen Direct is a globally avallable service

which helps clinicians, pharmacists and pharmacy
technicians source hard to find medicines. It is the
personal assistant every pharmacist wishes they had,
delivering a service that pharmaceutical wholesalers
can't match.

LINK TO STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

Upgrade technology platform to drive
organic growth
The operational eff cioency obtained from
tho launach of the Group's FREP will allow it
to better Compete or a global scate

Expand and embed a global community
of HCPs and opinion leaders

3 Chengen D rect and Cliipors Both make our
services maore accessible and corvenient for
HIZRs andimprovirg awooss 1o med oimes

5 Become the ‘go to’ leader in ethical

access to unlicensed medicines

Chimiport and Chirigan Divect ansure a safe
and comp' ant way far HOPs to obtam
accass 1o urhcoeased mooones
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OPERATIONAL REVIEW
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LINKING THE BUSINESSES

ENABLING ACCESS ACROSS
THE PRODUCT LIFECYCLE

The greatest
opportunity for Clinigen
Is by ‘joining-the-dots’
between each of the
three business
operations and central
operating platform.
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SHARE OF GROUP ADILISTED EBITDA"

NET REVENUE (£M}

1622 A%

ADIUSTED ERITDA (M)

226 ~u
458

NUMBER OF CLIENTS

1.9

UNITS SHIPPED ()

10

COUNTRIES SHIPPED TO

ADJUSTED NET REVENUE BY PORTFOLID

ABJUSTED NET REVENUE BY REGION

CLINICAL SERVICES
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sortanios b the
Doasness onoralion

Aozt rowor . on Chrical Ssrvices o
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g 2 Cho poriora
y T A f Ayaar s cont
- ‘*V T mang nald

Tres

rrass peofit was la

clrica tnals bhamg o
AUt @ and was aganst amarke
hac [AREEENTS

was down ¢ 30-H0% 1IN G4 Whilst the
pacformans e of Thmca Seryvicss has

Improvey notably followe g wins to s
wolonroent OF o sl agamslt
=18 (oot varangs srd products
Lo treat the o sease), the ovora!l” cimcal
triai maraot outinok rammns uncartam

Gy reduceri astivity by ©

1ot

U

=ts

(NS

IS DT an
28y Th

jeby dua o rull

sed 1415 (-]
o G ESEmM GO O
Porease DRI weas larg
ofthe x,.ng-w\k.‘s or warh e
raan o parformacce mpactod oy
the firming of mvaestrmant in the CSM platform
Spport lorg-term grov. th wh ch

g wth the cutireak of SOV -

jeR

3" Soryv.nes DuUsIingss Contirnues b

pulld capaaty moes peatformon Europe and

the o S for future Qrow th Wate contimu=s

to barms & Chant sy [EsR e N
ackasc and labalhing and

O EUSINOSS 1O

35 at the

\vuan Y
Aewelo
start

Pae acausition of CSMan Ootobor

J0% gves the Croup a broader
cormplermaentary offerng to the caomparater
sourcing marka: within Chnical Sorv ces
it provides o dversified of va ae-
aader] ¢l ‘nca‘ sArVICaS comparator

¥ ancillary sourcing, on-dermand
specalist packaging, \dbmm_y supply
and cisirbution, and b o'ogical samp'e
manadgernent aiong with infrastructiure
nthe US Selgium and Germany

Within CSM, the direct-ra-paleant
miodel was a cleas differontiator agairst
comoehitors, paracularty durima tha

COVID-"9 candearmic wnorg more

STRATEGICREPORT 35

Trz earr-out

WAL DR

FRR SVHICT)
CREorTalior thot

Sodd 18 ntron w,.(‘Imm,
fromm Lo
SorvIces, F%‘-HﬁfC-’C”‘

the Grouo s boasiness

L
oz ol
to Chaezal

L bolenen

CEMbhas owpe forred
= Iat s cectations dermronstratig
cxcellent o cr-m.fth ana bas cregted a

rosil ool and robsust latform moedneh

its reach car be oxtordaed 30ross e

atnor two of the Group s bas 5 08t
orred conaideration of

was paid rathe sell

sncefs

ropresenting 11 2 Cy*a CR THA a
outparformanos £ Yo e rrEe L
carn-cut considerat-on bheng met

CTS

Ii—’i toa s ’w.’aoxm-m Rt :ﬂlum
Comig=n sianad and deivaered a sianifize
cantract w nn Apad 7020 Ths r’TT‘JitI*‘
cantract the largest o tho g sio-'s histaoy,
15w b a lnrge pharmaceuticod Company
and vl continue 1o support o division
N the machuam terrm Alorgsica thes the
usimess ngreed tarms o a Mastar Service
y large alozal b opharra
hat chould o < strond rmecium:
ter growth as chenzal trial activioy peoks un

s n CTS remams on improving
ws amaongst the existng o
nd becomng moro compatifive
wwth Sourding ina highly comipatitive
markat Business Development 1s focuse
an levaraging tho ax sting chient base
rejuverating older relationships as w

dovie.ommg rovenug syne 25 with

PIPELINE

Clocal Services continueas to e a
vusted pactner capable of dalivering
Fuh-gualivy sarvicos across the waorld
with an extens.ve understanding of the
corrplex reaulatery environment Thoss
:;U’“F‘gl,hq comtnnod wath avertaying the
ervicas offerad by M. pasitian the
aporatior weli to take advantage of 1he
rapidly doveloping market opportanty

The Chmical Services moehne s broadiy

e wrth t




DocuSign Envelope |ID: 9C20D4AA-FAF5-4ACA-90E0-BC7EA13AODTD

36 CLIMIGEN GROGP PLT
ANNUALREPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2020

OPERATIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

SHARE OF GROUP ADIUSTED EBITDA"

NET REVENUE (£M)

158.9 A2

ADJUSTED EBITDA (£M)

34 4 v 2%
200 131

NUMBER OF EXCLUSIVE HUMBER DF MAPS

SUPPLY AGREEMENTS'
COUNTRIES SHIPPED TO

UNITS SHIPPED (M)

ADJUSTED NET REYENUE BY PORTFOLIO

ADRUSTED NET REVENUE BY REGION

UNLICENSED MEDICINES
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“FOLLOWING THE 16 PROGRAMS ELOBAL ACCESS
SIGNED IN H1, WHICH CONTRIBUTED
T0 THE IMPROVED H2, THERE WERE
A FURTHER 25 PROGRAMS SIGNED
IN THE SECOND HALF - THE
HIGHEST IN THE GROUP’S HISTORY.”
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OPERATIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

SHARE OF GROUP ADIUSTED ERITDA*

NET REVENCE (£M)

196.7 Aa

ADJUSTED EBITDA (M)

84.3 55
289

NUMBER OF LOCAL, REGIONAL AND
GLOBAL ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT'

29 63

UMITS SHIPPED (M) COUNTRIES SHIPPED TO
ADJUSTED NET REVENUE BY PORTFOLIO

ADJUSTED NET REVENUE BY REGICN

CUMMERCIAL MEDICINES
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i m y il tmnﬂ AT tr'

formed w@il Ial H2 M s
ompetitan fror a novel proc
vt gross proht ©on

AL tha vear end the Group bocame
awara ol agonenc Fo Y approvalin
the LU bt has notl yvetl seen any farmal
product launch 1T1s not posable o
gaantfy precisey the finanoal imeact
Lhat the iaync h oi’ 3 genens alicrnative 1o
FosTavir v Il H S oon Chnigon's rovenues
G L\\y such @ nmpact would
oot Howaver the ardd ks
apated the genens threat ana
maont g ¢ gt str
1G5% s the g
apur < o
B QrC anic ¢ g_nlarce

Ik e
managoen
AIETLTTION Ca.

Oncology portfolio (Proleukin,
Cardioxane, Savene, Totect and Ethyol)
Proleawn one af the Sroup's two

S nonToted for uss
- R

1 e Uard has
~aation from which to
xpand Chiigor’s axisting footorntin
e higher de S market Prolousam
Lsage declined largoly as a resu't of
dsraption causad by TOVID A9 i tne
U% and whi'st end-markar dormand
Fasimaroved as tr-?—atment oent
have Dr‘r@"i \m\ :

M tg FRITLE sub |um’1 dntr ”u
solvos furtho Inaddition,
the ormg of confracted s,
chimical tnal customers ur&‘ W
to tre 2H of thz financ.a! year v
trus ot s anucipatied that grow s wil
ba weaightred 1o thoe 2H with th
axpeciod Lo bo below tho pri

Winlet the Y21 impact of (,O\/IO—MJ 15
impachng growthrates. m
sens this as tamporary 1IN na:
ana contin 10 S0 Ml [mmqfu
potertal “rom tho revitalisation of
Froleukin particulacly s thin news
mchications and giternative usa
and there weare a varnber of posi
doveiopments 1 Ine pernod
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winch cou d opon s ansther <anfica
mar«el oosortun ty for Priyodkn
Manazgernert s avaluating botn the
potonna! forimproves reirmbarse

ana optireal prosentation far the
Lo cugport tnese neve inchcatians

Ciutsde of oneo
s asig m(.,a
cpcartamty for aldosieukin (ne ao
sharmacaotical gredient (AP of
ukary wathnr ameyotroonbae |
selerosts CALSTY T duly 2020 Allstel
arnounoed that th FDA Othice of

Trrphan Products
(GOPD  arantod

NAGEITIENt
it med um rer
tive:

dlo 57

oukn
of ALS ALS s A
gonorativa d sease

Mes gration ( ODD
1 EE treatment

SO RIOYressive muso REESS
naralys s and uitin th weatiin a
miadian tme of two te four yoars from
dizease onget CHmger 1S sUip ying
aceslouk r Lo thhe anaoirg MIRGT /\Lt:
siudy evaluating its chinca potantial
viethin ALS wath data expocted by Q%
7027 and s nvestigating the onlima’
pathway Lo suppo -l and submet an
Els]an o o g markoiing

1L zuithonsa
rnthe U3 and other markots

tior

arogn ses the

: croln o ald 130
in s devastating disease and could
provide a rumber of nenefits for Chng
soouldin oztam a marketng app”
thig indication Thesae benafits irclude
soven yoars marketing exclusmity within
the UIS upon fauanch, along with tax
creulrs for ol onca dovelopment costs
ard fes wavers Chimgen r*nawag-ﬂrrmm
15 exploring developng a new roduck
presentation for this indicat on and

will upstate further indua codrse
Ethyol benahitod from 1ne Croup taking
back direct cantrol of the prr‘riu ntha

US fromits orevious partnar, and being
ahile to sl directy into hospitals utihsing
Its commes r"::‘ infrastriciure formed ana
dovaloped as 2 rasuls of the acausition
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EIRAE NS
ovily o
ami Fas enisted 3 Lo

sene arnd Totect), Save
woby wer - owhicrs the focus

: 1o the .';foru\,t: roplac
e anel e 1u-,a oot -OPs on
chospital settng o lre
an Tos Grodn are currontly
no netertal te arend tne
it Totert which f successiul

dd lead to mcreased ra

LiCENSED PRODUCTS

I bz Group continues 1o mahke 3¢
progeess N cxtonding tho comrmercal
stratagy through ut-hsimng s nterrationa
patfarm and expertise i ba g the

degl hcensing partner for animorens ng
nueber of companies wnose thiey

Mave No oosire o nfrastruciure 1y
commerc alsa ther proaucts

v Al 2020 C S0 SIgNe an
CaClslve ioensing and distag ahioen
ord owith PBL o caomimercahsa
150/ raena s U rwanase )

I approved for palients
lymiphablasag ledkaema
CALY yawvhe have ds-m!om-?d

hyerse
SEAraAd
the s, ©

Clirvgsn owill look to expand the marko:
opporlumty for Frwinosa by davi
of tno product’s avallamhty
drirtercaptedd patent a2cess
salect new counnes

er ncrcasina the globa suoo'y of
the prosuct mle o e arkats
Ut sincits globath infrastruoture
and expenerce inths higlo

AN M
SHESLIMNA

Crvanase wil bo tho Grouo's taed

o ogoand firs well withie Chimgoan g
axisting hasmatalogy and orcocyy

product portfoho ana castomar
hase ' further ist"@ngthﬂns and

I(\ve}ra gos Canigen's estabhished

T nfrastructure 1 the t L)
the tigher value U3 market and in
other torntonas such as Japan

Inthe year to 31 Decembzr 2019 net
salﬁ-c of Erw i rase were LISE1/ /m Whilst
the aJrr\“ ront wili start on | January
z( St s anticpated that net sales for
Clmigen wib nat bogmunnl the soco
Ralf of 2027 as the product s transiuored
from PPBLs current hcensing partner
PEL vali mantaimn the tradamarks
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0N H‘Hr(/du""d from ihe Gro
o L tiness and ronrns
grrening of the o
el owochks to folle
mslacule from gavoloprmert 2o ladnos,
partner g wailn tacss cormsanias that
o nat rave the roguired commere.al
neas r'u\tur“ or wish to benelit from
sth the wn'icensed ang
s actontes i fub

RAYY Lhe

DEVELOPED PRODUCTS

Lo Commearaiel Mead
develeps, oo

basmess a'ao
maos and comi >3
that weore proviaou
b»-C' as urwhf = ued e dicimes
authcrsations

tor prenaolaly unhoensed products is
arexamsne af the U120 streateay n
Commore ar Mediomas, This stratony

not only leads Lo ama : shfton
roevorides but also satis o [TOVIOUS
urrret clnecal nesd for panents anda
oy the business wall contrae to sxplere
and imvest to strangtbon ard diversify
thr partfoho on anorterngiona! basts

d. the s ess had 15
210G 0

By vear ¢
Drodacts nts portfoho

Fallowing irs launsh o June 20120 the
pordfolio s lead proouct, Melatorn,
rerforrned Strong:y as chiet the portfoho s
firs: sigmificant product taker throwgh
tro U 20 regulatory pativeay, Glyco The
performance of bothn thess oroducts was
a key driver of organ'c growth i the year,

Althoaglh both these crooucts putially
(are suopled on an urhicensad basis
subscauantiy launched in the

I ‘»\' goud progress has been made
internatioralise revenues by utih :wm

tne Group's commercial infrastructure
ard work g with gartners 1o supply
30d chistrnbiote into new terntones
nterrationalisation of M: Devaloped
~roducts portfoliz s a koy part of the
strategy n extending and expanding the
Ifeoyole of medicines and help pat:ent
to goet aceass to these products
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

A STRONG
FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE

HIGHLIGHTS
Reported ravarue up 15% 1o £504 3
(2O £456 9m)

- Adjustad not revenae up
on an rganic Hasisy o L4
(7079 L0074

-oAst aross proftup 2% 0005
G AN orgaric nesisy 1o £ 220 O
29 187 Amp

- Acaustod LBITDA o 30% (14

i vorgaric bassy to £147 "\rr

D29 100 S

Adiusted L'P‘S L., L'Q”’ to &S G

Sof M 3p (PO 4 Oy

orLomes thx 0F £20 Gm

P IY]

30 Juna 2070 of
1AM excluding \r—}\\j 16

rorrr-ﬁrmn =S

overage indluding O
considorat.on of US$89.5m uf FRIEY
wita target lovarags of 10-2 0x
eApactzd vathin 12-12 m "V’wtw)

- Ful wear divigend noreased 14%
/BN (2012 G T

- Proft
r?")\q

NICK KEHER

Group Chief Finaccial Officer
16 September 2020

Nick joined Clinigen in March

2019 from Royal Bank of Canada
{'RBCH where he was Managing
Director and Head of RBC's
European healthcare equity
research team. Prior to joining
RBC, Nick was a senior analyst

at Investec. Nick is a qualified
accountant (ACMA) and a gualified
pharmacist (MPharm). A full
biography can be read on page 52.

Tomigen hos ackieved & strong ot argarn iz

wr vt al net revenue, adjus 355 praf T ond
adjusted FEIT DA wIth adpusted 155 profit

grow oo nz with tive BUNS Organic guhdancoe

Tous s noepite of the dissupt on caused by

COVIED 1 the final guarter whichiimpacted tha

Sroun t Yy b@l» een b ro 7% ar adusicd ["S\TD/\
effoct on Praleuker in par .

ang oraane growth we ha 3

e bonshts of pror

2arnIngs por share

Aear algl

< hf \;J o
adjusres <

pthvof 2
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Fosomar Mermed
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[S1nlotela (NI A

1rIng

frnarks
U e Jensons

O SUNT used by the Board n
gy planteg andd SECs on-madng Addjdst
auap's trachng parforrar ce and excluds amortsation of
guired mtan o5 and proaucis, and non-underlving costs
relatino o acou sihors and sre-aff arparrmerts which aro
cxplancd i note /o0 ‘f‘" condon 4l statements

il

AR T

red strong g
o Lasv;; to £,:>04 I (2003
stirigy for the pass thirough revanues

rlnlicensed Meaicimos grow

Orvarall, the Sroap achve
INCT O T

CAGG O, MNe:
1 the Managed /
by 15% (9% o anc

also Arow sTeoraly wath ad sted FRITDA ap 31%
ov basie and adpasted HES up 20%

SUMMARY ADJUSTED INCOME STATEMENT

SPCUD TOT

dresultaret oot

Ll
020 i COHSTANT
YEAR EHDED J0IUNEARIUSTED RESLLTS i i CURRENCY: DREANIC!
504.3 4569 10% 4t
466.2 4G/ 0 % 155

220.0

21% 10

(89.6)

SXRENE2S

EBITDA fram (o nt
VEnTIre 0.6 11 a0

Fo3 DA 131.0 1028 300 A% 155

28.1%

(11.1) (5.9)

=1 119.9 96.9 245

(11.4) (5.0)
108.5 28.3

B

Dividend per share

65.6p 54.4p 200
7.61p
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PR{IFITABILITY

oie (\f rosalts

ADJUSTED EBITDA 8Y DIVISION

GROWTH o
1w my CORSTANT
YEAR ENDED 30 [UNE 1.} o 1] REPORTED CURRENLY? CREANIC®
—al

V--J Cines 84.3 EE%
rean 34.4 3
226 194 A%

te ' (10.3) (5.2 230 (P& (X

131.0 0% 1% %

, fhy 30% (13% onar o
. ﬂWutJ ), Ths growth nadins ed ZBITDA vas
v DoIN NG acausitons mada in FY 19 and 3 strong
8] r;-orfm-m 12n2e Thie porforr-ance was despie the
traan coaditions e the last Tow months of funar
{o COVIDR-19 Onan orgar ¢ bhases, thoro o Yonu
neesan Com ot Mochoines from CEMan Chmoeal
Sarvices and n dnhcensad Medicines from Global Accass These
performances offset waz<ar parforrmances from O15 i Cinica
Services and in Jniconsad Medicines from baoth Managod Access
and ez UK Speaials basiness

dfr(u

pacfarm

L bogtie than tas growth o in net
ancd the change m business
3 TDA cnoar arganic
y vl of
SN undertying

ren e e due to oporationa’ leveras

e folloveg the TLITIONS ACs
basis i oreased by 13% borefitng fromn th
Zomvrnarcit Medioimes and controllod thve
ovorhieans . W‘am'ﬁ e end of tie canoa Jement also

carred out g numbers of strctual L.harg;.; to both commorg.al
ana sperational parseniel wath those cost savings to e
roallocated roveards hugner grow i opporiunities, ref ect:

the cotimuad Foons on dnving efficencies across tha Grous

DOrtunles

1 Ches <oy

I-"L“*: O fu'mw cost-5aVIrG apn
fram utiising
I M’ fr(:m STNSING QD ”\'tu Hbeas On wey spnend inas
AN C’I:“HQ-’T\;H 1w a-ch g orocdremeant cosis

s none 4 of ine condensad hinanc.al 5kgte;m SR for 3 racor
ofadjusted F 13U DA O tho [F RS ac
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ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCBUNTS 2020

FINANCIAL REVIEW CONTINUED

FINANCE COST

Ihe adjosted rat Iinance c.t,:'. was 11 4Arm (2019, FR Erm) witn
thoncreass due to the Group's tngher ner debr positicn
fallowing the recert acaguis-hons and a- Ine Graup s debt
facilty was fully drawnr dowrn for tne fina artor durmg the
haight of the COVID -9 penod The aver nterast cnarga on
¢gross debt exclaong the nrpacl of IFRS 16, was 2 6% (2012
DR The reported ret finance cost was E19.7m (29 £12.8m)
afrer takan ~count of itho nor-Zasn 8 Im unwand of dscours
on tre deferred and contimaent consideration relaling 1o the
acasitions (201 £4 2m)

RECONCILIATION OF ADJUSTED PROFIT BEFORE
TAXTO REPORTED PROFIT BEFORE TAX

1 i)
YEAR EMDED 30 1LNE £ L]
Adjusted profit before tax 108.5 25,3
Amaorisatian of accred mtanginies ard
products {45.4) 157.8)
ACOos Do Costs {0.5} 54y
Rastruc Turing Losts (2.8) (6.4

= a1 the fair value of co
consideration (11.8)

mpairment of assetys reiatad to acg dired

products (9.1}
mpralrmeaent of investrmen i jomt ventare (5.9}
Fx orovaluanion or deferrad consiaeration 2.0} o4y

Unwird of discount or e
considoration and othe

f.rance costs (8.1) [
fax 0N JoInt venture n 50, m afri {0.3) (04D
Total adjustments (85.9)

Reported profit before tax 22.6 1208

The tacle anovs shows Lhe r=:-\;ur'1 :
adiustad fit before tax of
ropaoried profim nefore tax of

Thie adpistments to proft before tax comipr s Ccosts relaung
to amorusation. azansitio InalstrNgast-1 wts andd the Sroup s
sarnings of £O 4m

stare of the tax charge an - he jom! venlLre
(2019 £O Aml,

Trr (2019 F49 dm) of which ©
ted to acuui-ad imtanagib Fit D 2200
Co 7ny related 1o acguired r-rodu L CONK e 2 (2013
F1my related to software and £C.51 Q29 FO 4t ro ated
Lo mnternally gevalooed product v cences.

El

Acg.asuon costs amountad to £ (209 Fh dmyrclatimg Lo
1Gone, Procuan ard C5M aogisitions, Jastruciuring costs
2 8m (2012 £6 ) inrospoct of ene-off radundancis
primardy from the aocquait.on reorganisations as woll as
preparations for any cotential Srext impact

lreparmant charges have been recogn saed aga ast Lthe Toteot
1P Totect short-daied siechk ard excass Fostav r aciive
prharmaceatical ingredient totalbng £9.1m Tetect 5 facing
lenging rrarxet cond-tions with anincreased nomber of

acrenc compatitars, and whilst managearnent has sus ly
increazed Lhe number of indications for the prodact. the aoility

to achieve a sultabla return has roduced Alonasice this. &
gerenc entrant to Foscavir has required a rov ew of the
cooverabilicy of the ravy miaterial holding resulting i an
Irmparmant chiarge

J A

The Grodp's joimt Crrenn South Africa has rrpared

Z 2405 wnt of tne Lhaty foture profizaoiity of the
ue in pact to tne mtroductbion of constraints Lo the
Jrerment o ared to broad-based black econamic
LT OOV 2 TIeNT

Iherewasa £20m \/O‘U LO A toreign exchan

aint consderabion ar
i FOPOILNT CureCne

fram rovaivat-or of the
Qone which g e_n-.?mom\ruat

TAXATION

Taxation vas £8 Gm 2019 {7/ 1m), based pr'arT? B

provanng LK and overs
as £21 5mbased on the
creont of 252 6mon res

15 fax o
djusted nrofit of |
ect of the adjastodd tems

The Group s adjusted efocuve Laxrate (ETR™Y was 12 8% (2072
200%) Guonthe noreasing propotthion of ex-J tow by, the
Group expects tiae b TR Lo rcrease o B0 120bps in 7y 21

£Ps

Acpusted aac | RS, calouatad excluding amnartizat on of
s ard products, and other non-undearlying
vy 20% to 65 Go (2012 34 40) Tagircroaso
Groans B oagher adjusted profis Bom cperanans
offsat b\f il atron ana begher finance ost s followirg the
acoustiors 1 Y18 ard tha relatod egu ty placing and dobt
c-firanging

Reporiad

DIVIDEND

The Drec
o share (2
dmnaciznd te / t!]l) por share

aanyg toimcreaza tine fmal dwidend to 5 60
FSTngina M% rorease ot ful yoar
\1.019 )

Lo shiarene dor approval,

on the ra

o Novenoe: 2020

CASH FLOW AKD NET DEBT
Operating cass f o of
rgtenaliy i v o
captal oatflows SEIa]| -"«'_—md X
porforrmance toamorove up ok tiat del e e N FYYe, as the
WG Cal cwin is seen 1~ H Y20 continueg 1o Lrywind

a9

.n’_‘-rwl CHPT c‘,'\SL

2O, \.‘”“\f' T \“:
o other infrastructure s:'\\/oskrmm: F10 77
sup CRP system and £6 <imn on new prodact
o bal expendd ture "o BY 2T s expes
sus the prior yoar duas to mrmas*\*i
Proicukan product develzpment tnore than offsetting
sod sperad o tie PP system

The Groue made tw o ¢
USF40m for tha agts

fulal ahior payments of
n LIS doring the Limanaia’ yoar

Far oM, the Group ca dimiial consdea of £112 bm

(USHIBI3my in on complotion m O L‘ﬂ\ 7015 and nas,
post vear end. rnabsaed and pad tho addimenal contin
CONS dr\ sHon 1o tae sellers UJSHE

.

The ather rman cash outticows were tax nad of £23 9 12012
F1Z.6-0, interest pad of FI0 am 2019, £79m) and divi S
of L2 2m (22 L7 7m;

31) Jung 2020 of £ 9m (£288 4 oxci IFRS16
adJLI‘E{!‘f\’“rWH & 1 leverage of 2.5% Net debt s expected
1 ncreas 1 HT Y21 as operational cash flow s
offsat by e GPfDrrad corsidorator payrmert for CEM alongside
planrad capital exporditure Leverage s therafore expectod

to peak at tus pomt at botweesn 7 L to £ Ox bhofare reducing
thorealtor with =Y 21 =2t to e Delow 2 ox (broadly smila
FY 200, and managarment targoting a range of 1.0x 1o 2 Cx v than

Net debtas a

ﬁ:)»f

K9]
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S

st from arlarnic

CASH FLOW PERFSRMANCE (£M)

USES OF CASH FLOW

Srodust anguistiss 58.4

Acopnsnon and restructanng Costs

Cither

Total

Financed by,
Froeo cash flow 64.8
rotoddety 30.0

Increase n

i’;)tal 94.8

TREASURY MANAGEMENT

The Groap’s oneration
Prare Borrow riga and on oorasiun, L

ACUNS TI0N0%

s are financed oy retared 2arnings and
lgsuce of sharcs to finan

Doy bo yeoar the doby fac ity has bocniroreassd from £3/5 0o
CAZOm, comnpns ng an unsocdred FI80m term [oan wilh s angle
rer eyt e 2025 and an unsecured revo ving credd i of

up o F700m 1 neremarial debt fachities are to help cover
e Lo rrad considoration cay s on CSM owhn st
v | froom for future acagas tiens showd thoy ansoe

At e por oo e thoro were Lwo covonant s that appl ed to o
cank Faz ity nterest caver ¢F rot less than 4 Ox ana et debit s
adusted FIRTDA cover of nat maorz than 2 Ox which wa
extancod to 4 Sx for tno Jure 2020 covenanrt test ng date as o
ONErY Mmaasuro wlrg t=RE16) Asab 20 June 2020,
nterest cover fa: 123 Zx ans the net datt/a: ius*cd FETIGA
T2 TR0 W YIm Tne cdrrent fharoal yr*ar
15 expected LO [ : arm-out paymient in sl and be
oroasiy f.al b\ the e u tho financizl yoar bofore raducing
thoreafizrin i Y22

ore

Barrowings aro conomimasted ina maxrure of sterimg euros and
LS ciallars, and are rmanageas oy the Grous's LK-haseo treasury
funchon which manages the Group's treasury sk in acoodanne

wvath pohoos sel by the Board

Clirigen redures its exposure to currency fluctuations on

trans atizn by typically manacing currencies at Sroup iave! using
pank accowrts denornared ir foreign currencies Wnere thare s
suffig Cvisibelity of currency recurements, forws-d contracts

sxposure to foraign currency fluctuations

Aare used to hedas ¢
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Cls remain >‘rf"
Sfermm Arosrianm

tosit onng

15 & <p;;u’\’i Iu \,u‘;
Fosazavr mtihe BL
Praloeux<in e pmenrs

[i—'l\"m"f TI‘

L or

foloawed by a returr 1o gron 1Sl oE more ey
watiin Comercial Mod cines ang \ Inhicersod Medio ros, w N
tho impact of COVIR-19 has been greater Managarcert will
prrowvide g forthor updats gt the ALM o 20 Nove rw”v 2020

Growlnim b Y22 ana bayond s exy ad 1o sgmificantly alerate
ag Frv,‘. mase s onbgarcdes and ths Sroup continues 1o gaim share

-markets b sorves Manaaoment soos e potonbial for
carownth as Prolzukin revitalsation takes placo and
1wt b nowy irdications

aronal iovorage s not exoscted in FY21c¢
headvanas of COVID- IS and a genenc to Fascavrn 7o E
’f*"j vonal mvestraent ol the commmeraial platform shoao of
Dard no o rwinase O 2ral onal overade s expected Lo
pasen Y22

1T

CURRENCY SENSITIVITY

[he Crooay's activities exposa 1t Lo Curreisy fisk prmar Iy n
relation 1o ne US Dalar and Cura Toe Sronp uses forwa g
storedoce tharmpact of this risk ard tharafore oxpect 1
broadly neutral for the carrent fimanaial year 7 the currant
rates are assumed to apply theouahout Y20
towould have a O -1 regatve rnoact on adpasts
EBITDA Current spot exchange rales topound <-’©r|mg as 0f
L)

a3 1C
16 Septembar 2020 aro LS 129 TUR. 09 Za2 2108 AlJD 177

CAPITAL ALLOCATION

The Group's capital al'ocation framework an
cricrniise the use of qang maxirmse sharenoidar valas whirs
rotaining the fioxibility o make va J2 ennancng acgus Lansg
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PRINCIPAL RISKS

The Group's approach
to risk management

is to identify principal
risks and then to
develop actions or
processes within the
business to eliminate
or mitigate those risks
to an acceptable level,
The internal controls
are designed to
manage risk rather
than eliminate it.
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PRINCIPAL RISKS CONTINUED

RISK
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RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIONS TO MITIGATE RISK
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (ESG)

DEVELOPING A
ROBUST STRATEGY

The Clinigen mission is to address unmet medical needs
and improve access to medicines and our intention is to

do this whilst behaving in a socially and environmentally
responsible manner. Our ESG strategy focuses on those
areas that are material to our stakeholders and long-term
business success and we intend to report on cur continuing
progress in subseguent annual reports,

“OUR ROLE AS A GLOBAL
LEADER IN FACILITATING
ACCESS T0 MEDICINES
INCLUDING OUR OWN, DRIVES
EVERYTHING WE DO. OUR
STAKEHOLDERS LIE AT THE
HEART OF OUR STRATEGY AND
DECISION-MAKING. WE HAVE A
RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE
THE GROUP BEHAVES IN
A SOCIALLY AND
ENVIRONMENTALLY
RESPONSIBLE MANNER.”
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (ESE) CONTINUED
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COVID-"2 business contingity cails are
helr across the Grous's 74 lecatons
frod irto the globa' COVID-19
asingss continu-ty call Tres has meant
tne Group Pas been ab'e to adapt and
e ement nationa goverrment and
hozlth authoe ity requarements and shara
axpermnces and best prachice The focos
rcaahaul hizs been the safety and
: 21y of the Group's armploye

SOEMI 0oya0s
The
[§3]

Aporoar

k]

broployca onyg 3
crtical and the Group's ermployoeo

=rt platform, Pa
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d and o v

continLed tf\ work offor Uv“\\f 2spnie tho
chabenamng and srcertan crournsg an 2es
I aaetien maragers have been
crovided wim tra g resources
on now Lo manays tearns remol

wIvIdnal teams have also woreed
hard to rnaintam good cor
1 coliean.a=2s and b
of wvclon confar ng
faciltics Rerrote wor<ing practices
are geng considarad for the futue
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GENDER RATID

PLCBOARD

BUSINESS LEADERS GROUP

TOTAL EMPLOYEES

OFromas
. ij (3]

WORKING WITH OUR PARTNERS

We gm

=T 1Y
Do, a

~ Cdr atandard oo ‘t's:u‘ temp

[te Grodp throaathrs Guaonty

AT ~eEnt tearm auohts ou”
ard rmanafac o

compharce s akey part of Hﬂ Groun's

Deaty aad

vhave ooen working
chonand imgpro
estionnares wh chwe

cro to complete Tney
Fesveany g Coctaim otiner
he terms and conditions
arowhich we e sapphiers We
expect tho 2 1y enhanco thae
cuahty stanaards cf 5190 5l,r*p\ ors Lot
bronafe of our cnents and cuastomaears

Dar Gaarty Le:

The Orous folly supporis tho anns
o tae Moderr Slavery Aot 2015 to
eradicate human s'avery and raffickangd
7 mart S Lo

iar, the Group wishe
ure that no child laoour or servituds
of aay kid or human traff cung
bBeen mvalved n YI oosupnly and
strebat on of products or sarvices
Forlhar dotals of th steps can ha
SE07 T OLr Mo Slavery Slatemaont,
wench s avanlatile on our website
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CHARITY

1S L Z s
Suopot ann e

Macm fan 4

4 itz LhCard Ko
i Belon o Coleaygoes Trorm ou
valunreeraed at focd banks and
vath foos
g onateyes boomoan

= I O AT
strave bott urab o3
an offers ar a'ffrmrl O ST
plastics We are proud tu Slifoiort
difforent cnantaizle and envirenmental
arbine to make a
S bR rogions i wehinots
2nts

D.,glt\\/': By
W SCrvn HOPs and pe

Thao Stratogic Report was approved Dy
the Board of Directors on 16 soptomber
020 ang signad onts behalf by

SHAUN CHILTON

Group Chief Executive O cer
16 Soptermber 2020
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PETER ALLEN SHAUN CHILTON

rdependent Criof Esacumwe Ofhizor

NICK KEHER

Chief Firancal Gifiger

JOHN HARTUP

Senor | dx doenclent Mon b oeecutive

Mezn-Esecut: Fuzirman
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CHAIRMAN'S INTRODUCTION TO GOVERNANCE

STRONG

AND ROBUST
CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

DEAR SHAREHBLDER

cam pleasod to inbroo
Report for tno yaar onde

the governanca section of the Annus
O dunge 2020

A

Thrs yvear has seen contnued focus on the Group's corparate
Jovernanee arrangaments, easuneg that we have strong an
robust corporate governance al the heart of everything we
The Board contrues Lo adhere to the prinaiplos of mtegrty,
respect, transearency and opennoss and Boara membars
oxpocted tolead by axamole a~d exernpnfy tne lighest
rds of proonaty, dilgence and accountalzhity, The Boarcd
ammittess play a koy roloan provicing tha
vk, challenge ard support to the Bhusiness and ensuars

that o culture of good governance oxsis throuahout the Oroup

THE 2018 UK CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The new 2018 UK Corporate Governarnce Codo (the "Code™s
anphed tothe Comoany from 1 January 2019 In respon .
the new Code, we undertook an assessmant of our readiness
and the changas we needad f0o mahko Lo ombed the new
reqLITemonts InTo ol goveraanca frarnowork whilst o
that i continges (o S0 vico our stratagic priontics  am pleasad
o repart that we comply wih all ihe prnciples of the Codn

s and remnforces tha nood for the Board
of the Campany's key sta oidars

ts ana tha matters set n Section /2 of
tho Compamies Act 2006, bave been considerod o loard
chsoussions and docison-reaking A raview of the Group's
stakehalaors and how wa anzags vah them s s2t out on
Ragcs 12 1o 15

Iranow Code hanl ght
to undarstard tho

ane hows ther r

“THE BOARD CONTINUES TO MAKE
PROGRESS TO TAKE INTO ACCOUNT
DEVELOPMENTS IN CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE AND BEST PRACTICE.”

PETER ALLEN

Irdepandont Non-Executive Charman
16 Septermber ZO20
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THRUUGHI]UT THE YEAR

iubt firmes donrng

a7 AMEnG
number of ke

) :}”JI’IT' torme
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sfthan The
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17 BT YR
< ho commeants
d by Peakon aliow tﬁﬁ Comany andd
dlariy temizerature \Iere SN r;/

N

Boar.

to

2020 have undoubtedly Creaed ur w"wLa mtv lam™ ple
to roport that cur emipioveas demanstratad umwaver ng

Comoy et We value thor f Al contimus
focas on way 2

[T AN W

Oy, the Ho
Om\uu.m moexercise As Chaoman i oodor o facil
tho long-term ststamac ity and success o‘ the Groun, miy
rote s to arsure taat the oard ornorates o oan open and

transparent rmarnan, allow g tha INon- weL it e ators
sttty Po annically 55 challangs and sunp.ort
cutive o 3 dorment taam |

bielleve that rhis bas

cffont voly am nleasar

arol toox part n an extornally facil tated

> evalaation confromed tias

A5 N ROOVIEOLE voars [0
oo g sigrmificant area OF f-‘,
the year and SI
provided ns wis

s Aunng

Group cortiras o bha afo

Qur prnopal rsks are sat out 0N pagRs <410 47 Al s
with tho othor onnomas nsks are regulary assessoed
and 12 sk Commtseo

E
v

Ferthor ivvoomatior regarcing the principal ao

o Hoeard durnng r(“‘/u are el out onpaye 56

BOARD CHANGES AND BGARD COMPOSITION

Jorm Hartuo vl et stand for re-eloction at e 2020 AGM
Jomnhas sorved as Non-L xaecatve Dirsctor for the lass mines
yvaars and bweoold hlke to thank
Compoary The Noraation Cormmtteo s currertly segking g
replacoment and consicenng who wol rake on John's
responsiiihity for waork’orce engagemsaset

Kly 5iates

5 ro 20 with thom affoltivey Throagh 2077

o

ard tae Soard has worked

T tvd"h h-%\/@

ong tahkon by

no for ig comoitmeart to the

GOVERNANCE REPORT 29

Ielat

|Fu[Tl

Hltnasr el

L Ay Nk
¥ Fave too

andc

cotalod rovicwes o7 L

Al anpomim
dara corparain

msr [Salv N a7
staratizet.
Spportarity 1o
GOveernar

"I"‘Jv 20

;:'ofy DM DEn:S
ther v oewes o Lorporate
k oA A
Tha
stenped down J\
roup on 30 Lune 20

S

f1has none of its Direciars are aver

o bas sufhonnt Dee to meet thair
Boara roasaasitht os at Chgen in June 2008 the Board

cya ual on ecercise which was nd by the pendant
[Zrrecror John Hartup, acd facinased oxtaernn: rism Cosac
coof reess ot qusth tes prevar that t '
officently and conesvaly, Bt that none o rhe Directors
overbboardod Furthaer the Board finds tro adaitioral imsight
agoined by Directors’ participalion on other Soards to bo of
anormous bDenefin Cach of the NG 2outive Directors
Cronados oxeellon! unaamerQmIsing service al s, the

Board miantan chirar el ard s actively ergadiead n
SUCCOSLION o

Serarin

b o

» Board continues to bheheve that its mambersip has tne
rmh‘ quohtes roqu reda Lo opora s wathim a rabost govoranon
structure wh 5 the reauromants of thes : Thig
STroclurs mas pr buas ness stronge Lo ongurat right
decsions ar= mado 1o help support and deliver the Group s
strateqy,. and (o protect snarehaldors in =ste

LOOKING AHEAD

Mrionties tor the Boscd i 2020 nclade contimual
cragross agaonst the strategie pronties with partocular
attention entegration of the acgasimons and ensuring t
they are supporicd by cpproprnate goveeancs structures We
colleve that our goveraanao framaewor < 15 robust and offoclive,
ol wo recogarse that we stouid teok Tor continua
nrprovenient as we ‘ol ow the Code

i
o
)

W

551G

[hark yoo for your contimucd suspors and ook forwars
Lo meeting any sharshsiders who can o n us at gur AGM

on 26 Novarmbor 2020 1 should add that all .5hoff:h0@?h
planmrg to attend the meoting N person nesa o b awara
tnat arrangements rmay be subject to changs bacause of
the ongog panderwc We wal! publ sh any chanaos on
odrwoebsimo and througn the regu atory Nnenvs servite,
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AS @ oompany 108e 5
sub et to e AIM Rule
AIM Rula 26, wath ef 'ff;‘:l ﬁo.v. ~
COMIDENY A hrﬂgg

Phrsuant o
20718, e
s roginre

dto stats

S cons It aprhes, how
[lartals ;)iugs \r.wh ;hﬁt ‘_odc\ ana whera 1t donarts from its crnosen |
corooraty govornance code an oxplanation of the reasons for r

[sle ‘Corparate Governancs Statemont )
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I Comed
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BOARD LEADERSHIP AND COMPANY PURPDSE

Tne Beard has olectea 1o roport
Governance Cozio 20708 (publ sraa Luiy 201
accounting penods beginning on ot after 1)

agamnst the UK Corparate
Eardappiving to
aruary 2019 (tha

code oW hilst the Groun s not reaused to comrply with the
Codo (which has 7 ddratied with farger mam-market s

A 1N Cwo have voluntarly chosen to farmaliy
Cade as represantivg bes: practoe in UK carnorate
noe The Board asso uses the rovised Guidance on
Hectivenass 1o help guaide bost practice whon anpply ny
cde Published by the Frnarcda! Repart-ng Coancel @ FF
ado s rmuch shorras tharn (10 proevious versinn anc Soousas

i

Comio

sdopi the
governa

the O

I Boare
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Joand leng
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e
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My o
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de emphas ses the value of good carncrate governance to -
\(mf] tarm sustanatle sucee Althouah AM histea comparnes The asct s of matters sp c
are ito comnnly with the Coda tunlike those with a forits approval These matters are deleg tor the B aard
pr(;m:um I!stlr"j‘) the Board s eloction uedermins its belie® that Cornme s xacative Direcrors, cxaculive managemant
WE corporaie governance as bast business oractice will team and scie” managomeont where anprepriate The schedule
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BOARD COMPOSITION

BOARD TENURE

GENDER DIVERSITY OF THE BOARD

GOVERNANCE REPORT ol

DIVISH}N 0F RESPUNS[BILITIES

Tl Man-t
a7 contrbate to :
he fmancia. contoals ara gyste
sustably robost

e Company Sodretary suunoris tho Hoard and sdwvises onali
matters A% Directors have acoess to ik advice of
ary Socrotary [neapoomumort of tra Company

5 a matter for the Baard

BOARD COMPOSITION, SUCCESSION AND EVALUATION

Tne Boarda consists oF bwo | xecuave Directors, an Indeperdent
Non-Ex ove Charman, threo ndependent Non-Uxooutive

12 rectors and a Mon-Execdtive Director Denng the vear, sohn
Hartup was the Company's Sanar Indanen dwn Cirector,

acthing as a sound ng board for the rman an: j atrus:
termeaediary for the other [ ars calye
as en addibonal cont of cantact for shi:

The natnes of the Directors ard » Comipany Secrotary, and
trr biographies are sot ouT 07 pages B2 ana L3,

¥ ce witn the provisions of the Code, during th»\ y
: st half tne Boarss comrprised of Indaepandent Mo
Fxecutive [Dregtors

a0l i
that rignt affecs
©and therefore

Iho Code sats out or t
dotorimen
or ceutd appear to &
therr Idependence In accoraanc
thie Code tho Bas d have condhde
T s are irdepondant Non-b xeo

b dmwnﬂui to aszist the s
sicumstarce
DS g en:

Athrecormrmandations of
that the majorizy of Board
ut v Mirecrors

e Board continu
noht cuahines reguirod 10 Ooeraie w m\r\ a roDust gavenance
structure v oh the Beard poboves e the requiraments of the
Sroun, Priont.es for tn“ Board i )L)? /21 inclade conlinually
agaimst tha strategic onorites a0

Foard moembarshup with Indlopandont
Directors where 1ts daomead necessary

Mon-Erecative
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT CONTINUED

_wrd ava
roaohn

2othe Board conaucted an e nternal D lation
W 2oy the Somer Indepondent ire
Hactun and facilitated externn’ y by Priser Trm

2 ion concluded that the Beoard operates e tly gnd
cohogively Tres hey recomimencations anc the aztions takan are
sat out beiow

RECIMMENDATION MZWM

Schigdule an anaual resacw of the

attendance ang e comnutnmicnts in iz cahbsfledd

of oach Director by tne that rone of its Directars are Geer

Momnations Covnutias (oansuare committoed and that cach nas

that any CONC2rms are & thoer Board

weer it

Comrmities packs
The Board has agprosod writto:
Jrptens for tnge Crarman, CRO

| Sovear Indepandoent Dirgor

Er
resr )nswmh”" of the Cha rmarn,
CEC and Semor Independant

D rec o docarnenited

ana pabhshed n hne
reciuireniants o te

Ther Corninany
ANACHRLIGN A

wiasttaty o
t\-'m 172

cof new ’ep'wrtmq
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PS5 U
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SO I e terd

d\s ussen byl
Trnrggs ook

Tt o
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APPOINTMENT, REMOVAL AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The Group saeks to rocrut the bost cand date Hoard lavel
and consig andilates onmearit ana 2y Lve
crizeria ho pro ff)r -h“ annﬁm.mont of Directors 1o

mliee

ne Beard Oncioding Ihe Grous supoorts

75 gend
tre Code tnrespect of diversity

Ihe Board takas care that apoomntees have sufiicient time
ﬁ"sl‘do\u te allacate (o the posihian Each Mon-Fxecutive
Director s exgacted to ahow the nocessary time to conduact
oir cuties whooh involves attendmg al” Board and Commitres
meetings of wh-ch thoy are meaimbeors

n place to deal with confilcts of
~d carnmetments of Directors are
ary changes o thoer commtmenis

L Ot
[Nateltto W ni¥ T‘r 2
arc reporoed

The Articlas of Associaron stats that une-tinrd of the tire
st stand fer re- tion by sharenoidess anmually in rcﬁth'w
arad [l rappormtoed by the Board s sabjcct to

that ea

cioctior by the sharetoldoers at tro Grst ACGM after thar
appomntrmant, blow to underlne ther accountabihty to

snareholders and thea H-’\ar'i'c cormmitment tc app rcpmate
aroorats governonce, each Director, othos than Jobn Hartap
Pstand for I’(“*O\{‘E‘T\CJW at thhz unconing /\C;M hJHow,ng
vige from the Neminmatio yimmieties, the Board has
concluded that cach Droctoris quatfied for olection or
re-zlecton

BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Tre Board meets an a ‘ormal hasis raguiarty thr\ m]

yaar and meat et imes in tho ondod S0 June
e Commitioe meenngs are scheau'ed arc md the
meeatings Agendas, Commilne caners ane a

DHOr Lo each ma

nformraticn are distr:buted ;
0010 1ns duties

T Directors’ attenda d 30 June 2020

arasfolows

Ace danng th

yoar ende

RUDITANDRISK HEMUNERATION NOMINATION
BOARY CONMITTEE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE
5 Chilien 8 41 21 it
M Kaher 2 31 21
FAdlan 5] z 4 1
3] E z 1
5] 3 3 1
A by and 2] 3 M Wt
A RBoya 3] 21 27 -

INDUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT
Onoirurig tae Boarg,
farmia Irsuot L g
A0 exrerna’ advisers
1s are roev

recTars ralenve a cornprebeng. v
SO s man

d dave

uar epoa

oy the Group G "v‘fa‘ Cou
Crotany, |v"iep -

- 1an Cornpany Secretary
sansimdity of

> f‘omd on \,U([,\jr(ﬂr’ governance rnatlers ard

it the fiow of mtormation Lo and from tha Board

CBoard rocerved reflresher traiming on the

ransiio wa oh took

Curning the voar, t
A Rules tor Cornpan es as pars of Lhe
aowith the cnanga i NOMAD,

sionally Board mestings are 1o d at :/o“'uh“rua\ sies
oulside the UK to ennance the Beoard's understanding of th~
ousiness but travel restrictons daes to COVID-19 has mear:
that th< was nat passible this year The face-to-face Boars
mantings which werae possicle this yoar have all takoen place n
tha UK The Bozra 1s alse proviaed with reguiar updates or
ataay from senior management throaghout the year
roidchng avirtua strateqgy day held in Juna 2020

BOARD COMMITTEES
Tove B3oard has establ snad a Nomimaton Committes, Audt and
Risk Committes, and Remuneration Committes, each having

soparate dut os ard responsic
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NUMINAIIUN F_UMMITTEE

30 '3»% Li
~ Charmar of the
ol e VRS LATS Mg aTeIRNY:

COmzost G

T L 20 r e

AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE
Tz Cnar of the Aad tansl ihisk Tomremil
ot John Hadtep and lan Mot o'son e
of 1t oMt A g
25 taat itis o
s rolto ke a mem
Feed, Pator Alen rﬁlm-“mi oo his
o the Auoit and Risk ¢
e pamacy role of tag

15 Anne Hytand,
woother rmorrbes
320, the Board

A an of the
Ludt Commetres Witk this
poslion as a ber

2o vt immad ate affact
Gos Too oo reviaew and
challange the finands s and rogulalory ervaranmant,
montor tha relationshin wib the externa’ audizors monitor
the Groap's interna contraol and nsle man: w2t ang ensura
cormplia sAth lawes ang rogulations e Commdles ot s
at sacatmes as the Charmar of the Cormmittae reguires Tho
Commi refilly consicars tha kay adgemenrs apphied in

e

]

yaparation of tha consaliaates hnarncial s ment s nclud a
the estimated fuiure giscour: cash fows supporting
tho corrving valas of goodeall anc mtanogis 23 and the

P concers as;ﬂmnj 13 t:.\ho the relzvant cslmales
ar conlirmed as appronnate

e

ard judyameants have hea

Ine Board benoves thet the £ Wl s a (”h.—?.rr(-rcd
Accountart, has hghly rele

Comniniiee dsCussIons

REMUNERATION COMMETTEE

The Charrnar of tha Rormarz-ation Comimnts
wite Patar Alen Johin Hastup and Anne Hylard beng the
othor maermbars of H.»—— amrm tiea Anre was appointed to
Lfm CZommitteo on 24 June G270 The primary rc e of the
armnitiees 15 1o d».-t:wmn-; ard agreo the romu ator af
tas Compary’s Charman C20, Execabive Dire d
I aragers, wiln the ohject ve 1o ensure thaere s ar
AORIOLNAle 1emuioration 5lramqy N iace Lo encoLray
zrhancec pe ;r' arce and roward for ind tibulions
¥ The Committes also review
mcent\ve plars and overszes
afit structures aoross the
= reviews the parformance
targots regularly to ersure tiat they ace bhotn ¢
and closely inkad Lo tie Greup s stratewic prontins "ho
level of remunerabicn of the Directors s set cut in tne
Grou's Remuneration Report on oages 2 o /i

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

Tre Board bhas responsioihty far estaphshing ara r’r*fa‘r“ammg
the Group's internal contra! systems, Tha ho ronragnlarly
roevicows and evaluates internal contrals ml.smlrwg they meet
the naeeds of the Group (=m0 merna. controls aro desigread
to rmanage risk rathar tham aim.ate 1t and thoroforoe cannot
provide abselute assurance aga-nst matenal misstatermnant
or loss Primary responsibility for raviewing internal controls
bas been daelegated to the Audit and Risk Zammitton

Tha

JIGdal ©

contr bte to the

s lar hacholson,
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COMMUNICATION WITH INVESTORS

Tr= Boara res
shareiio!dars o st
nartofrs s

ATiDortars
2 aregualar

[IEsI9Ps lated Tne

ctors cort aue o ne avarishle
Ir-eroe and fira
PR LR EeT- 2
2wt hazy
pensds

v[..v\-?:_u!. W 3
=rs of

ﬂJ

o

[ N T PTE R EAI TR I

Imvaestar repraser Tatives

17 Lz artervaning

Prior to the AGH beld o MNovarocor 2009, Board conta
e Groun's argastims: wmmm;:\ imvestors and proxy orr‘;'
QT OrOVIASD an DRpY {0 thern o share thor foodbacs
ontho reso ubnicn: past at ALEM and te covor gquastions
mcre gone ally Potor Allen John Hartup and jar MN.ooaotson met
th o the goverraros reoresantatives and fuand maragors "f’“h

ens and com mumacated e feedbacs back 1o the

e Board

ihat the Board, & y fors,

: or shareho.dors
siaf ors recort s
circulat A ng 5 ana ysls and brokers briefirgs and
Forlosararesalis roa ioveys broker and achvisar feedhachk s
also passed to tna Board

SHARE DEALING

Tha Jorpany has hane dealing code which comge
walh all aplicable legslzuon, and all the Directors of tha Gro
undsrstana tie mpaortanca of compharce eath tne Code

AGM

The Company’s A0M s usad by the Board so comimn ”
shaseholaors, who aro all ontiti toattend The prose tion
of tha results will bg on by the CF O followed oy the formal
Frasiness of the mae! Therneeting provicdos an oooartunity
b ank uostions of cach of the Boaro mombers as part of tne
Aaeda o ot informaty alter the meesting

Prior Lo 2ac

EREiseINT o

Ihe Natce of AGM and @l related papers are sent Lo each
staron o at loast 20 warkeng days before the mes
odtcomes of tne voting on rezc.utions are annolrnc
London Stock Exchiar voathe Rogalatory News 5
adordto tre Clinigen website

WHISTLEBLOWING

The Groap o ,‘em—)t'& 3 whistichlow iy

“m, loyaes 1o raime Conc Lo sermior mana
out any unethical business pr

oy whieh allows all
e Sl
chices fraud,

confidonoo at
misconduct ar wrongadoing
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ﬁn CLINIGEN GROUP PLE
ANNUAL REPORT AKD ACCOUNTS 2020

AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE REPORT

DEAR SHAREHOLDER
M Charr of the Aachn and Risk Corerstteos Tam p ) toopresant
youwitrn tha Committed s roport for tra vear enang S0 Jane

! 2020 This ropo-t details the work of the Committee over thn

past yvear in fult g owr respons brinas te provicle offective

the Groop's financat and risk ¢

GOVETNGNCe v fairs, 1o ensure
that = holders mierasts are oroperly prota In relaton
Lo Internal contrals, inanoal reporrrg and risk managamant
In mzeting thaeso rosponsihihities, the Comrmlios contir s te

consimer the provisions of tho Coade and the FRC Guiaanze on

; And t Cormitiees
A3 has alrrady been meantioned, 1ns yvear the Sroop has
detiverod strong organ'c growth doso 12 the diffcult trading
conditions in tha last few manths of the flaenom! year due —o

COVID-1D As the Grouga o5 Lo develop the Committoe
rnance arounid audit and rick

plays a koy role e the gove a3} d
. COMPOSITION

The Asdit and Ris< Committee vwas chanrad by me throuahoaut
i ik 2ar anc Yy CO-MONMGors were, Semcr Naon-F xocufiva

Lor, John Hartug and Noa-E xechive Directon lan
Nichaison As annoannces n May 2020 the Board rece
that it s best practics for the Charrmnan of the Sroun rot to be
A memner of the Auct: Commuttes With the i mund Poeter

“AS THE GRUUP anTINUES Tl] Adlza retingurshed his posimior as a member of the Aud tandg
Risk Co ftae Tho Committes mzt thros 5 for ]
DEVEL"P ‘"'IE CUMMITTEE PI-AYS "’)?“ ”)\rrn‘”e”r L%L)qrdw:::r’w)gr"s a@rTi m\)rezéwml'rwﬁia r?zl H:Pm
A KEY R[llE IN THE GBVERNANEE ﬁjﬁu\j,i{:@%m? avditars, Pwl, aromyited to attena the
AROUND AUDIT AND RISK.”

LNIsDS

T Lee mastimgs

ANNEHYLAND
Char of tne Aagdt and Risk Commitice
16 September 2020
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[@falealsd’

1eleyan”

ROLE

My roz ard ths
slerge th

ribe e

Wiz i
ulatery smaranment
RIS I R A

are

SrNrmiETEe gt

roiEl statements and ro
atorshig wth e
I ER e ara sk m
coriphsr with 3 nor
Rograon all of tacso matiors

MAIN COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES

- Rewviovend ti2 annual andg nalf-yaary hnanaal repor
retated stat s NNy Canty ana comnle
disclos.ares and use of alte arwa peformance mea
- Approving tne annual externa’ aucht plan and ris-
doatiflicanon
Anproving tne lavael of fees o
ot ar s nor-audil services
Discussed tne koy findir of the exterral aud tors o the
mter-m and anneal consohdatea fira
Foyiawed tha mr: enderco, oo otiviy, e
etfectiver of the externa aud tors
Raovigwed the ietagaty ara consestency of 1
Jadgerrents
siciering 1T the Ananaa! Quport and Accounts takoer 3. a
EIlS ha anc a'vi dn-j«]l"'e
Srve and ccatineal

5 and

55 07

urog

i e ke axterng Aauonars for

TS

wranoe and

he kev

counting

accounting for the azawmsian of

SOrporats aa.cums@mm;

oviawy of support for tho going oo n assumplion

leviaew of *rm @‘Tdch‘-;eness and integs ty of the interna

financial con s framawveork which undeaerpias fnarasl

ropbr ng b\f (_,(_‘F\\\ aworing reports onoterral cortral
oritor-ng progress on tne Groun BERP impromentgtion

Aspart of tho Bafang “ut vear reporing we carefully cons Jder
the wey jadg=ments apphbzd in preparanon of tne consalr
forarcal statemert s inciuding the estimated futu e discouns
casn flows Suppor rting the carrying value of aoodw Il and
mrangibles and the goimg cencern assamnbion alang with
the critical accounting estimates and judgments detalled im
note 2 of the financial statements

INTERNAL AUDIT

Thea Lomr\w“.
Fowevear followirg
of the Group s busing
the creatior of arm
the year eng an E%xperlen-; IS of m'r:-rru Avcht ard Risk
managaemaent has been appointed A co-sourcod mtarral audit
Mo has C‘CLH identified as beiny most aperaoaate ta enabile
he wmur conss spacianst skilis and resource through a

third- arry e )\-‘rlﬂr A process is currently undor way to
J:L@rmlrw whio Chrngen will sacdiner vt to proviae thes furct.on,

to date kas nott wit ‘unctinn
te recent it 0520 and SCoNs
r'ﬂﬁ Committee r‘as reccmended

2guent (o

[l
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EXTERNAL INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Gor andthe ca l*f‘ Shinsenan s

[nId aEalE

i t, O T" R AR IS e bJ”

Cttee clunng the year amarem ¢
vord;r*.:»:- etk Ints e naticnal Standards on /—'-Au-J rg
P Cformally canfir O 1o the god e e

a . htcrs of tne Lomoany Non T ReryICES 1eIreG

pronl oy the Committas

dsnie as

[ho

[a1dulas

rebedst and ¢
C 3 A CIImesCiie
Frovvision of arcurats, fokas ang porceptive advicz o
Jcoournrg ard acd todgsimontys tochcal 1ssu0s 3
nrachice

strct adrsrencs Lo de
rogulatary roceirements

T'Wf\'ol_luf*

5 andg otaer

islalels

[afelsy ots

s bac rewr ot

o that the above fa vy
sacforrmanc

satictiad

[he Camrmities cancluas
arcd that L caonnimuod 1o nn

ard effoctvenoss

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Commitioo oversed affectiveress of the Croup's rsk
garment arncd anaternal contrals and reviews and monitors
ey ris<s o ordar to alirrmate ar mitigate agamst those
f5.5 The risk manaoemant fra~~ework 15 the mochanism

oy owtneh the currers nsks idontifed are manas
anproonate procedures arean placo Lo |’xomlwf

CONCLUSIONS

e Comrmirliee has had anolier prodactive yea
oroviding oversight of finanozl ~2porling, r'~x1'1r-wa‘ audit
Aand tne furthor development of © rol aro sk

ey cormIents Ths wel continue as the Grouam g ows ana
cevalons n line with 118 sirat ang 1 vl ensure that
financs and risk mansa ty s enhanced

Lo manags m an acreasingly oo EINTRSS,

v th Sl

the k

&

£ Co!
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62 CLINIGEN GROUP PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AKD ACCOGNTS 2020

REMUNERATION REPORT

PROVIDING
ACCOUNTABIL

T0 SHAREHOLDERS

“AS AN AIM-LISTED COMPANY WE VOLUNTARILY
SEEK ADVISORY SHAREHOLDER APPROVAL FOR
OUR REMUNERATION REPORT TO PROVIDE
ACCOUNTABILITY AND FOR SHAREHOLDERS T0
EXPRESS TREIR VIEWS ON THE REMUNERATION
POLICY AND ITS IMPLEMENTATION.”

DEAR SHAREHULDER

ol tho Bos

rd, 1 art meessod L presant you
5 cerraneration Committes's report for g
year endled S0 Juns 2020

The Rermunerabon Committes was chared oy me

s lhe yea' AN MY CO-MEMOers wWara
Peter Allen, Johr Hactuo and Anne Hyland who was
ap DO ﬂtﬂcl Lo Lh(l Corr mlt-’ﬂﬂ on 2% sune 020 with
HaglaarsislE: ot Che Committee met three timaos
formJ\U n ZOf,u

A o of the larger hsted cornoanies on tha
market thea BQ'MO ang Kemuneration \,L}mrr'mﬂ!
Fake govornance seroasly andd this report s put to
advisory voie each yoar at the AGM During tha voar,
land othaor mombors of

woith the Grous's 'ar
and proxy veting ac
matters ncluaing res
qith aur :tMChOH"’ 3

H o (om e also
Pt rRrMUn non consultarts (o

se on best pragcucs and o ensu o appranr ate
disclosurc i this Remuns-alion Hepor:,

I order to deliver the Groun's strategy. tho
oves Clrgen must contnae to
i ain the highest calbre
Comm ttee theorefors
P remanerahior ohey

T Or«‘mq

sty
he s
nmr ersure tnat

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

Tho Group has once agan de vareg arother strony
w2t o Ainanoa rosalts, w

Lojustad nat revanee of FAEE 2m up 15%
Aajasted EBITDA of £121.0m up 40%
Adpasted | Ps up 20% (2 6% Ep

wgrowth m sdivstod EZTDA was doiven by
Tihe arqu sitions mada in FY18 and a strong
rlying perfoermarce 1hes performancs

vas despite e dehicult trading condimions
= nonths of the financial vens due to

CONVID-1S Onoan orgsnic b
perfarmances .
= Clinea Serv
Fronm \Jl obal Ac

hare wore good

(AN NICHOLSON

Charrman of the Remonaration Committee
16 September 2020
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ANNUAL BONUS
a

Ih“\' Qo

T EBTDA of £ e T s
ctargat of £158 2 resalt ng o £5% ot ¢
payout Tar thig elemoenrt
- The sonal onjechives tor noth Shaun Cmailran ang
MNicw Keher are set onanind vidus basis ano ara i rked o0
coccorate finarcan stratewc and otaer nen-fimaraial
s ectweas of the Group (furthoer detants are‘ :;f—*t outlimn L?’“?
riaal bonus section of thes
2rve @
haun Chiltan and Pw\ % K“ 0
RIsNih for financ
resract valy Th s amoants (o an o rm,uut of 1o%
ot thair rmasirmam oppartun by wath t e statodd pohicy,
20% i excess of 5C% of base salary s aeferrod for one year

CITTILITIT W33

[
I
i

LTIP

Shaan Chilhon was
Novembear ZO17, Tne
fahowing the Quantum Pharm
aviarcle wal wvost e Qo
tor the ond of oh

sranted L TP awards in October 20617 and

r 2017 award was a one off award
aulicals asoust on

Lopor 2020 ans Novaerchor 2020, :ahort\y

FOZ0 finanoal yvear

TR porformance cnitena and wa ghitings attachad wo thase
I s}

awards are as follow s

ISR orcformance cond nor (4os) - the parforrans
for ths part of the award s due to end on 21 0¢ st 2020
ancd 5 Naovemnt 2020 - TER hased o0 parformance to
S0 Angust 2020 was 6% Dorow 2 Indax and provic
ozt miated vasting of 0% our of 0% vesting
- Cumgatve EPS A0%) - camu'ative PS5 cver the 1hres
fmancal years te 30 June 2020 ponioa was 1864 7 wihen s
anove the maximu targoet of 1 //4;} and tharefore 40% out
of A0% win' vest
- 20% was subject 1o personal ectives - for timis eemant
20% oat of 20% will vost for Shaun Chilion roflesting strorn
cersoral performance over tho Lared year poriod
Therefora it s estirmated that 60% of Shaur Chaiton's award
Wi wvestin Qotober 2020 ard November 2020 The final
vesting noesition woll doepenad onthe TSR vasting outcorme
wihich will not ba known cntl after s report 15 signea off
Ihe fina’ gostion will he shcwn 1 naxt yaar s resor:

SEINON|

>

I last year's roport it was estiates that tne Ociober 2016 L7 \F’
wood Psr at 100% for Shadr Chilton The final TSR oariormanc
was Zb% ahoad of rhe Irdex and the: ce can confi o that
the Q\tober 206 LTIP vestown fullin Sotobar 2019,

—

‘he Rermungraton Committes baligves the above incantiva
outcomos are far refloctions of tre vary strang Companry

erformance and sharehoder value croatio ovar the relavant
D-?;Yrorma noe pengds
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IMPLEMENTATION OF POLICY IN 201

‘“L“U [WEANE b= 0

.M‘I dal

OIS

U\c[ t*?“ Cohoy
aLr Execy 'WJ
L’]‘ anneal boros and LI

ts. apphy az fol ows

Annual
and M.
argels with

us opportunity snal be
ch Keher 70% will be boso
rhe halance b

Commn ttes mtends 1o gr
e A P aweard wth af
[ W.a'fi vall o hased an

5 brased o perscna on)ec 5 T“O Commities
considorad the loyol afdward i light of the parovaninag shara
LEICO and tthat no discrolion was required to adjast tho
125% of salary avward level

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE

As ane of the la AIM-LSteo cor-paries i the marwet
ara’s aporasch to governance, Chimiger
2 ana comply or exclair sasis

Michk
covalu of 125% of saary 40%
\ SH. sased on BEXS and

T ¢
T

when determiming
Cllovarng six factors

ade asks companmies
e the f

its Polov

o bave consic

CLARITY

Our Po oy FAES O CRdr AT Lo ncerinose and reward for toe
delvary of our strotegy

Inore bavs norarimal changoes to the Pohcy ovorta

20U s vl andorstosd oo Lh mt“’r'UH ana externaly

- Eachc

aloy tat

=Ini S \.\ear v axplommed inoTne
uct g sts curpose how tis eperated, the

and anyalovant performance maoasures
- Full dhiseosere of rfocmance maasares and as: merts %
prov ded for shareholdars’ conaideration

essrr

SIMPLICITY
The Policy raflects standara UK markeat practice, with tho
operation of an annual incentrde ana a single long-ters sbare
plan, full o s of vare set out o0 the Policy rable

- Al payments are - tne form of cash or Chrigon Group olo
snares, fnere are no artificial structures used o deliver

rertLinGralicn

it
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84 CLIKIGEN GROUP PLD
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REMUNERATION REPORT CONTINUED

RiSK
Tne Commiites has the ability o aseits chscrehon t
the formichans outturnsg of tho maentv 2 plans f i s !
ADDropriaty

- Malus ang clawhizcok provisions
provichng the alhlity to recovear ar wethhald p
apprognato
There s an approprate mix of financial. non-fimanoiat and
share nroce measwres to avord mimieoesc uand e rsk takong

cporatom the Lk gl
N3y IMmanis

PRED!ICTABILITY

- Appropriate indaagiual fand wheoro necessaty agyreagate)
[.mils are set out i the Policy and wathin tne rospective 2ian
rules so outcomes can boe predicted
I operating tre Palicy t ommitie

tha porformance of In-flght imcentive

aviare of potentia! outcomos

continually ror Lors
wards so that s we

PROPORTIONALITY
> of aurinceruve plans are
our strar

ianed to

Oute ensure

D&TF{CH TANCE S CG

ALIGNMENT OF CULTURE
gy fozus of our Poloy s lor g-torm sustamable
pserfarmance which s refiertive of the bus culture

o vaiuntaniy seek advisory
ermyerabion Keport (o
nar2holders *oress thear
cand ite imelemne
har'\ 1A s hops form

an AIN-lsted cormpany v
sharehaolder approvea
CrovIae ascouritainl tv =

VIS G0 U sorornune

nIaron,

the

nts thoe

F’Mt’

rre kKncw v
Campany S

ot Report usefu
roontinued sunport

I ope you find tne Romu

Tomrrmittee looks forw

overrdle

nAM-Lsten Ay Lunlgen 15 not s
¢ and mas25 tha following s

sty 2

tie Group's Rermancoration Report awih b pot forwara, on ar
acnvsery bass, for sharcnoider apnrova al the AGM 1o be
o I8 NG ireert pehcy sot out below cam
inta effect folowing me AGM an 26 Novemoar 2019 and
remans unchangad for 2020/21

REMUNERATION POLICY

The remuneraton pobcy has heen consiru

ton

o offer

apcropnate, compatitve remurarabion L r.ﬂUa(l retam and
rmobvata O @RaCii ¢ Cnanpronoats
rnsk-laking and oncouragy t*wn* to impternant the Grous's
sirategy for the benoft of lana-tenm gharzholder valuo,

The Board hahevos o pay for parformant @ agamnst ¢ Eiateiiatel
targets and strag The approachag to sot base
sabanios around tha median Tor Qur COmnarator grous A
sanhicant prooortion of the total remunaration packano
sovanable and inkad to corporate paerformnance Inssiting
Sirectors remaneration, the Comrmttoe rakoeys accoant of
the remmanaration of othar companses of sunvar
’Omp\m«\*v The Commitios “Iso raves into ﬁ;pcv
DAy and er

SINgG \_,Og\:

Tt Revrnrmoratian
nohoy for the Crarmar, Exacut-ve Cirectors ana son
gors The remusoration for t
Commitiea Owith e ChEiry
$1013) Tha rermganratian ¢f tn
rmined by the O

or
adHatals]
rt far any
Lty Sre

2 [D1re st

tore

Jlarly to

[s mtm*

rhireCtlv

ore

o'd

rE far san
GOVE AN

Hsures that thaanc
ol rase ervirorment sl o
nisks by madveriently mativating o Eokaviour Part
of tre annual bhonus ¢ upon an st 07 8a0
SONIor exolutive s I conmbution 1o Com
Including results of the ragalar crnnloyec surveys and health
andd safety curcomes

SHAREHOLDERS’ VIEWS
Tha Carramts congrdors the viows exnrossan by shacet, o.d W
durnes the vear mcluding at the AGM, and anc
Sharogue wath s large
sration
ssued by

The Comanitiee
peaculivas doss n

Asiocator and nehtahons

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Excoutive Direcrors remunaration cosists of five
SOMpaNEnts 10 ensure there 15 ¢ ha'an Detwoan Taxed and
performance-raelaied rermuneration The fable opposite sets out
a Sumimary OF our rermuneranon pohoy
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PURPOSEAND LINK TD STRATER' DPERATIGN MAXIMUM OPPORTUNITY PERFORMARCEMETRICS

BASE SALARY

sl Al

PN

0O,
PR TNEE

R IERFNE

ANNUAL BONUS

ration ot tres

yedeater s A %trel: L

s after the year L are sat for masrman
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15 52t @annuslly by the
Rermunoration Commid L
I 2020 4G% of th
was based o1 ERPS 40% on
T5% ard 20% on porsonat
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REMUNERATION REPORT CONTINUED

PURPDSE AND LINKTO STRATEGY IPERATION

PERFORMANCE METRICS

WXIMHMUFPMWNJTY

PENSION

ooy e & canmnty
foxiile retrement bereftim
v that de
SR aTeInintelw}
finansial nse
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OTHER BENEFITS
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o ite

e O;.r
fthe

SHARE OWNERSHIP GUIDELINE
Cxootuve irectars are expocted Lo cwld and maimitan a
SignIflcant snaroholdhing nthe Cormpay, Witk @ mus marr value
of 200% of hase salary tis expacted thar any v
awards are retamned Gfler the sa o of csnares for the Da\ rrﬂr.
of tax) until the cudelhing b o achioved

monitor the tave' of Diroctors” sharehoidings regua’s

PAYMENT FOR LOSS OF BFFICE
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wohiethior any of the s
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s tiom s thaf am unvested share award
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n gr il and bad ieavers and avoirding payment for
dor ng a departure cvent, the rea
)af‘t:_jr:: which the Corrmittes takos inio accoun
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Theso inc

The postion ongde ant clan docurneatatio

- Tooond vidaal circun ces of the departurs
The porior~ance or the Campany/manvidua’ dureg the year

to dale
Tha ratgre of tho hardover pprocoss

M tne Cormmittes at (ks discrotion, normIss an awars to vest ina
aopariure ovent, awards which would otnerw.soe laose by
dofault may vast either on the normal vesting date or on
cassauon of ormpiovment undear tao rg as of tha refovans plan,
These circuimsiances may Include death, njury. di-health
sahility, redundancy or salo of the Comrpany or businass
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UNEXPIREB TERM

(MONTHS} 38 ROLLING NOTICEPERIDD

DATE OF CONTRACT CONTRALT (MENTHS)

Nelst S January 2002 Folling 17

N Kaoher 19 Marci 2019 [als] &
2 Allen T AdouEL 2002 Roling 2
JHartup Plune 200 Railing 3
i Nichalson 1 Zapte~ber 2012 Holing =
Flyland 1Jarcary 2018 Railng 3

A fioyd 1S ovarbor 2002 Rofimg 3
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REMUNERATI%}N EIMRNANEEi

PR A sTe s T Rt

T

COMMITTEE MEMBER PRSITION AFPIINTED ATTERDANCE
Comeer vrer Char s 2072
PR G Ll [Dnc Lo t 2012 B
Tion-t owad gt e [irocter Jane ZGT i3
ARSICeUS 20700 cade s
=
ConAdItIonNs and targe PO borus o LD
- 2079 parsonal ohijzcuvas ang D24 ? poesonal object ves far the ©oxcout v Iraclors
- anapuroved the Company’ cPay Gap Fenort
A ard arorovaed basae salary norea for the I xecalve D roztors se acinrs snol ine Crarman
1valder mareat trends and best prachice 'Hr);rtm DT FEITIUNS AT
- with e Group § lergoest st Tl anal nvastors ana praxy ComDaniss
The «zy 272a3 0" focus for the Remuareraton Comnettes for thiz yvear ahead inc uds
ana odiz b toe Remuneraton Repart
& a-formance condimiens and tarasrs for 2020 bonus avd L TR
Roview and aponroves 2ase salary moreases for the Bxecanive Board, semor managars and the Chamman
Consider ady:co from FIT Remune vlirants TP FIT D whko are aependden asy sars to the Tommttes

Review and approve the Gendear
|2 reltors remunaratior

with e Cede of Conduct whon
out o other work for Clhitnge

FIT achvased or marsket trencls corpurate u"‘w‘-m 1oy Rorndanerateon Ropoct dhsaisures and o
arranzoments e 02020 11 emunerat on Corsita
a.ond s to oasare that 1! R J‘r\;'}z‘"r‘\domt and free o andus rtluencs 1T Carr

irits mmswd\arh’:s

C
ANNUAL REPORT ON REMUNERATION
The tabr'e bolow sets oul ke Sanale Figara o lolal Remunceration for the Evecutive Directars and Neoen-bcocetive Dvectors for

Jd 2009

2020 a

B 00 s o
1000 SALARY/FEES BONLS e BEREFITS! 0Tl SALARY/FEES BONUS. e ITHER T0TAL
5 Ch ton A0 450 377 L7 1.4539 500 450 ] 59 2,558
N Kaher SO0 51 LhE a4 A9 - - 1A
Tsdlan 1400 - - z z43 140 2 1242
Jartup 70 - - 70 /0 - - 70
L NIcino! ] - - T 70 7
4 j4yland TG - - Fi 70 - v
A Boyd GG - - 6o A9 - 22

S I N - '

. e e s
. 4 . Ly
. , .

Ty Directors (2019 twod are miorabors of the delined contnibut on pension schome

As manhoned on page 63 Shaur Cnilton’s annaal base salary has remamed at £600,000 this year (no changs smce © Novermper 2017 ).
whn gt Niok Kaehor s annual basoe sa'ary has remaned at £300,000 thes year (no changn since s appo ntmert on 12 March 20123,

Tne amount payvahle to tne tughest poid Drector inrespect of emoluments was £1 489000 (2012 £2.5508, OOO) COrprisirg hatic
saary and bonus of F1.020,000 (2019 [1050.000) long-term share-basec incentves vesting of £277.000 (2019 L£1.432.0000
ana other benefits of FE2.000 (2019 F69.000

Tho bonuas and L1185 outcomes are oxpla.ned in more detaill ovor cal
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ANNUAL BOHUS
The Fxocutive D7
adjusted Groap b

potantial, whilst o

o

ctars wore eligible to
TDA taracis ard r‘Drfmru
arsoral oblectives antock up to 30%

BITDA for 2070 a8

o sct out below

[P bonus calcy ation M relanon to adpusted Groun

2o 7 e actreverien
sChoupto 70%

o7 st

resCing

Sformaxirrur bonus

THRESHOLD LEVEL OF ARIUSTED GROUP FAITDA TARGET LEYEL OF ADJDSTED §ROUP £BITDA MAXIMUM LEYEL OF ADJSTED GROUP ERITDA ACTUALLEVEL OF ADHISTED GROUP EBITDA BOKUS EARKED
L] N (% OF MAXINUM }
7/6 1420 40 6%

a’LLJ'/u ua\,u,‘c JEA )O‘h pw?l“” i)

Ihe porsonal apjectves determ ning tha othar 30% of tho bonus ¢
frsncial, slrategic and o r norn-financ.a shjactives of the Group

For the 2020 finarc
CUstoMan sarve
S and the d
A0% out of 30% \”Ou‘d t_ acqre

Loffering exgansion of our madical saentfic hason and ¢

pnyanln

to that aanmal yvoar 2020, pareana! objacives included

For Mgk waehar ry

ar for Sraun Chelton, thoso rolated (o the \"r'wr'w"‘msmrat\on af Chingo O

oo Dusinoss and chent bass . uding whnere aprror ate M a

deve open

2 BERP ard the

colgtal

re e onaan ndivid aal basss and are inked to the corporate,

improvement of
wrerc:al capatuhties across tae U and
Ihe Committee dotermimed that

strat

the Group. 2 nurmber of oporatonal efhc ercy and busimness value creation programs ard tne deve npmant of a long
S5 plan cover ng all divisions The Commiltes ermmad that 30% cat of 30% woud become payalkze
Tho anncal bonnsos awarzeo for the 2070 financial yoar were as fol ows
TOTALBONUS  CASHBONUSTOBE  DEFERREDBONGSTO
WHARDED N PAIDINSEPTEMBER  BEPAMD IN SEFTEMBER
SEPIEMBER2020  O20(RELATINETD 262! (RELATING TD
BONBSPAYARLE  (RELATINGTU 2620 J12EFIRARCIAL 1020FINANCIAL
000 (% 0F SALARY FIHANEIAL TEAR) YEAR) TEAR}
SR 75 450 A20 30
N oKehor esY ey 210 15
s the 2070 finand Pt Shaar Oalion an ary ZO% of -

reed for one year in e

bonus earnod i #

T2 finarcla veas was

LTIP AWARDS VESTING IN THE YEAR

OCTOBER 2016 AWARD

3 arted to Shaun Chilton i Dotolzer 2016 a1d s el
-r*vr‘J ton of 15K (40 )S;‘ for the ; od fmm 21 Qciokbor 20165 10 20 ool
! 5 Llives (20%)

October 2
JU1S curmid

MEASURE THRESHOLY \‘[SIINE MAXIMUM YESTINE

JUTCOME

VESTING (% DF MAXIMURE}

Fopoag tothe T TSL Idex plos 15%

Belative T5R

SrmallCap 'ndex OO or

(2x levestmans Trostssy or

tPS groy So P a 0% &
Porsonal ehjochves - Saskng farther acqd SIL07s te sxtend g'ohal foornnnt

e ovi
- Incrase

the p ohile of Trog ders

Twiko koy stakenai

mpacys information techna'ogy platforms

SENENNP A

2% pa

0%

3%

20%

1000%

Acolal performance score of "00% was achieved oy Shaon, macoe ue of 40% (51R, 4

terms agreed wirh Marlin Abellhin respoct t
formrer Director doparied the Company on 3 Ma

hs pro-raten share opt ons are as stated in last vear's r
v

Martin

0% EPS and 20% cersona’ cbjectives

Abeli, a
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QCTOBER 2017 AND NOVEMBEQ 2017 AWARDS

DB

e

VESTING (% OF MAXIMUM}

Fatomated 20

trat GO% of awarge vl vost o 16 Cotoner 2020 ana © NMoverntiar 2070

LS ewp

LTIP AWARDS GRANTED IN THE YEAR

Ly sowace grantod 1o Shaan Chitton and Nech Kener im October 2019, w

cordTiors, as set out ooeow, N Cotobhor 20 The spli ety

ot b 3 e v.fd!d rs adon TSR aganst e £ 1

{enth e b- e canaen and 20% ha
chiowedd

iy st Il a

s sabest to tha perforrnanse
5 set arndally by The Rom anaretions
v Cax tnvastmon: Triastsy 0% agsimst ERS eowlhi b ;gk ts
on porseral glectives Tho preerssmal ooeChives Coripane nr

S

k)

The face vatue of Shaun Chitaps awards was egual 1o 175% of base saiary ana 10C% for Nick Keher
NGMBER OF AWARDS AMOUNT F BASE
BRANTED FACE VALYE' SALARY YESTING OATE

Jun SR ion G5 228 /ROO00 1275% 28 Ootopar 2627
Mook Ketier 55095 £A00000 100% 28 Ootones 2022
[he performarcn cordit.ons anplying to those awards are as folows
TSR
TSR ABAINST THE FTSE 250 INDEX (EX INVESTMENT TRUSTS) DYER THEREREORMANCE PERIOD (WHITH 05 THE THRE YEAR PERIDD FOLLOWINE THE ERANT G4TE) PERCENTAGES OF AWRRD THAT ¥ESTS
Less traan the Index 0
Eauato the indox L%
Retweszn the Indox hut 1285 tna- 5% out performanae of the Indox
ona curid'alive basis over the ! performance penoad Caciiates o a straght-lne basis bhotwosn 25% and "00%
Emua toor greater than 15% out gerformance of tros Inaex ora

cumulative basis ovar the TSR per f'\rr‘nar'.c,e ,o»?n\. . el

EPS
CUMULATIVE EPS GVER THE PERFORMAMGE PERIDD (WHICH ARETHETHRE FINANCIAL YEARS COMMENCING WITH THE 2019/2070 FINANCIAL YEAR} PERCENTAGE IF AWARD THATVESTS
Less than O p O%
coual to 13010 255

swean 180 Iy but lass than 128 g Calcalated o0 a straght-line bass notwosn 25% and 100%
Yqual to or yredter than 193 p 100%
Personal objectives
Tne element of the awara relating to porsona: alyjectives shal only vast if the parsonal ebjectives have bean achicved and the
mrmmid ™ EPS threshold, shown abhowe, g d:mcv:)d Ihe persoral onlectives are base d on, enhancing the Compary < Acauired
Products portfolio espoc.aly in the cncology theraneubic arca, ensunng tnat mmprovements to the informas on tecono'ogy

platform are implamentad and tho successful ntagratron of nowly acaured businesses nto the Groug,
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OUTSTANDING SHARE AWARDS

Detans of cutstanding share options hold by they Fxacutoes Cirrectors a5 part of the § 1P are sot cut in the table beiaer

DATE DF §RANT S0UNE 2018 BRANTED BAERCISED LABSED 10JIME 2020
s C-'m‘!aﬁ L -9 ,_,‘-umc. 2015 - vostod 42.811] - - - A8
L3P = 30 Novomber 2015 - vested -
LA =21 0ctober 2016 vosipd -
LiIP 8 Cotober 2007 -
LilP & Novernber 2017 - -
LR - 31 Ocrober 2008 -
L3P r 2009 -
N Kener LT - 25 May 2019 086,256 - - 96,246
LitP - 28 October 2019 38085 - 38,095
Chinigan Group Sharecave Fan - 2538 - . 2,538

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS

The interests of the [Directors ovar the ordinary share camnital of tho

spany as at 40 Junes 2020 are as follows

NUMBER OF SHARE RUMBER B SHARE
ORTIONS WITH GPTIONS WYTHOYT HUMEER OF VESTED

NGMBER AF SHARES PERFORMANGE PERTORMANCE BUT UKEXERISED
AWNED DOTRIGHT COHDITICNS CONDITIONS OFTIONS
5 Chuitor ) ' ) ATO044 273770 - pasass
P Allen 47247 .
M 134,357 2,548
JHartes - -
I NLcholgors -
A bylan 4145 -
M Boyd - -
Toa T T T T T T 6 s1e aaasn | anin 338096

Sul abows Do, 7 6 Sepiarabher 2020

1as bean ro chianygo m trid imteo

dsed Alan Boyo Consuitants Linutad, a compzn

ot codntry Grodact lcencs aparovals o

5t 2070 the Croup's TSR, deline

o share price grawth mchionr
Cthe FISE 350 Pharma ana Bro Ingoex by 195% ara the

N the eigirtt yoars since W0 an 24 Septombor 20107 uotl 72 3
F the I TSE All-S

Cap Index {ex Invostrnent Trosts

CE0 REMUNERATION

ihs total rornureranor for fhe E
inCludes base satary, annuol bon ¥l LT &
tiat year forrna 3 & Sf the masirnatn 15 also shown

-

[FT3E Srma

ay 2k

ach of wror the

and| !

FIMANEIKL TERY FIHANCIAL ¥EAR FINBNLILTERR FINANCIAL YEAR FINAKCLAL TEAR PERLENTARE  PERCENTAGE THANGE
g W00 01 019 w0 CHANGE FOR ALLEMPLOYEES

lotal remunerstion (000 T e 5552 1,489 6o
Annual Bonus (e of maximum) 120% 7% 75% A%
[ TP vestmo (% of maximumn 1C0% G5% 100% 60% (ACH% (B0

[t A Y S T T T I T TN I SR Tt Loy e fe L R T T S B TR B T I L A IO TR TN AT ILEC SR S B o]
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RELATIVE IMPURTANEE OF SPEND EN PAY
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it ana vtk thess
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10 Mok Koo s
rikforce.

k Kaher 5 100 of salary, wilth JO% hased on EB TDA and 20% on

opportarity for Shaan Thiltor and Nic
wve at s trme but wilt be aisciosad whan thoy
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The arnual bor
sonal ok
VG RO 50

[JE%IS

atary will be granted to Shaun O Hon ard Nick Kebar A0% vall
Erevat Trnsts), 0% agamat KRS growtr targets dwith a
s personal ob et vos
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

The 1z ctors proscnl trer report tog
Report and thm avdited consahidaredd

the yoar ended S0 June 2020
Y

othor weth e Stratoons
nancial 557 s fon

Chinigen Groue pic1s a pubhc himited camrpary, wh chs hsted
on AMoancorcorated and dom otod in tae UK and rogistered
n Cnglarad and Walas

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

migenis a specialty alobal pharma

ceutical and services

cOompary headguaricred i the UK, wath offices i the LS, South
Afnca, Austraha, hew Jozand. dapa-- t <<\rr) AOND, SIrGanore,
Cermany, France, Swetzarland, L, cand Irelard

Ihe Paront Compary s a halding g,omonny forthe Grour,
el (z'.jL»\.,t postfche of intsngble assats o the Group
R3] r'n%ﬂnﬁme-'n' s’*rvu y fo- the orhr-f Srouo
2 oonerallons

na ols b specrdlist
i3 Ulhlm'ﬁﬂ and manag mmfwt ol quahty-
assured com r‘am or modiz aes ard serv ces to climzal trals

ard s

Unlicensed Maed.cmes s tho globa’ [war
and supnlying unhc
and ohys cians for [SF
Tho Oparat.on mans
Rrowvia \Jhsl ac
at the pon 7[ of care

105l neen

e s vath a hegh enmeat m

2% MARS to mnovative new HCINes ard
om

2Ines wWh ol romam unicensad

Commeargial Mo
Gy a7d crntcal Ca
the waorld dmi return g thor

'\\:] s o richa hosoital
E ’round
T

1l Tty rh arimy ‘[J-\)J‘UJ- <

[he thren oparalions work in synaray Lo aita n our Deomary
am of supplying tre nght e e mf T the right pane-t st tne
rignat cons

STRATEGIC REPORT
Stratcea.c Report ony
them to be of sor:
Managamani o Do
Cevelopments o pages 3 392 and Environmental Scoat
and Corporara (':ovvnancr- onpayss AB 1o 51 Tho St
Reprort formms part of this Report of the [Droc r“r and s
Incorporated inta r by Cross-r he Strateg s
Roport and ine Report of t a1 Cirawn
L encl o ontes d(_(.c,rdrm
rolica t,\; Engl sh
[nrectors i cannectianm w Mh rrwb-\ rL;: *vl\ small |
o the mutabions ana restricbions prav dod by =

KPIS

Thoe Groap's Kb are discussed in the Siragn L Heport [he
Diractors consider tha Group <Pis as adjusted gross protit
ad usted ERNOA anc ad,usted basic 2925 The KPP s forthe
business eparaticrs are the numibar of local regioral and
qlobal assets undar manageriisnt, the m \mtjer of exciysive
suppy agresments o Unhcensed Medicires and the
cormuity of reg stored dsers on Clhimport

A 1okl as e Board considears

Cmeors ul \(,e

a

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Graup's f.)pera',mr‘r; ox
that g
The Grows t | .-ment progra that socks to Tmid
e adverse affocts on the finanaia performance of tha Group
oy manitonng leve's of o2ot financo and re
and ma ng foraign curconcy transaciions The Group ha
epslerrerted polioies thar requie appropnate it ch
hefore g zale 13 made The Group rccuces 1ts exposure t
Surrency fluctuations on translanion by MATALNg Currenc
at Groap lavel using bank 3o o-nnated in fareign
currences Wheara thoere s ,uft < 'mt vistoiity of ('l_lrr(-'-'ﬂ"y’
lrements ferward contracts are used o Peddas
evoosire to foroign carreney fluciaations

s:ttea

2 v ol financia
ty tisk a

ad fore gn exchar

Fortner detall s grov dea innote 20 of the consol damod

finaroal staterment s
CREBITGR PA!’MENT PULICY
3 the Group (0 ma

'wls due To 31 -op\.org 1N accordance with agrocs terms
ol condin g zratly 30 days Where surphers offor Car\,
sattlement discounts, these ray b taken advandags of The

pohcy wall 3'ao e anpl od for 2027

MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS

A5 AT AQ qune 2020 the following shareholacrs neld an it
of 3% or maore of tne Company £ issued share camlal

% OF TATALVOTING
RIGHTS

Rathboaes

Jarms bendo

el g Pl D450
oobopus st 45
Meran Glena! Investors 4.7
A Investinent Mz 4.6
VOLC0 RASI
. Ty 5 2n

DIVIDEND

AS Qxp

Lors oropose a

Fioal i of 5480 per 2ha z roval at tme

ACGM on 28 Novembar 2020 7 h@ v d 4w be payable o

Ziles F37C to all 5*‘5&5'1(\(0‘@ 'S On the register on

[ g hoeartenm dwvigeno of 2150 !
e share pad o 17 April ?L)?O. t'hl: rmskos a cambimed '

cey e

rear af 7610 per share (20

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

There have bear no significant events to ronort
of the haance sheet

DIRECTORS AND APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

Ihe Diractors whe servoed d & yoar ard un to the date of
sigrnng the fnaraal ¢ ments were, unless otharwise stated,
as follows

S 6 Ao shared

Niglalaine

= Chilien
N Keher

7 Alen

4 Hartup

I Nicholson
A Hyland
N Boyd

dncepondent Non-Executive Charrman)
(Senor Independont Non-Executive)

(Independent Non-lxocttrye)

(Independant Non-L xocutie e

INCh-Exccutive)
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the apnoirto st oF Dire
At clas of As

[] e teld

A miattor
A0 S0t

a't B-gard o
for re-ciozhicn annia

ancia st naccordance waln ;
aral y A ed Azcounting Practice (Unitad Kum;lﬂm
cunting standacas cornr b kRS I1G Reduc
rowork and apphicable law), Undor cormsany iaw |
Drectors mus, not agorove the financ al starenents un
arosat sfedtharn they give a lrac and farr o the st
affars of the Crous ana the ("o*“pd'wy araoit srofit o loss
of the Crovp for that penigd In pregan mg these finanoal
~2nts, the Drectors a-o rr_‘cuwr‘fi [1S]

T

ct s aitaboe account ng pelicies and then anply tharm
corsistently
Mawxz judgemerts and accountirg eshimates that a-o
ragsonalslo and prudar:
- Stale whether appl.cable Ii'

oy the L have
s and U

- ey

o Es a-mp

naea ste

comnrs a5 101 have

Accodntiryg Slandards

foliowed for tha ry foanciat staterme
any mMateral departures cisclosad ana expra acl
financial
Fropare the finanaiagl 5L\3'Um- nts an ln
Lrless it s nepprone O ores
contirue n bosiress

is sugent to
i tho

O gOinNg COoraarn basis
Ne Lormpary el

cecuate accouniimg
\mr* the Company's
accurasy at any tme
3. andd

The D ez to*s are
resords thar

e finan
onable the : arts and tne
rectors’ Remungratior Report comoey witn T COMEanies
At 2006 ard. as regards the Groue finance al statermerts
arvficre 4 .2f tine 14%S Regulatior © hey are alsc r(‘&oonswﬂa for
safoouacding the assets of ¢
o for tak roasonak:
ton of fraod anad oth

for rh‘“ prevent

12 Aans

dateo

Time ircotors are responsible for the ma ntenar dinioanly
of the Comoany's weksite | ea siatbion i tne U govaerning tho
norand dissem natior of finargial statements may
OrroiedEration Ir other uisacions

G A

The Diractors cons Jder tnat the /\mnl_ P Repaort and Accounts,
takan as a waoia, s fair balanced and understandabla and
arovidos e Inforrmnanan Necessary fr;r snareholders 1o assoss
the Campany's performance business mode! and stratagy

GOVERNANCE REPORT 73

S TACITIDNS Bra s

AlTtzs 4070

Frerr That

devolopront ard cecformar
pos ton of the (5"\;\‘,\;)‘

.
L
o ac oo risks an

DIRECTGRS' INDEMNITIES

Thea officers of ¢

rould pe

e Comuany @i g s Dsidarnes v
irdomif-oo m respect Gf proce 3 I C
by atard parly No coveris rovmod I
fraLdulens or disnonast action

GOING CONCERN AND VIABILITY STATEMENT
ASSESSMENT OF PROSPECTS AND VIABILITY
Cne Grouz operates a strateoic plann g proces

includes monthly roviows of bus ness and financa
p[rffvmam e regalar fnanois projest ons and a0 arnusl
planrng reviow for tha noxt Iimancal year Madium tenm
husness ond plannimg and fimarciel crojections 1oy ithe rext
throe vears are pregared and reyv ewosd takima imio account
krown stratogne changes in that nime frame, The throo-year
plan comsidars the Sroup's growth potennal, cast flows and koy
fina~cial ranios The strategic slanring crooess s managesd
coatrally fod fy the executve rmanagermant t2a

brroegnr

whishn

T Directars have assossed toe Sroap’s Hlale]
honce wetn reference to ks curront finarcial poshan. 1ts
ent and hstoncal [ nanca performance and forocasts, tha
Board's rislk spoatite, and tho prncipal risks and mubigating
factors The Croup s operationgl'y ana finan y strong and
has & track record of cons Aty generating prafits and ca
and thig s oxpected to cornnue

VIABILITY STATEMENT

Basad on this assossimoent LRe Direciors confirm that thoy hawn
areasonable expectatnian that tha Company will be able to
cotnue noperation ard meer s habiltes as thay fal due
ovar the noxt throo yoears

GOING CONCERN

e Group's stratagy and forecasts raking account of
seasitvities witn n tho trading projectons amd sossible

changes i tradirg performancs show that tha Group has
aseguate resolrces to contimue m operationa! exister
for tho foresocabla future The Group s not immurne frr .
COVIDA12, hos cr Lhoimpact on trading has bean rf*\'-*wol J
Imited and s 2fors ol lmpactm 3 a0 the Group's
ability to conurue as a go concarn AL SO June 2070,
tho Group had F1423m of cash balarces avapablo wh o
orruhnmd wth the Group s posiivg cash generation from
cach 1ts ope aTI’) 15, providaes sufiioent funding far the
near term S0 catarraed consideration hasilinies
along wath sﬁf rent hopandity for orgoing trad -

Afrer making appropriate engures. the Directors have a
reasonabie expactation that the Comuany and the Group have
adcauate resources to continuc o eporational cxstence for af
‘wast twelve months from the date of approval of the inanca’
statements Therefore the Company ard Group confimuos

to adopt the gomg concern Basis  » wrepanng its fimanc-al
statements Fu-ther imformanior on the Groun's borrowing
facilitos s given in note 20
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

EMPLOYEES

The policies relating to employees are discussad in the
t-riviranmental, Social and Corporate Governance section of
the Stratogic Report. $Seo pages 12 to 1S fo- disclosure of the
ermployee engadement and othor stakaholder engagerment
slatements

POLITICAL DONATIONS

In hine wath the estabished pohcy, the Group made no
pohtical donahions

Although the Group does not make, ard doos nat intend to
make, paitical donations, the defimtion of political donalions
under the Companics Act 2006 includeos broad and potantially
ambiguous definbions of the terms ‘pohtical donaton and
political expenditure’, which may apply to sorme normal
business activities which would not generally be considerod

to bo paoltical in nature

AN Brevious years, g resolution will be proposed at the AGM
seeking sharcholder approval for tne Directors to be given
authorty, to maxe pohitical donations and/or to incur pohtical
expanaiture 1N each case within the rreaninyg of the Companies
Act 2006 for no mora than F50 000 The Directors wish to
cmphasise that the proposed resalution s seught o1 a purely
procauiionary Dasis in order to avord mmadvorstent contravention
of the Companies Act 2006 The Board has no intention of
entering mte any party political activities

PRAYISION OF INFORMATION TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Lach of the Directors at the time when this Report of the
Drectars s approved has confirmed that

- Sofar as that Director s aware, there s no relovant audit
infarmation of which the Company’s and the Group's aud tors
ate unaware
That the Director has taken all the steps that ougnt o
have been taken as a Director m orcer to be aware of any
infaormation needed by the Company and Lthe Group's
additors in connection with prepanng their report and to
establish that the Company and the Group's auditors are
aware of that informancn

AGM NOTICE

Tho notice convening the AGM to be held 00 26 Novernber
2020, togethar with an explanation of the resolutions to be
proposed at tha mecthing. s contained In a separate circular
to shareholdeors

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Trie incependent additors, PwC, have expressed thair
wilhinuness 1o continue i office and a resolution 10 reapoo T
therm will be proposed at the forthcoming AGM,

This report and the Strategic Report was approved by the
Board and siganed on behalf of the Beard

DocuSigned by:

s -

TN A\ — e
91628B3F UAESES

NICK KEHER

Group Chiet Dinancial Officer

16 Septemoger 2020
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF CLINIGEN GROUP PLC

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OPINION

Grous plos

2 g~ al statemmer s, withe tes Arnnas Report ara Soec l\\ HIOr
Satad st loositioen as at 35 June 2070 tha con

valid sta saf cash flaves g

ter~zer of comp

o the yoar thaer ong

TECERE VS

5wl ohmclue

BASIS FOR OPINION
Ve corddotea oL aaT In Accor
sspoasibties arda 1948 (0 gen fur tr o d- scrhzol nthae Audimors respons b tl;-_j fur hn Tt of the fmahclal state

o cur roport We b ceows have obta aoos sufficient and approsnaie to provicds g Bes:s for ous aoimig

woa bt

tie audm &

independence
We remaired mdepondsnt of tne Jgn acoordance wath the ath cal regquirerents that ara re'2vant to odr swdit of troo finand
statem LA wen zhon sl thecal Standard as apolicab @ to hatod ot <5 anm v have futfilled our othor

yhties i acoordance with t

=T WS aTRIA1

OUR AUDIT APPROACH
Overview

g

Orearall groun matw‘rwl ty F5Om (2018 17 iim) f 'f;n:i on 5% of profit pefore tax betorse the
crd on Gf noa-anderlyina irsms axe s amar tisation relating to L SNl 3550

statorren Gf the gooap finarc.al statemants
ot tn:\ COMl ‘_t; Im(mcu\ %'arc—‘ nents of frve compaonants Sarthormore, we
wracedures over two tarthar comos
strabsed Tunchors rclaamng those Cover -*r] Ay
payinerts, goaodwall andar

e r? erfarm

porformodi g

Wllﬁv\’\“’l SCCOUNTING, GO s e
1S K

taxotio
e components on wiicn auchts of tha comple
centrahsod work was pe-formed nccounted far N‘/ \/’Oh

m"Wmutwo 1ospecficd prooedures a0a

ST o the graun revenus

A% art of our sopervisicn ["Jf( 55, e group e
swgulﬁc‘m comoonents and for al' of Lie ethar in-scope raportng components, excoot fo
CEM Curopae 5 A for which Llu, Jahit procedares over revonue wore perfonmned by G comanney lt
Leam Waoinsirietad the cormpanont oam n respact of there sprocady
wroup audt, decass S Oroced oath g ymponent ttafm attended tne o
roaating and also rov owed ther working papors

sssmonts were audited

yormaent tearn has besn rosponainle for the dudit

Cior assessrient of tro rnisk of matona)l m‘u%cratmrﬁ-rn‘, alva formed our views
nartizular s for our work which are histood o :
Agsosamant of the carryng vaue of acouirad mla nailes and goodhell
- USM Parent Inc, ( CEM S contingent corsiceration
Coronavirus p YWJD"H" OV -19)

The scope of our audit

A parc of desigring oor audit w
statornerts 0 oarticw ar we loocod atow
{ ales that imvo ved making
Our aucits we also aadressed thae risk of mane
evidence of biss by tha D rectors that renrosented a ns«< of matenal m

o detorsned materiahty and as

o tho rectors maa zant
umigt ons and cons ,i”r.mj fbturm evE m:; hat arcnnerently uncertan As o ah of
cment cverndo of intarmnal cantrols incuding avauaing wnether thero was
tatarmnont due ro frags

Key audit matters
Key aladit mattors are those matle:ss thatoin the auditors' professiona’ juggemant, were of most srgruicance
tnanaal staternenis of the curronal poriod and include the most sian ficant assessod nsks of maternial ronss

Vbne gt of tne

temeant Gwnethar o nat

dus to fraudiderafiad by the auditors, incluzling these which Fad the greatest effect on tne overall auddt strategy. the allocanan

of rosources i the audit, and direct.na tie efforts of e ongagamort toam These matiors ard any comments we make o the
results of our prozeduras theroon woerg addressed 1n tha context of our 001t of the financigl staterments as a whole and in
farmimg our opIIen thereor, ang we da nol provide a sepacate opin on on these matters This s not a complete hst of all nsks
dentif od oy our aud 1
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT CONTINUED
70 THE MEMBERS OF CLINIGEN GROUP PLC

KEY AUDIT MATTIR

HOW QUR AUDIT ADORESSED THE KEY AUBITMATTER

Assessment of the carrying value of acquired intangibles
and goodwill

rafar 1o tha Critsg coounting esbimald
note 2 totha CDHbO J‘g_u1 francal state
Cirbangiilo asss

Ln?Lt”E'

Loe the 5
rt fw i thar

We foouseo on this arsa po
whather impairmeoent trigg

@

give r se o an mparrment Chir* onta nf 8]l c
and goodvall imvalvad complos \b‘ectlvc judaome nt: and
assumpTans incloding tne r;fogres; and future cerformance of
indivicgua products, 17 acditon (o the onNgormg Dusiness

actvities of kgwhd entities

tassessmant modo's
The assumptions

The Directars have preparcd irnpairrmer,
wh ohonclude a ngmber of assurmptions
wench are doaomog
aalele

Nt rates

s

qgrowth and dis

i long ter

= Lo mast sigrafcant mraspect of thosa

Eor cach separate intangible agset including goodwnr wee
focusad on tha ey assampriens ceolatirg to future reven
forecasts, margn o atans and assoniated solling costs,
We wora able 10 evaluate the reasenablenass of the Diroctars’
forocasts and exanctations mcmhmx the iapact unon
terrmmal valle W AYrECIng char Sw th assumpltio
cotronarat vidence and ass *%mu the marain and
solling ¢ xpecied to e achieved by reference to historieal
margirs reahisad, ond vhere relevant consideranon of actus
perfonmance against orior year for asts

sts e

A by the Direclors to calculato

the discount tate apphiad by using our va'Lation speciahsts to
cornpars this to the cost of camital for the grouc aad a tron
of comparable or sations Thae Directors’ key assumpt ons
for long -t Cgrowth rates were also comparoes Lo 0conomic
and industry forocasts for v

Wea valdatod the imputs Js

ad, tarogah the o A
over the kay assumptions above I*-:? exton t of change 10 the
assumpiions that estner indsy dually or c-\ eclive y wou o ba
required for ary potenuah imparrmeant Charges to

7 : af the ao

"M q’\; awili We ase ass2s
£9OCCLTnng

oother evidence gathered o the audit te
any athor trigger events had ccourrea aﬂd agresd
: u.\r*hwtr‘:)\mocr*ﬁer.

CSM contingent consideration
ar to the LT oslima

oo francial statemonts

14 CrIt

none 2 1o the conegh

e rectors have racorsicdzred therr estimaro of the
C:or.tm STcons:joralion to be pave e at on
Cetobor 7018 acgusition of CSM Tr
CONSITEralion Savacle was sensit ve to relatracly :.rﬂ?\

o ants in EIT DA ard thers’ore roorosortad an araa oF
focas durnag o aac t fielowork

sonmt of

sunzoguently on 3 Septomber 2020, C
em2nl wilr tne previous ownaors o CF alis
cantingent cansdoratior winctk has bear uodatec 10 the
caonsoidatad financel datemants

a

’019 ta 310

f\v-‘l"\’

oot the Fhas babs iy 10 the sattlament ag et

Vpat the voadors on 8 Septambar Z020

We lorsioe the presantat on of tha contimaen:
considerat.on s a non-unzerly ng admuristrative ox
the conschdated meome statement and conciude
afimition of non-underlying arven _he 5170 &
are of it

Lenss
| that it mco!
one-off

Coronavirus pandemlc (COVID- 19)
wana Resk Cormirr
ar, the COVID-12 pan
glohally wath lockdown mizaiures e
\"rwi{—‘rw"wtﬁ-j wida'y Howowvor the mpact of COVID-19
oeentd Igmiticant or tne groun which has cont rued
cporate we‘l througr Hhe certa numes

Reparty
17 has had a

e f ncnf:aa\
amficant mpac

the fimanals
rta e

As at the yoar-ongd aate and tho date of signimg
statome CSwhilst thors continuas 12 bo signimeant un
over ti 'uiwe mpact of O

1= that the rmoact on Clinigen s not expected o be significant

Notwithstand ng that, management has considered
pnplcatians for the group s goirg Concorn assessmant,
potential impalrment of cortamm assets and assacated
disclosure i the firanaal statamonts The rasulls of thoso
scanaros dd not indicats any signfizant sy a% @ result
of the impact of COVID-19

VID-19 managemeant’s gssoszmeant

pladsibio
[ Aciuding b
Cash Towes We furtd ment's for
undarstand the -mgact of a1y further downsiue scf
sracken the mteynty of manags nont's modsl, s woll as
agresirg undary g data o source documants

assessed whothor manag ' ctions are
Snacly e C\nevau‘e cased on our understandimg af thi
business, includinu the nature of its cost hasgs
oitaired evide to support disclesares withir tno firgnaal
statements ard cnocked that the disclosuras within tiie
anaual repo & consstent with the fimanaia! statemenis
and knowiedye gaired on iha audit

S DASC
sslurntl

Sur conrclusion in respect of going concern 1z mcluded in the
\,or*ulus‘om relaming to gomy concermn tel I ola Wot:) 77

I respoct of rmpa “maont, refes to separate koy auht matts
above relating Lo "Assassmont of the carry ng value of acgared
Mtangbles and goodwei
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How we tailored the audit scope

e ool operatog

Materiality
b= scope o
The
cur aacht prod I

toorsdesiduany and e ac ='C-’;13!,w';- ant

RN
i coalet a1
3T DU AUt ant

sLoanzdin ova uarnag the e

N reIgta Ratell
sefgtomeants

Jroases

Na
Nl
L
Q,

Qi D

Overall group materiality £33 Cr (2012

st for arnortisat o rol

How we determined it = wrofit
Yo the s

Rationale for benchmark ‘e celleve tnaat proil before tax bofor: - dr\‘

applied armeyrbisation re ating to the intang ble s r”"ld 3 ConNsigt
i elimmimates thaimpact of th siterns which fiactuare yveas onyear and car
pact on tas consohdataad moonme st WW.( rit

*m;alwy taatis loss than our ovarall grous 7o s
vand £2 3m

207 our group aud:st e

oweud roport to themomesstaternents rdont T ed dar ag oo audit
that armaunt that srraatod reportag for ouah

We agraed vath the Aucht Comr ttee that
(2019 F125 0000 as oas musstatomants balow

Frrove L1R0,000
S reasons

Going concern
Inaccoriance wit lSas CUKY we raport as follows:

REPORTING LBLICATION OUTCOME

We ara reguirad 1o report if e have anyvohirg malenal to add W haw DO'U] ng matenal to add or Lo draw &
oroaraw dLort ontoan respact of the Drectors’ statemaent e
L fimancizal statoments abzout who!h ¢tho hrectors consid
t azproprnate o adopt the goimng Lconcern Dasis of accounty
noorenang the financal statements and the Diroctors
cotif cat-or of any matonal uncerta nhies to the group’s anility
tu CONY ALE A5 0 9000 SO0 over 3 pem.J of at least
Zoreartas eooe the date of approval of the finanoiae soatens
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT CONTINUED
Y0 THE MEMBERS OF GLINIGEN GRODP PLC

REPORTING ON OTHER INFORMATION

Ther othier information cormprsas 2k of Ths irfarmancn o the Anmaal Roport othor thar the fieancsa

renort th an b [ ars are responsible for tha other informat-o Our opison on the nnaro ai s
othar mformation ard accord ngly, wa do not ’=xr'ﬂ,x arn aud t ommon o exiapl 1o the extar: otherw

recort any form of assurarce taerean

r=nts arnd our g
e~ arts doos not covar the
oxphicitly stated in this

)

T ok

th

7 conrect anwith oo aud statoments, our responsibilbty 15 Lo teac the other information a1, in dong so
consder whethar tho other information s matenally neonsistent with tne financal statements or our hnowledge obitamed inthe
audit o otharwise appoars 1o he matenaiy rmss' atod of wezentfy an apparent matenal Incansistency o mareral m atermzntL
woare regu red to perform procenuras 1o o e whaothor there s a n.ah—‘-r\J rmusstaterment of the financial statenents or
material rnssiate At of the other information 7 oased o the work w rfcrmed, wo concly trat there 15 3 materal
misstaterent of thus othor infare SR wWe are reguiren 1o renart that fa o nothing to rer)or’t brasau on those
responsitities

ofier the disclosures reguiraed oy the

Wil res ttothe Stras o Ropart ana Repont of the Dired ors we alsa consdored v
UL Compan o5 AcT 2006 have pear ohidoeo

A onths responsioihiiss 4 abhave arod our wor undertaken in the courss of the aud 1 tihe Companies Act 2006
CCACE yand 1945 (L) require us also to report certaim oprions and mattars as cescribed Lo ow reqguired ny I1SAs (UKD w0853
olh arvsise siated)

Strategic Report and Report of the Directors

1 Gur oo, b soon tho work undertaker nothe oc
of tha [irectors tor the year ended S0 Juna 2020015 o
with appicals aal recparemants (UADE)

{1t the inforrmaton grean in the Stiat eport and Recort
cfnencial stateme s and Fas been pracareo in accordanon

Lrso af the a
Istarnt wit

I hight of the kno. vle'*’: and uridarsianding of the group and its env canmart ohtaned " lhe course of tha aucir we d.d not
identify any rmatenal nsstateents m me Stram - Report ard Repart of tha Directars (1 Aufu

The Directors’ assessment of the prospects of the group and of the principal risks that would threaten the solvency or
liquidity of the group

It of the Diractors rope-t~a on hawe th Ziohe Code oW e reo e

Lo repest bo yvaa ifae bave anythir g maeter altoa

sessmiart of the ormopai
solvency or hgaidiny
;,‘,ci o1 rmt gared

I

;’;cwtmatd? '
72 v:.‘f thu/\‘ al

Py haw*
to b ?p' rer

N opsrd
S drawang

Qo oves whiat
omont as 1') W H»‘T'wr they have a
tes as mnv fd\l duo over fnw

- The Diredtors
ponad thay b
reasonalio oxpocta
period of thar ass

Wes by

othung o repor

Other Code Provisions

Anaresult of the Drecto s’ reporang on now, they 7 appied the Code we are reguired Lo rana Tl T3yl T n our apinion

st grsen Dy tho Biroctors, on page 73 that thay consads the Annual Reoort taken as a whoe to be fair, balaaced
retardat nd provices the vifosmanian necessary for tno Mamboars 1o assess the grouc's pos hon and nerformance
oolel and stratogy s matenally nconsistent w th oar krow'edge of The groun obtames 1 the course of porforming

| e stare
ana und
business
o and |
- Tk act-on of the Anna port 0 pays G dasonb ng tae wock of the Audn Co

matters (_(,mmuwc,ah_:d b\; us tothe At Cammittoe

~rrirtes dods 1o AT IR

wbon respect of this raspons boaty

\‘fﬁ I‘a\/(‘ m)-”\m's L0 o
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RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE AUDIT

Responsibilities of the Directors for the financial statements

As expammad more ful v nothe Directors’ Resporsiblh ties Statement, tho 1D rectors are reseonaibla for the preparat.or of the
financal statements in accordancs with the apphcable framework and for ooong satisfied that they give a true and farr vigw
Tre Sirectors are also responsible for suoh interral conrg! as they dotorming 15 necessary to enable the preparaton of finanog!
statements tnat are free frem material m sstatement wheathar due to fraug or orror

npreparng the financa statements tne Drecrors are responsiole for assess ng the grous's ablity 1¢ continue as a going
concern, disclosng, as asplicable, matters reloted to go ng concearn and using tne going concern basis of accounung Lnless tho
rectors either interd to iguidate the group or 10 cease aperations or have no reahsi'c a tornative but 1o do s

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Qur oblectives are to obran reasorable assurange about whather the financal statcments as a whoto are free from materal
misstatoment, whether due (o fraud or error, ana to ssue an auditors’ report that includes our epinicr, Reasonable assurance
15 a high level of assurance, but 1z not 3 guarantee rhat an audit conductea in accordance with 15483 (UKD will always derect a
matenal misstatemant when it exists Misstatomaonts can ansa from fraud or orror and are consideraed matanal if inaradually or
N the aggregate, they could reasonahly be expecteo to influence the economic decisions of Lsaers taken on the bhasis of these
financial statements

A further descripuon of odr resconstbilities for the audit of the firancial statements s located on the FRC s website at
v fro org uk /auditorsresponsitihities Ths desaription forms parl of our auditors’ report

Use of this report

This report, inclading the opinions, has becn preparcd for and orly for the parent company's members as a body in accordance
with Chapter 4 of Part 16 of the Compames Act 2006 and for ne otiher purpose We de not, 1in griving these cpinions, accept or
assume respons oility for any other purpose or to any ohar oorson to whom thes report s shown or inta whose hands it may comne
save whero oxpressly agrood by our prior cansent i writing

OTHER REQUIRED REPORTING
COMPANIES ACT 2006 EXCEPTION REPORTING
Under the Companics Act 2006 we are required to roport to you if, in our opimion.

we bPave not recaved all the information and explanations we reguite for our audit, or
- certain disclasures of Directors rermuneration specifiod by aw are not made

We have no exceptions to repart anising from this responsibinty

OTHER MATTER

We have reported saparatoly on the parent company linancial statements of Chimgen Group ple for the year endod 30 Juno 2020

PAUL NGRBURY BSC FCA (SENIOR STATUTORY AUDITOR)

for and on behall of PocewaterhouseCoopers |1 P
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditars
Fast Midlands

16 September 2020
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 /UNE 2020

CLINIGEN GROUP PLE
AKNUAL REPGRT AND ACEOUKTS 2020

1020 1019
o O NDERLING T RNDELE

(N EH) noTE UNDERLYING (HTET) 107AL iNaERLYING (HOTED) 10Tl
Revenue T4 5043 - 5043 4460 - e
Cost of sales {284.3) 4.9) (289.2) (2/4.63 (27463
Gross profit 4 220.0 4.9y 2151 1874 O imzs
Admiistrative expensas {100.7) {72.4) {173.1) (86.4) (7740 (157 9)
Profit ;rom operations ' - 1 119.3 - (77.3) - 42})/— ) ’/.‘/1.4'
FInancs Msomo a - - - 0l - 1.1
[Mnance expoenss g (11.4) (8.3) (19.7) (8.7 (4.2% (SR
Snare of orofit of jont veriure s 0.3 - 0.3 0./ o/
Profit before income tax T T T 102 858y 226 879 (/s&) 1205
LACame LAY Gxoenss e (21.2) 12.% (8.9) 7.5 12 (7.
Profit ;_ttributable to owners of thé-_Company 87.0 f73.3) B 13.5 706 ) (65.4) - 5.2 )
E;Qc por 1ce)_ B ‘ o i ) o o - " ) )
Basic m 10.3 a0
Ciluted 10 19.2 4.0
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

e . - R -

NOH-UNBERLYING HON-INDERLYNG

(N EHD UNDERLY N {KO1LT) TOTAL UNDENLYINE (NOTED) TOTAL
r i at{r»butaiv‘.(\ L) oLa f)' the 'Cofr\r;a;‘:_m S 87.6)7-(73,3) 7 ?7 ) 7/'\'1\&'} 054 ) 5.27“
Other comprehensive income
Items that may be subsequentiy reclassified to profit or loss
Cash flow hed 0.2 - 0.2 0.1 0.1
Currency ranslabon o fferonces 2.7 - 2.7 7.4 - ;4
:I'otal other con;lprehensive income for tHhe year T 2“94— T ’Zkg /5 T ﬁ‘f
Totair comp'rehensi\;é income attributable to owners of
the Company 89.9 (73.3) 16.6 FIST! (5.4 177

Al amounts re

2 tocontiruinmdg oporar:
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

(INER) NOTE L] 1

Assets
Non-current assets

intanzio £ assels 17 788.3 28119
Property. plant and equipment 12 13.4 13.6
Rught-of-use assets 14 20.4

nvestment in ot ventures and associates Tt - 6.5
Veferred tax assets 7e 7.2 2.8
Total non-éuﬂr'rent assets o 829.3 8348

Current assets

IMVONLOres 16 43.5 254
Trade ard cther recevacles 17 125.9 110.2
Dermvalive financial instruments 2% 0.2 2.2
Cash znd cash egquivalents 18 143.1 835
Total current assets T 312.7 2313
Total assets S 1,142.0 1.086.1
Liabilities .

Non-current liabilities

Trade and other payables 19 8.9 s
Borrowings and lease abiitas 20 450,7 5358
Deferred tax hlabmties 27 336 411

Total non-current liabilities 493.2 3843
Current liabilities

Trade ana aothear payatilas 19 194.9 2557
Corporanon tax habilities 3.7 F5
Borrowinas and lease hazilities 20 4.3 0.1
Derivatwve financial iInstruments 21 0.3 0.4
Total current liabilities 203.2 2424
Total liabilities 696.4 6277
Net assets R 445.6 235 4
Equity attributable to owners of the Company

Share capital 25 0.1 0.1
Share prerrum account 24 240.2 240.2
Merger reserve 24 88.2 88.2
Hedgmg reserve 24 (0.1) (0.3
Foreign excnarge reserve 24 17.7 15 G
Retained earnings 24 99.5 945.7
Total equity i 445.6 438 4

The notes or pages 84 to 112 form an mtegral part of the consolidated finanoial statements

The financial statements on pages 80 to 117 were approved and authornsed for 1ssue by the Board of Directors on 16 September
2020 and were signed on its behalf by

DacuSigned by: Do}suSigned by:
Y
Shavn Chillon . PO
Y
EB1ADF3800DEAFF 81628BBFUAESAED

SHAUN CHILTON NICK KEHER

Director Director
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82 CLIIGEN GROUP PEC
ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCEUNTS 2020

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

(NEM) NOTE 1020 e
Operating activities o o S o I
2rofit for the year hefore tax 2286 12.3
Share of profit of 1o nt veriure (0.3) 0/
ot finances costs 2 19.7 12.8
froit from operations 42.0 zA4

Adjustinents for.

Aamartisation of intanoibie fixed assets iz 50.1 33.3
Immnairment of intangibiz fixed assats 17 4.2
Depreciatiorn of property, plant and equipmend 314 6.4 Z2.45
Imrmprairmient of investment i jaint venture 15 5.9
Dividends receivea from jomt vonture 15 - 08
Moverment i fair value of derivauve inarc.al instrumaoents 0.1 0.2
morease in farr vaiue of conungent consideration 7 11.8 214
Currency revaluation on deferred corsideration 7 2.0 0.z
Eguity-setiled share-based payrment expense ) 3.5 0
126.0 319
Increasean trade and othes recaivables (15.6} (2D
Incrogsoe in nventeries (8.6) (12.£)
(eoroase)/Inere ntrads and other (7.0x 154
Cash generated from operations 94.8
Incorm taxes ppad (23.9>
Iriterast pand (10.3) (790
Net cash flows from operating activities 60.6 £58.4

Investing activities

Porchase ot intangiols T aod assers axcludng orocuct s 17 (20.1)
Surchase of property pant ard equinmans 14 (2.9)
Durenase of specially pharmacoulical oroduct s 17 (58.4)
Purcnase of subsidiaros net of cash ataarad -
Net cash used in investing activities ¢81.4)

Financing activities

Procceds fromssue of shares - 75.9
Proceeds from moreaso n loan 20 107.6 1791
Loan repaymeants Z0 (17.1) {20.5)
Principal e'emerct 0 lease payvrnents Iy (3.4)

Dovidends pad i1 (9.2) (D]
Net cash flows generated from financing activities 77.9 22233
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 57.1 A6 5
Cash and cash egaivalants at begimning of year 9 83.5 26.3
Foroign exchange gaims 2.5 0.
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 15 143.1 825
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES iN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 83

SHARE FUREIGH
CAPITAL MERBER HEOGING EXCHANEE RETAINED TOTAL
{INEH} (NRTE23) RESERYE B RESERM EAmNES HuITY
At 30 June 2019 01 88.2 0.3 150 95.2 4384
Imcact of ooopt.no 7RIS E - - - - (2.2) (2.2)
At 1July 2019 Tlu - .2 (0.3)AM 1?0—_ o ";3;.6‘7 - 4;6_;
Froqt for the yaar - - - - 13.7 13.7
oy translauon d fferonoos - - - 2.7 - 2.7
SEfocuve poruon of Tar vaue rmovermnsnis - - 0.3 - - 0.3
the mcerne stat ant reve - - (G.1) - - (0.1)
Total comprehensive income - - 0.2 2.7 13.7 16.6
Share-Lased poayment scherne - - - - 3.5 3.5
Sep-acquis tion of GM Speoals - - - - (1.6) (1.6)
oferred taxat.on on share-based payment scnams - - - - 0.1 0.1
Divdends paa (note 77 - - - - (9.2) (9.2)
Total transactions with owners of the Company: T
recognised directly in equity - - - - (7.2) (7.2)
At 30 JJne 2”0ﬁ2v6~ T 0.1 88.2 (0.1) 17.7 99.5 ) —445.6
SHARE FUREIEK
TAPITAL HERGER HEDBING EXCHANGE RETAIKED AL
(INEM) (NOTEZS) RESERVE RESERVE RESERYE EARMINGS 0]
At1July 2018 o1 26,0 0L s MG 3495
Frofiy for the vaear - - - h.2 52
Currency translaton aifferences - 74 74
Cash flowve Fedges
P ffect vo corvon of fan value movarments - (1.1 - 1.1
Imeffective portion of fair va ue movements - U1 0%
Trars‘ers to the income staterment {reverua) 1] 17
:I-'u-:;;a‘lici:gim;rehensive ihcome - 0.1 7.4 5.2 127
Sharc-pased payman: schame - - 0 2.0
Deforeoa taxation o share-basod paymiert schermae - - - (04 (0.4
Tax croechom reapoct of Lax losses arnsng on
exerose of share options - - - - 0.2 2.7
Issue of now shares Ve 511
[nvidonds pard (note 103 - - (77) 77
Total transactions with owners of the Company, - o B ﬁ T
recognised directly in equity - Vi - - 76.2
Xt ;E;?ZOTQWW T o SR (.33 150 a5.2 ERIES
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8 4 CLINIGEN CROUP PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUKE 2020

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

[he prircnal sccounting palces adapted by the Groun and apphed i the proparation of ©
are set out below The policins have cean conastently appl-=d to all yoars prasantod, noless ¢

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The consohaaled fimanaal starements ol Chmgen Group p'C nave been progared N acco
the Buropean oo ana -1 spratanons Committan mterpretlanaans Ctogethor 2
Companias Act 2006 that aro app' cable to companmes that grenare f rancisl statere
consohdatea fmancinl statomenis have bheen nared under the histoncal cost o SLON, as m \)d f'od by tno revaluation of
tinancal assets and finanaa’ habives Ongisding denvative instranments) at farr vaiue throuagh protit or 1oss

nenLs in confarnaty with a o IFRS requires the use of cart 2
it also reguires oup managament to exercIse ks [udgemeant e the grocess oF applyng the Group’s account
mvolving & figher degroe of judgement or camp'exty or arcas where assurmpt o015 and ostimatas are signif
consehidatad financal statomaents are disclosed i now 2

The preparation of ninancial s'a

ccaunting estimat
ity WIes Th\-‘:
nL Lo the

The accounung poilcies set out belsw nave unless otherwiso statad, heen applied cons stently throug L the year presented n
these fimancial statements The fnancial statements are presonted n oundi Fling, which s tho Groun's funchional curroney
Al fnanciah information prasonted in pounds storlng e T'\_;lrﬂl_i?_‘;l Lf_\ the nearest £:00.G00

GOING CONCERN

The Groupn's strategy and Orecasts ta<ang account of senstivincs within the trading propectons and possitzle changes in tradirg
pertormance, show that the Group has ade At resourcns t continue In aocrational existeneoe for the faresecshile future The
Group 1z not nmune from SOVID-19, however the impact on trading Fas bean relatively irmited and 15 tnarefors Aot imeasloy on
the Groups abihty to continue as a going concere A 30 June 2070 the Croun bad £14 40 of cash balances avalablo which
combingd with the Group's posinive ©4sh generation from cach of its operations, providtos sufticomt funding for the ~ear-tarm
settlement of doferrod constdaratian iabilties along with sufficent bauicity (o ongoing frading

ation thar tna Com
date of approval oF the financial sta
propacns -is francig statements Furthos

ny and tho Grows have ac
I

areasonabls expert
lnast bweaive maonths from |
dopt tha goirg concarn bas.s
s s grven i rate 20

Aftor making aporeonate Snegoires

50Urcos to cantnue i oparaliona
werafore, the Company and Graus
ImFormation on the Groue's b r)rrom-‘m;; fac

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) New and amended standards, interpretations and amendments adopted by the Group
IFRS 16 - Leases

Thae Grosrn ooopca IFRG0G g el 1.;:y )O\‘? LEIngG
Jd e e

W'r‘”-‘ st RS reirnsne iy

2 specfic ransitionadl Lrovisions i
a:i,usmwe ts arsag fram the

Ve

amoent

¢ finarce or eporating 1o¢

5 over ke ponad of he 52 Feom b U 20190

ot and a corr’c«r:mn-'wn; \ abihty at tha da: wihoh the ieased aesat s available For dsa by the
; i aotw athty and & *(1 = cost The finon aad o the

:nt over the lease ;)?' od 5o as nstart penacdc raie of ntorest on e remaiming balances of the

&l

Uit 500 & classifi

w‘nrif*rc ’ j. s S OWET 3k} dtoore MNOIDES O ont-lie b

INCOTIE starer.
habanty for carh peno

coansed adabhona lease alb utes in relatinn I zases which had oreviously been clasafied oy
o lnases u vin s princpes Of TAS 1V Leases’ [hese bawlines wers medsared at tho grasent va'ug of the reman rW o]
tre Group’s moremantal Rorrowang rate as of 1oy 2012 which was Jeemad to e 2 75%

(m a**-omwm ol PRSI the Group v«

Hays Deon appliad As ab
oo has used tne tel'owing

rodes hao o
or the first Lo, th

Croup's mce

nrachaal eyr"\d.un*c (5121 m‘mt 27

dnot

fore

S rreviously cass fle the Group has el
ol apphcation instead, for contracts entarad nto .

P

- Jtoeon
2 a contract 1s or contams. al2aso at the aate of v
the Graoun has J:mr\wt mada annlying (A5 17 and IF R
dha daration of lass th conhinua toe ke exponscodd to tha
BESe tarn

25 16 was ony ann

ransition o
lease cortracts
basis over the

e giatamant on a stradnt-iins

- thelaaso term has boen doterrmirad with the ase of nindsight whare tne contract contams cpbons to exteng the lease
rolance or pravious assessmants o whather or ot [g2ses ara onarous

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment

The Groug adopted IFRIC 2Z on 1 July 2012 Tho nterpretation clanfios how to apsly the recogmition and measurament
requirements i TAS 12 imcome Taxas whon thearaas uncertamty over iIncome Lax treatments 1 Group hias maasured the ct
of relevant uncartan incomes tax posibons using either the moast xaly amount o tho expected valde amount dependng onwinch
method s expocted to batter reflect the resoiution of the urncertainty, Adoption of this intercretation did not have a materna’
rmzact on the Group's imancial statements

Thore wers no other new standards, interprotations or amendrronts 1o stanaards that are effective for the financial yvear beginming
Puly 2078 that Rave a matenalimpact or the Group’s consaiddated finanoia 3tdt&}!’ﬂ@ﬂt5
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(b) New standards, interpretations and amendments not yet adopted

RALIEATFISLaEe] IS

e o N R P

oa

L 3LinG srards
=a s

[N oty

HATa LJ"'\;LJ.- =

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION
The coms

rrol iz trass
aroocuanting poacie:
sots and satrie hakiit os of

Crowp rasaits rromm thie date on s
ssary Lo nns -

sare i cd as eithor
b+ rvoste rather than
r4o A datermined thaem al
hiodd

b Groun apphes 1-R5

opecan or it wenturas
caal stracture of tha ot arranae
jont vantares or gssocatcd  lomd vent gres ar

-

Sture of it SNt L

o the egu ly me

d assccistog aro accounted for usin

Irtercaripary tansacticns and balances are carmmaied on g dat-on

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

Tha Group uses itk acouns:ion matno:

S0 accodant for Rasino sy combinanions Tne coasderaton trassforred Sor tha acausiticn
of a subs diary s egqua to the far valun of the assets transforred e habxhit-os inours ana tha equ ty mimests ssucd by rhe
Group fhe consideration transterred moudes tho far valua of any asset or habihly rosutting from a contingent considaration

Aangarpent Acqaiston-raiated costs are expenrsed as modred Identifable asses acqared, a0t ban’ bos and contingant
llgbn tics aseurred in g cusiness corbimatien are maeasured ety at ther far va'uos at thio acau sition date

O am aogbshion-oy-aoddision Baals 1ne Qranp recogn
the mesn-2omtrs hing imterast's proportionats sharg of the s
armigant of any nor-cantrallng inte I thss &

acyuire: over the far value of tha G
the farvalue of the net 355!

i Lhe e amas statamant

vy ot -controihing intorast inthe aagairas other gt far vaiue or Jl
Jreo’s net assets Tho excoss of the consiaeration transforeed, the

Jisifion da air valuo of ary prew s eqauity nterost i eho
rreh assets acguired s recorndod as o
an purrhase the differenc:

S rhsas less o

Dcdw
s FOC0

o e substinry auganre

A as ne-Jandorly.ng costs i

to refloct then oao-0f natars

UEISITUCH L NG CORTS ara red
normad trad ng acttes ar

gusihicn costs tor husiness comos
the mcoima statement as adjust ng ,tem:. B

FOREIGN CURRENCY
{a) Functional and presentation currency

iterms Ao uded nthe foaancal statements of cach of the Group’s entimies Pncasured using tha currenoy of the promany
SCOMNOMIT @UVIrQD et i owhioh the ooty o ftre funchional curreroy'y I noe consalidated finanoial staloments ae
prosontad in sterhing, beng the currency of the primary 2conone ery ronment s hich the Tompary operates Th §.s tne

SrOUETS SPCSCrtabion CUTrEncy

{b) Transactions and balances

fransaciions L,ﬂmr“d Inte by Group onbbies in g curreacy othar than the carrancy of thie primary eco |.O”1|<_ ’mvlmr‘monr 17 which
fLNchiona currency 'y are recordaa at the ox avarng <1 the dates of the transactions o valuabion
sre Items are cermsasured H,:.foui O oCLrrenTy monatdry assels and & are translated at the C‘X(J‘»d! rates prevaling at iho
reporting date Al foreigr axe oGS and 1osses are prrasentad in ihe noeme statemant withio adm mistralove expensss,

(¢} Group companies
The results and fimancial postion of 3 the Jroup @ntis os that have a fTunchional cuarrency differant from the presentation currancy
are trarsiated inte the presertation currendy o5 fol'ows

Lol are transioted ar tne closing exchargo rato on the date of tnat balancs

rat Assets and habihties for cacn balance she
sheaet

by Incomrs and expenses for e:

o All resulting exchangs diy
reserve

pore

~Hocarme statement are trarslated gt avoraye oxchange rates for the financeal yoar
T Olhar compranansive Income an ¢ unuiated a the foraign sxchangs

O diseosal of a forcign cperat:aon, the cumrulalive exonange chfierences recagrisad inthe foregn exchange reserve reiabirg to
that opsranon up o the date of sisposal would e transferrew to Lho income staternent as part of the cral t or loss an disposal

SEGMENT REPORTING
Operating segmenis aro reportadd in a manner consistant with the niternal reporting orovided (o the Grovny's Chef Operating
Deoisior Maker UCCDMTY The COOM has bean identinies as the Executive Diractors

The Group has changad the key profi mease e that 1s revioweed by the CODM at the seaventa reporting lovel from gross profit to
adyasted ZBITDA Therafore the segrnontal disclosures innate 4 have ogon amendad witn the restatement of comparatives
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86 CLINIBEN GROUP PLC
AKNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JONE 2020

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTEINUED
SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS
Whero couity-setlod shars opbons & g date ar grant s 2hdrg ra the
rroome statorment over tha vesting pc_-rmd MNon-market vesting contitions arg @ken Into sccount by adinstmg the number oF
2oty Inslruments expeoected to ves at eac reportn hal. ulbmataly, the camualanive amount recogrsod ovar tho vosting
rrerniod s i the numiger of optans that eventually st g conditions and market vesting condit ors are faclored
imite o e of the options granted As tong as all otk 4 charge s madoe rrespactive of
wheth arket vesting corditions are satisficd The o 2 for falure 1o achiews a market vosting
condibion or wherg a non-vesting condition 1s not sausf

arcdaed ro enighoy:

s of the oplions, meaasuredd
cent aeer (he rema 0oy vesting gorad

Whe<o the termns and condit-ons of options are moe
immamately balore ano after tho mod fication, 1§ g6

NON-UNDERLYING ITEMS

Non-andarly g iterns are roalenal items of maome which tho Directors conside arce not reiated to the narmal tradi .
activities of the Group and are therafore y 4= s non-0AARP measures 1o enabie full undzrstanding of tna waro
financaal performance Thneso include one terms relating aeguisiions e g acgd sihon costs and the costs of restracturnng
post-acathsition. amarisauosn ol intangikhle assaers a-sg on acauahion and acoured products, movements of deferred or
contingent consideration, and the reloase of the “ar value agjustaent mada to mvfrwtorv acquirer through o business
comDinat an The assaciated tax impact of these itoms s also reporiaed as non-underly

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill

Goodwii reprasants tho oxcess of the cost of a businass combiration over n ke case of asaoss comrbinal ans completad prio
July 2000, tno Croup's interest ma tho far value of 1entihablo cs. habdihies and contingaent b GOLreD

onts the excoss of the cost of a basiness combinauor aver
rd comlm{weml rabiltizs incladimg those irtanaibia assets

I or busingsas
tho Grods's mtzrast in mc '{;.r v
wchentified andar RS 3 Buys

Gooowils can EER NI
troo farr valse of 'massats. |
cre Afulltotho mcore statam

cment annually or more

Sooded s ot amaortised otisa sl farim
Imipairroent {2 : 55 LOMIN
CArtCuar Segrie o Theg s the

2 brm-l;
tobher 20
of tno 3
satior s
ess mates

aured i Apn 2005 the ek, Homan
CEM brand purcha
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:cqm
[ he ca:ry:rm accunmhate

VSSCT OVEr |t

Armigort
Jbfe Tt

cutated as cost |
fa- valw‘- cost of th

T lives rango octween ten and 2(; yf—}al’f: s recognised within aon-undariyong achimanistrat ve
axpenies N tha ncoms stateraant
Contracts
Contracts acquired ma business comoiratior gre recogiised at tar value on the acguashon date ne contrasts recogrisod as

2 acqguires busiress Tho
2 decsior to acaurs

mta”mb\e assets relate Lo Those with <oy supphers which wero i as mportant to the frade of
saciply of product ona contraitua andg often exclusivo bass s a kov valde Gnyer and was a !u voelermant in s
the lohs and Link bus 565

over the contractual tarm Arnortis
Ofﬂ ]L,Ir

The corracts have a Hinste o anc

economre bensfits, recognising rlwg
crmady o0 a stragnt-ins basis o " OF he &

cconormic benefit e unbi the prodguct s ncensod and l,\;-corr D8 SO

cairacts are waightad to the early stagas of the canfract Tha amortsation expenss s fc\oqmm

adniristrative exoenses intho income siatemant on a roduecing balanc SIS

Customer relationships
The custamer relationships witiin acquired ooorating > 3
boon mitially recoanised following a basiness combimatiar at the far va

separalelhy ioentfies Tas customeor re
fthe assel at tne acouisinon date

Arort satron s scnadued o follow the expectad econome cenetits of cach asset aver tharr osthimated useful vas, g foows
Linth beotweon 6 and 9 vears (straight-hine)
- Cls -7 ovoars (straight-tine)

s patweoen 7 and 14 years (

- Geaantun - 13 yvears reducima balance)
C5M - 15 years (reducing balavco)
y2ars (reducing ba aroe)

]
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Trademarks and licences
Saparstaly acguiren rrads
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1= avallalide for
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racost of the
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ot Soyoars The amorusalior exoense 1 recogisad within unio
idemarks or g
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roes over
strotive ;,,nth nthe
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azausition which s recoamised w thin ron-undariyirg agomimiatralive epon
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Computer software
Compatar sofbware s caps
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Car’wn(; valazs of compuor
~sowher the computer softer

rnl\ matoq usetu hfe of threo to 7 years
Tieeme statermant

the ourchas:
am-‘f C"‘sis for tme spent apeoif cal y on nmer activities Tho
g amoroeation anoimna cmert 10990 Amortsation
ato a\mma the cost cvor ils

derlying administrative oxpaensas i e

\h

dmammt_, N Eerpernse s reror,.ms

Impairment reviews

ssessen for crparment annualy o mare frocquent yof o
1 for ey a\rm»ﬂt ifatrgoon s dentif od Tho
YeR RlaNddls abls amon s ihe higher of Va - ase a0 tre far va ue less

coagnised for the amouant by which tn at's Carry N9 vaue oxces tsrecovorable araount

SOts or changoes imacate a notenual rmipaament, Other
cartying valuae of indraduoal intan le ard targizlie azsets are
costs to sall Ancmparmant [oss s

Goedwal g

-
C

nate the recoverablez amaount OF an imdnaauai asset, the impzarment tast s camed ouat o1 the
b ihere arp separately ident hiable cash flows (the JGUsY Goodw s a'localod

ccegmbion to each of the Grown's C6G Js thar gre axpected to boneld fraomn the synor nes of tho combmstion Grv ng nse o
Al

Wibhare b s nor poss hleto o
sralast groap of assels rowhohit b
etz
tho go

Moa-fiancial as
repart na date

oo than goodeell that so5f an impairreers are reviesyad 1or passible revorsst of tr2aimpanmoe ! al 2ach

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property plart and eau prant are statod al b stornca cost loss accumna'sted doprecat:on aad any rocegrnised rmpairment [ass
Cost comprisas 1he purchase price ara directly atinbotatle amounts to brang the asset into opaeration

Deme' at or
rrarght-hine bas

5 [roy \ae”j o alitems of pronerty, nlart and equipment al rates caloolatod toownle o7 the cost of cach assot on 3
%15 ovar irs axpacted useldl ccorom ¢ ifo, as follows

ol and buld i - 25 years
- easehold improvemants - remarrirg term ef lease (o which the nprovormoents rolats
- Plant and rnachmery 0%

Frtreos, itbings and caupent 20% 1o 35% stragnt-line

LEASES
Assats and nabihinies ansmg from a loase arc inmhially
valu > of 1o followiryg [ease payments

razlrod o on a present value Dass, Lease habrtes incldc

- Pixed paym emts less any leaso incontive recovable
Variable [zase paymonts that are basaed on arnindex or a rate
Amiounts expected tcz be payahls by the Groun under residual value guaranieos
- The exercise price o a purchase cpluinnaf the Group s reasonaoly certan (o exerc se triat opt on
Payrmaonts of genaltes for tarmiratien of the lease, if the lease term reflacts tne Group exercising that optian

Whare 2as2s commence after tha imit.al transition date, Lhe 1case payrrwents are discountad usina the interest rate impioit 11 tha
l2ase T that rate cannat bo determimoed, the Group's incremantal Lorrowing rate s tsad being tne rate that tho Groun would have
Lo pay o bornow the funds necessary o obtam ar asset of samitar valde in a s mular cooromig envirdnment with sirriar terms and

cond-tions. Lease hatihtes are rovalued at caoh roporung date using the soot excnangs rao

Right-of-use assets a'e measurad at cost compnsirg the followirny

The amount of the inita maastrament of lease hacoiity or a revatuaton of the habhty

Any lease paymants made gt or bafore the cornmaoncamaont date x5 any lease incantives roceived
Ay mitial direct costs

Resroration cosls
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ANNUALREPORT AND ACCAUNTS 2020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

fach ngnt-of-use asset Gl ity usoful ocaronLe H‘u Bl At-hre gasis unless
1 & rw‘,"r\g ot to the Gro, 1w ed o the enc

ithe leasc s expocied t
useiuh e of tho g

natod with the shors-term leases are reccarsed on o straght-hine Basis as an expanse N Theircome statemon’
are leases with a l2ase term of 12 months or less

subsidanes aro recordod at rrstancal cost less any provision for mMpairmont

for Thio
T sE the inves

[oresiyts i ot venlures are accounied *or o
15 tialy recorded at cost. and the Carrying armaont 15 INcre

loss of the invesrao after tho ¢ facoumsiuon
INVENTORIES
Inventorics are mibally at cost ana subseguently statad at the sor of Ccost and nat real Indovictual umts of

dosage strongth, pack size,
st 1o mimimiso

5 for product nam
at therrindividual actusl co

dArugs cannot bo interc Tam_JJd as they arc determined by the customer’s roguirenion
satch nume and expiry date Inaccordance with 'AS 7 1 Atores’ atorns a0e rec s
ohsolescence. cost s selected dsirg fst expry frst out method Cost comonises all costs of areing costs ol convers
costs incurrad in brngmyg the mvsntories to ther ation and condition. in the > of man clure
IN progress, Lost cludas an appropriate share of overhaans tased on normg 1 ity Mot realicable va'ue
od saling phnce sy aprhicaly'e vanab!2 saling exparsas Orovisions rslonw muoving ans G
wores which havo exprred are fully prowvidoed for unt! they are deostroyen, v ”'|’v—’7 they are wrtten off

s tha

Il tels

Lnclor these arrangomonts sach invaenitosnes
of cwnershis are transferrad to tha Group

Avamber of arrargermonts exstwheare tho Groun halds mventornes on Consignme
are anly recagrased i toe statorment of finanaal posinan whee the psks and roviards

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

The Group usce denval-ve fimancial instrumearts to mrgate s oxposird 1o fareign curangy ex
ransacnons Dervalivo alharsirunerts are recouresat rinaly gt thar fan valug and remagsar
ercd Whero anpproon s lor nedgs accounung undas T

rish or Cash fiow
5t faw vcnue ar ¢ach s —w\ 1d}

~hany

faricial instrurmsnt s desic

¢ ~ageffective 7o the estenrt gt i

terront Ift hada g ent ne lang

: Cthen bedgoe account:ng 1s diseontinued pro

Ve mcorne rerm-4ains thore antil the farecast tra
e COMPrendnsye Income s tram
cogn sed i orner comnrotangive

orloss The desigration s re

st

Lue Cretera fur mndgo SO
um.A

derivanives th
rd exao

sgrated for hade
d lossos are rocogr

CSE Or rEmMeasur ot
Jy i tho income sta

1 Or 1085 on the t
aucumuiated in reserves

Jn operat-o
o portion of H‘

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Irade recanvablag aro o >u'1LL dw 10 from castomaers for goods s2id or sorvizes pedformed e tie ord nary course of busy
Trade recevables are roco Pirvhially &t tne amoont of corsidarat on that s trey SONtaIn
financirag Camponran - Hn\/ are recogmsad at fairr value THn rvables wito the obyoctive of .;f)l\ oot
the conbraciual Cas and thorefore reasuros tham suh cost using the offecten inters [ dalels!

a2l 038
The rgrons

foare

e Gro O me
alowar The expected l0ss rates aire ba
\oss rates aro ¢ sted 1o oot current ang forward-lecking mform
Syant Lo the
separale a\lowa'w
statement. The aross carrying value of the asseris wntten ofl ag
sh flows expl

=sowy chhuses a lielime exne
aymoent proiles and histong credt .

Hlor on me ‘vDC;alrfc.vn\m' factors fo the

accounl vatn the maovernont in the provision being recogmsad wir hm Elalaalls \btratl\/“ (‘Xpﬁm:\_b I 1 M Income
Jairst the assooiatos provision whean tha Groun's right to tho

CASH AND CASH EGUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equvalents incuas cash

cdeposits hela at cail watk Banks and otiner ughlv-haudd cash investmeants

BORROWINGS

Porrewinygs ace imtially reaogaisad gt hu wvalua et of transaction costs ncuding fadiity fees nourred Suzhant gmut bhoarnng
habihties are subseguenty measdred ot amortised cost veing the effecuve inte rate method which ensue L any mtr\re
oxpense ovar tho cercd to rf\p:lyfrmm 15 al a constant rate o the pa'ance of tha hability riech i the consa dated qTa!emL—mt of
financial posivon Facilly fees pa.d on the establishmont ©f faciimes and for the mamtaerances of the facilty are capitaliseq against
the loans and borrow ralarce Thesc arz amort se anas resai witn the associated amorf«estior expenss recogmsad
in fmance costs

onand otoer
chimvontories and work



DocuSign Envelope [D: 9C20D4AA-FAF5-4ACA-30EC-6C7EA13A0D7D

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 89

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

DEFERRED AND CONTINGENT CONSIDERATION
Soferrad cons dors L H_‘S[j:fcf of the ara
5 tra falr mu SR

WO o

s farwvausarine
thie fut:_‘r-_' 5

grod st far vaiac andd s navable inocash Tae far valee o e

N fair wal. oo slaterrant as g

i‘f

DU ey g e

e oont gert

naderatean aabanty s Classfles ds g cuorent habal tyf payee
AT AS A NON-Cerre

RETIREMENT BENEFITS: DEFINED CONTRIBUTION SCHEMES
CTornbutions Lo deloed contnbanon pansion soheEmes ors chang
Group has ra further payrmont obligations orce the contam

trey relate The

Aereonl nihe yoas to o wer

PROVISIONS

A prov sion s recoygmzed 10 the Dalence shoct waen U has a8 prosen :
ovant, s more hkaly than not that an outflow of ecorom o baenalits val bo requarad to sertis Ll.n obligat oncand i
o estumated relizkbly Provisions acs cisconarad P themoact onthe provisiens doeared Lo bhematena!

DIVIDENDS
D vidends are recogrised when thoy ocomae
cae Ir the cass of finagl dhvidends this s w?

=aally payabla Inthe case of intarim dividends to oau ty shareho ders, th 5 5 when
=N ﬂp'Jrovwi by th‘ :,f“a ‘choiooers

CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX
[tetax oxpanse for tne year comp ses curtent acd aefoerred tas fax s ress
that il relates toderms recoarnisad -n othar compr eamea or d VR SOty in b s O
ctior comprehonsivo imcamn or \iuz,ulv Im oty res

o the extant
11

sgmsed e the neorre statomont exooepl ]
the t: SO rOCogn

Tho current tax chargs, 1na ‘ud"] g UK corparation Lax and forogn Lax s calcalased o the basis of tha laws that have beon anaclaeds
or supstantively ona the ba'ane >t date Pro stabil sred, where arorannale on the basis of amrouneg
sxpected to be pa. ri

vean where the carrying an Horatod statomeant

ot tor differences an=zing ¢q

I"-fc-rrr::\ 1an assntd &
of firancEl pos o

Thiooetial recogriton of 3ooodwl

- e mitial recodrition af an assot or hatul Ly Asaction whinh s not @ pusinesy combiratian and at "he tine of the
transaction affests neitngr accounting nor profit
mvestmarten subsidianes and jointly-controllad entit o2 whoeco the Group s aclz to contral the tm ng of the roversal of the
difference and s probtable that the aiffergnce wil 10t reverse in the foreseaabla futy-o

tas assets are recogrised only to tho axlont that 1L1s probable thar futw s taxable profit w l ne ava lakle agamst

whnch tne o cog can ke urhised

il ymaount of the asset o habiirsy s detorm ned usirg tax rates that have beer enactos or sudstantively enacted by tne
L date and are expectad to apply whan the aoforrod tax habhhlies or assets are sattled or recovercd, respoclively

Creferred tay asse
habiht es anad tha

lakniit os are Qf'_fw_: whenthe Group has s

e;al y ortorceanlae cgnt Lo offsat current tax assets and
=l AR assn abiities relato t-h taxas levie

= by the sarme tax autnonly on either

- Thesamo taxan o Gioup) Lo™Rany o
- Different compa m Hal -‘mc; which intend echar 1o settle current 1w asses and hakbht 02 or a net bas = or 1o realise (he assars
a'wd sotio the |Ic s sirLllaneously, in each future penod o whch significant amounts of aeferied tax assats and hasihities
ro eapoctad t

tlf‘d CF FOOOVETS

SHARE CAPITAL
Financiah imstrurmoents issued by tne Group are treated as eguity only to the oxtent that thay gdo norf meat the definiticn of a
fi wamc‘dl latnhty, The Groan's ordhimary shares are classifiad as equity instrumerts

REVENUE
REVENUS reprs TEAMOUNLS Tt
VAT and other sales-related fax

Cvable for gooos ana services provided in the normar course of basiness, net of trade d-scounts,

Supply of products
Revonue from the supaly of products ¢ recognised & a pont v bmea when the Groun nas transferred control to the buyer ana i
s probable that the Geoup will «eceive the proviously agreed upon paymant These critera are normally considerad to be met
xhnn the aoods are dal verad to the buyver or on fulll mont 0 a preserphion. Revanue 1s recoun sea at the fair valae of

cons doration received or recaivalile,
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ANHUAL REPORT AND ACCOURTS 2020

NOTES FORMING PART GF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 IUNE 2020

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

Revoenue from the supply of products s roiation to charged for Man: d Access prog
the principal in tha transachion gwven the Group ancl pears th mvartory sk
Arrangoemants ara typreally the sama vatug ana referred 1o 48 e
rovaenda exZluding the pass through from Managod Acoess s an Allornative ©
al ows manayoment 1o aszoss tho parformancs of the busingss after remov ng tlw&.— dl':-.O't\O" or pa
var-ag depending on the mox of ‘charged for and 'fres of charge programs ntha penon

SUrams 15 roc

ol b?w don Chrigen omg
The r i

s 0N thess
mad as

QUD A% T
=)oy ich

2oy the g
35 througn rey

Service fees
Al services provided in reation 1o MAPs and nprodact development contrac
Revenue Fusozon the penod m whioa the sor
racogaised b rvice prow ded o the end of the reporting |
proviced, b\,\,awr the ¢ ;t()rrer receives and usess the encfins simu tanecusly t
toward complation are rov.ewed i f urcuf'\smr\( o5 JMH-JD Ay 1esll hing inoraase ¢
cted r proft or 'oss i the pernod inwnich tna orcumstans

ts are contractually aqrc: el mah h1 rﬁdu\l QrIgInaior
For fixac
1 as aproportion fﬂf the total service
slirales 'Jf LOVONILIOS, gwq s or oxlent of pra

refl

3 can ke et for the whoie ooojecl o tnggared by milesionas bemyg acthneved which are lard oam
e fees at @ pont in fime, when the contracted milastones are achiaved.

Contractod program sett )
thio contract Revenua s recogmised 11 ralation o the

at g pont o bume, e tae reooth to wkich they ralate and once cont<drtual

Morthly rnanagemoent fecs are recounised as reve
services have beer provide

it tune when goods, proviasea under the prog
Revenue s recogrised at the fair value of cons

Revenue inresocct of program mancagarment fees s recogrised, ai o o
benn dispatched to tha customar for wwhom the maragemert fae raia
rocoived ar Toos vable

Royalties

ROyally INCoims 15 earned G peoduct anstr.oution agr
ar volumes £ ;i Ly the thira parties mvalved Rover
to use the inte al propearty

15 rocogresed based
Jd based an a night

af salzs thaimcorre
al propely ace recodn

oomonts
froes

DESCo URGT a oo
scensirg of i

abows muctoarinformation s svalable e note 4

que iy all yeass primsiphaily arsas frora the thrasnmcome straams dhss

2. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The Groapn makes certa 0 estimates and assumpt o
hase on hwor\ca e«nerencGe ana olrar factars,
[Wiale - a2 flyo| (558 SRRl PR avy d\fff, f?'C
assump I=1ats H at i a slynifican: L< of cansng g matanal adjastmea
the noxs finanaal yoan are disen :

are SONTIn Lmll, ovaluatns
onabhe
S and

2% v.wtmn

timates ana |
mm Vot s lha'

I w*fi

3
r}
o
—~
I}
C
>
&
=
@
«

(A) BUSINESS COMBINATIONS
SO NG for basimass cormo

thar far valuos In pa

Ctes and cont

mations
TIC dlar, some juda

ont kan tes acgurad bave to be measured
ting tra tarr value of invertory witn refera = to currenT
g prices and an assessmeant of obes mand forinventory: tne fair value of trade debtors with <o

ng and recoverability of these ard ) the vauation ol siangibloe asse'ls with refer
Ura sains undor tha pre-existing contracts and r;\ét\oms'upd witare leyal contracts are not inplace

rneo iy

(B) IMPAIRMENT OF GOODWILL

The Group tests annuslly whether goodwil bas suffered any imparrment. e accordsnee with t codntng po
The recoverabe amauni s determined based on vatue- n-use calzulatnions Tha use of this me‘rh.A requIres the o
foturs cash flows and tan choice of a ciscount rate noordor to calcalate the gresort vaue of tha cash fows, Actua!
may vary More informatior ncludirg carrying vaices (s nciudaed in noto 12

(C) CARRYING VALUE OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS EXCLUDING GOODWILL

Tha carry ng valuo of ntangy-bis a-u‘-f‘fﬂ 15 2f cost less amorhsat:on and any impa rment Annual impairment INagar roviows

‘ unde-taken aft the end of tn al year o more fro nitly of ovents o changes in circuarmrsa mdicate a potetial
irmpanmaent frade arks and | of trazed in an active market b w2 of the assetl s deferminad us no
discountad casn fows which inve rooap dsing pudaeraent and assumptiors

(D) INVENTORY PROVISIONING

The Group's princ:pal activilies dunng tho year relatea 1o the nanagan ana cistebubion of pharmacoutical products
winch havo associatod expry dates As aresult itis nocossary to considor mn rLLQVO’amI\W of thr‘ cost of the inventory and the
associated provisioning reauired Managomont consider the nature and cond.tion of mvantary, the remain g expry pened as wo
45 applying assamonors aroand expected future demand Tor the ynventory, whon caloulaing tne level of inventory Grovisioring
See note 16 for the not carryng valus of inventory and associated prowvis on

(E) IMPAIRMENT OF TRADE RECEIVABLES

IThe Groun makes ar estinata of e recoveratle value of trads and orhar debicrs When assessing snparrment of trada and other
receivables, mand ~ent considers factors inclucing the cremt rating ana ago praie of the recewvable and histone oxpeariance
Sao note 1/ for the et carry ag amount of the rece valblos and the associated impa rrrent provision
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(F) SALE OF PRODUCTS WHOLESALE

Znrta S SRR

i

e leNaret] /\f

ate

ryrs

s that a

ree

afoe

$ 2 (2019 EF b)) A 1% chargs
al 3dpust mwrn Lo revanus

Qe

H .,‘HT Zee

(G) DEFERRED TAXATION
= gt onoefd SRR et - TETACS slrere obabio that taxa 2 nrofil vl be ava abs & auanst
tne dfreren Ture 13/4 B “Lual may vary

G s ac

add o ":L‘h
tlaed or ra

NGy tas rates tnat have b
siciorrod tax haly mes or asset

ZoE oLl oF U
tdatz and ara 2xp

st or hakilhty s dotormin
dtoans y i tho

atneely enacted by the oa'a 1:9
covered A char A rate woutd

2T

The o
the cnc of U
recodn sanie

dor snare optisns, nol yol excroises, 4 calealated pased on tre rearwel price of the shares at
2 Y £

- TR rmarkal prnice at the exe:rC se date would to exprctod to bhe different hence the actua’ asset

aroise 15 dkely to onffer to the oro rocodgnrsad at the reportirg date

(H) MANAGED ACCESS JUDGMENT OF BEING A PRINCIPAL

Maraosd Access Mograrmsg Hde g servion far Jhents o disiridte unt censed products befora tho product s hicensad in Key
img-kets Tamaen charges tf for tne prodJct supphod at tho prco determmodd by the chaens whoch resalts i e pacs
throuahn of revenue A Thvgen m operat:nd da: princpaln the iracsection basod on tha
Croun tasing title to tne mru irventary risk Az arcsu't Sl nigen recognises the amounts chargad G Castomers

g
this actbivily as rovenuoe

(1Y CONTINGENT CONSIDERATION

Contimg consideration iz ivataally n sured at the rot prosent vaiue of the expocted Tulure cash flow s dscounted Lsimyg an
approcoato ascsLnt rate, te be pard gursuant Lo the relevant agreements The ciscourt raie usid s nro tax and reflects the
corrent miarket ass o the timea vf:\l, 5] <;f mensy ard the nels spooific to the gty Thoe far value of the contimaent
hatzhiy 2 remeased at each penod end util smg the ~st financial forccasts The change i fa - value s recogmsedir the
ircome statoont as a non-undes ying sem

3. ALTERNATIVE PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Tae Graup's pmf rmd' 215 as o ousing 4 mbfr ot non
MICAsures arc

S8

L

3 Those

mod ananr

',JA/\P fraarmnal rmeasures whizh are ot o

oo morito g and when

TSNS,

rfw'ma tono -cat\r"J e

reciive year-on-yoar ¢ 'w.p'ar.boru andidentif cation of core business trends by removing the impact oF
ne normai Lourse of operations o as a rosult of Intarmittent activities such as bhusimoss combinatis
10 enthify adiusting items have boon apphad o tha current and poor year conparat va numbers

The measdres allow mora
ems coournng etaer auts de
and restractunng Tho prine
oroa conmstent bas s,

U

ort are dennad in tho table beow and reconciiations 10 e IFRS5 measuie are mncluaad in nore <

ho measures usodd i rhe Annnar

ALTERNATIVE PERF IRHANCE RELATED IFRS
MEASURE HERSURE DEFINEFION YSE/RELEVANCE
Net revenue Revenun Ravenues excluding tha pass through revenue The year on year garowth in revenue can b

2 nthe mix of chargad tor
and free of charge” Maragoed Access Programs
MNet ravanue allo TENSGSMonT and users of
the accounts 1o assess the perfformance of the
Busrmigss after romoving the pass threugh roven

froo Manaood Access impactied by 3 oh

A reconcihiation 1o the reated IFRS measure s sat
out innote 4

Adjusted Gross profl Gross profit exclud ng excestiona’ charges Allows managament to assess the performance
gross profit fror write down oF Inventories of the business alter rermoving the distort.on of

large/unusual sterms or transact.ons that ara nat
reflective of the routine business operaticns

A reconciiation to the reiatad IFRS measure 15 ot
outinnole 4

EBITDA =rofit from Consohdated earnmgs befora interast tax, Provides managamaoni wth an agoroximation of
operations depreciat-on and amaortisat«on cash generation from operational activ.tics
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CLINIGEN GRTUP PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND ALLOUNTS 2020

NOTES FORMING PART CF THE CNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR FNDED 30 JURE 2020

3. ALTERNATIVE PERFORMANCE MEASURES CONTINUED

ALTERNATIYE PERF ORMANCE

RELATED IFRS

atier

WEASURE MEASURE TEFINITION USE/RELEVANEE
Adjusted Pront fram Corso'idatea earmin Proviaes management with an approgmation of
EBITDA O ahon: Asprocation. armort cash gencration from operational actaslios
1ems rermovng ho distereon of argesuausaal tems
Adpastmaont for far value of acguired o transachions that are not raflective of the
IPvantory sclo n e year unaerlying performarco of the huarnss
Adpustmeants to conbimgont co 'mwdom 10
3risimy fram earnaals o7 anaquisitios itis Used i the covenant caiculations for Lhe
- bxceotonalimparnients resvalving credit facihty
Iclading shars of (oird ventore CBITDA
Acreconcmalion to pralit iro™ operanaors s
Mzluacd it note 2
Adjusted brros i ore Peofit bafore tax exclodimg adjasting coms Allows rmamanereent 1 assess the pe-formarce of

profit before
tax

Adjusted
profit after
tax

Adjusted EPS

Net debt

Constant
exchange
rate (‘“CER")

Operating
cash flow

Free cash
flow

tax

Praht after
fAax

Cash flow frowm
anry
s

v fram

- Asdolartes above for ad usted HBITDA
Amaortisation of acquisthion-re’ated
intangiole assets

- Uawandd of discount on contngant
consdaration
Jornt ventoare tax ch

[silate! J rmm tax charge

35 ﬂdteo fax onthe adinsting tems
Adjusrnonts to tax charges relating to
gre-acauisihion pencads

Adustad profl after tax as defined abowee

o vr*ﬂ’i oy '_“O "hrf“‘ a»omgﬂ nLi vbr\r of

N oW I wa,r of o

\al'wrltv”x of casic £

CRnses o cacrying vanne of all
S AN QAW ravobargg O edlt

22T uramort sod loan ssue ol
s and cazh edguvalenis

Al amounis 2% a5 al the
=i W et
15 achigy
2 artums

o Cosl g bals
e shioot date

1hy apchving the pricr yaar ¢
cxchanoe ratos to the curreat

cash flow frorn
taxes and

Oporating cash flow s not
wperat rU actratios bhefore imcs
I toras

H»m cash flow 1 tho cast asmaratod fram
vndAactvitics esclading the cash
act eradinstirg itemis
Acarnsition costs and rela
COLLS
Acgueistion-related incorsa tram
settlamoent of conlmgent leaal Alamms
oulstand ng al acgusition

ad restructiunng

the Dusiness after remowving the distortion of
argesunasLal itams or transachions that are not
roflactive of tha routine husiness operations

Norecorahation to tha related 1T RS rmeasure 15 sel
oul i it 4
The growth versus grovious perg
nagaert Lo assoss the po rlying
ISINICES 17 Lor v Th
slructurr mthe

2ng far e ro

cacrdat

> rolative

10 r\erfomﬁ:ﬂu__ of b 55y
p1g the mpmt of currency moverents
which ace outside of manaye mart's control

v oof Lo

lezve’ of

e ndicabon of the

or chs Lisriary

g or francir g after removing the

o staortion of larg : al experd-lures that aro
rot reflective of the rodtr operalions

Providas manaye
ancunt of cash ava

Soreconaliaion to adustosd

¥ JEBITDA 15 neisaed on
pace L5
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4. SEBMENTINFURMATII]N

rarmant

_Jr\l canzed Madicines and Clncal Sorvices

OPERAT!NG SEGMENT RESULTS

by i reTorted re :
Seqamental ad uste d I:B‘ TDA

I d1o botrerintorna cos
nt by extarng' stakeb ol

SIateMintate s DICRUTE!

iTratng >G:,-

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

93

e nerpretal on o mrafitahiht g
W o Hit]
REPURTED REVENUE HET REVENTE ADNSTEDESITOA  REPORTEDREVENGE HET REVENUE ABITSTER ESITDA
| Madicnes 156.7 156.7 84.3 1103 IRV 54,2
Unhcaensed Memicines 197.0 158.9 34.4 2053 1569 5.0
Chrica Servigas 162.2 162.2 22,6 1417 1417 132
Contral unallocaied costs & eli~manons (11 5) (11.5) (10.3) (1.0 1. 8.4
Segmental result 504 3 466.2 131.0 456,49 4070 100 &
Net ravenus s presentad after oxcludimg pass throagh revenuoe of £423 12 (2010 £4% 2m) frorn the Manages AZo0ss bus noss

wothen Unl s=cl Meoizines

R o m
NON-UHDERLYING HEN-INDERLYING

(L) UNDERLYIHG aTEn Tona INDERLIANE (NOTET) T0IAL
E;;r;cmz;titt)?io reportedu profit - B
Gross profit 220.0 (4.9) 215.1 182.2 1873
Aclrministralive oxpensos excudirg amortisation and
\JU‘rr‘Qa [slal (89.6) (22.8) (112.4) (82.6) {23.6) (116 2)
EBITDA 1304 (27.7)  102.7 99 / (33.6) 6.1

Anclyiodas o

Adjusted EBITDA including joint venture result 131.0 (27.7) 103.3 1008 (Z36) 672

somtvonlure b -3ITa (0.6) - (0.6) £i.1) - D]

EBITDA excluding joint venture result 130.4 27.7) 102.7 Q0.7 (23.6) 56 1
Amortisation and mpairmsnt o (4.7) (49.6) (54.3) {1 5y [FAY {39.3)
Depreciat on (6.4) - (6.4) (7.4 (2.4
Profit from operatioﬁr‘;mv B 119.3 (77.3) ' 42.0 95.8 (71.4> 4.4
Nel Irance Cosis (11.4) (8.3) (19.7) (8.6 4.2 (12.8)
Sthare of profi of joint vaature 0.3 - 0.3 0.7 0/
Croft baefore incomea tax T 108.2 {85.6) 226 5/9 (/h.6) 174

Anatysad as ) -

Adjusted profit before tax excluding share of joint

venture tax 108.5 (85.9) 22.6 B3.3 7600 123

JOINL venture 1ax (0.3) Q.3 - (0.4) (3.4

Profit before tax including share of joint venture tax 108.2 (85.6) 22.6 879 (75.6) iz.3
neorme tax T 1.2y 12.3 (8.9 {17.33 02 71
Proflt after income tax 87.0 (73.3)' 13.7 70.6 (B5.4) 52
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NOTES FGRMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 HUNE 2020

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION CONTINUED

{IHSH)

07

018

Breakdown of revenues by type:
Procucts

SOVICRS

Royaites 7.5 8.2
lotal 504.3 4562

All revernue ansos from contracrs vt customaors and s rocogriszd at @ po nt iy time naceordance with tne Group accounting

DonCIes

GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS

(N EM)

0%

i

Revenue arises from the location of the customers as follows:
UK

Furope

South africa

Australba

144.1
135.8
121.4
32.2
24.8
46.0

159.6
107.8
Q0.7
26.9
20.4

ol

Rest of the world

Total

504.3

An6.3

Assols and habihuesy are roporie

5. EXPENSES
5.1 EXPENSES

=Srofir feam opera.ons g statdod afttor chargo o

gt ihe Execui vo DMireltars al 3 Croopovel Sod are el repa ad ona segrmental 0as s

{IN £H)

Cost of iImventones racognised a5 an oXpsnse i of zgles

Froployee benefr exaonse (not of cantahsod costs of £1.&m 12019, 2 9myy

Arrorfisation and depreciat.on Ciotes 12, 14 ard 143

rmipairment of intang.izle assets

irmcnt of ereastrment i poimt ventura

Chzraling leass ohargs

Forcgn exchange gaims

5.2 AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

Junng the yvear tne Group Gnclud g ts overseas suassighan®s) obtamned thoe ‘ol owing servizes from the Compary's auditors and

IS associates

(e

nn

ny

Fees payvable to the Company's audingrs for the audt of the Paren Comipany a7 consaloalod financa

staternents

s pavable to the Company's audlors for athor sary ces
- The audit of the Company’s subsidiaries
Audhtrelatod assurance serviiog

- Tax advizory servicos

0.3

0.4
0.1
0.5
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B. EMPLOYEES
6.1 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

95

(KN} 0 LG
Waaaes and salanes 49.0 429
Srars-bassa paymants 3.5 20

4.0
2.0

Socal seraaty cosis

Otrer pension cosfs

58.5
(1.6)

Gross expense

Capntalssd lapour

=

(%)

095

Net expense 56.9 =1.4
6.2 AVERAGE NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPIL.OYED

ITFhe average montly namber of paople omp'oved by the Srous (onan TTE bas ) dunng toe francal yvear smounted to

HUWBER 0 01
[hractors 2 2
Sraff 1,166 1,108
Teotal 1,168 1108

6.3 DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS
Detals of the rermunaration shareholdings shae options and nens on contaiutions of the Dirccters aroancludad in tho
Remuneranon Eanort ar nages 62 1o 71

6.4 KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEIL. COMPENSATION
ey ranagemsnt parseonncl arg thiase p \
actinabes of tho Group This s cons Jdared (o e toe Board of Devectors

greons NavInd authonty ana respansiointy for planoag, airecting and contralling the

(INEM) wnu

Directors' reruneranion mcudaed in staff costs
Wages ard salaries

Share-tasac

Daymeant exmansa

1o al
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

7. RON-UNDERLYING TTEMS
HNon-ondarlying irems % hava been w,zurl
undlerstandng ot tha ©

acgust-on and acogunt
1 deferred anag cantin
Moac 15 asereporteo o

oronaicdo the reades of ths Tinareal statar
of e toms inciude arnor sation of intar
proo‘L 3 a5ty |-‘I Telli s and progudct scquisition costs r
rent considerabion imparnents Jwi urvains of dis
s nan underhanag

parate'y oy araar b

rocburing costs, o
count on contngent considaration The associate

(s 0N 1]
Cost of sales
ayimparment of lowectand o 4.9
Administrative expenses
) Acousiiion coasts 0.3 5.4
Cr Restrucrdanng casrs ralating pnncpally 1o acguisiions) 28 0.1
dyIncrea the far value of contingent conside 11.8 21.4
35 Imparmaent of 12 relaled to Totact 4.2
e) Iniparmoent of invaestment inpomt venture (rote 123 5.9
f3 Foreign exchanao rovaliation on asferrad ana contingent corsicderation 2.0 0.4
ay Arrodt sation of dible Hxed ass srgure 3t S OO w(.t;c “soand gcoursd products 45.4 )/b
72.4 f‘ 4
Finance costs
Py Jrnwand of ciscouwnt on aadzrrad and contimsnt Consideanon a1 A
2 AL SIION COsNS 0.2 o0
8.3 4.2
Taxation
1} f‘rnf‘tuwr [/\\[u tax on non-undsarlying {12.3) (10,23
Total non-underlying items 73.3 S
a) Irgarmoent chargnst | agams: the short-datad stook ana vvautwe
oharrsaceutcal ingred 2nt 1 *IaHn”‘ ro lm Totect s fac Jomarkel cord tiong witn an incraaser] nums
aonenc competitars and whilst me =ssiully of id cations for the sraocuos
the aoiity to achueve g sutabio r“'urr* h Alonasicd fro RasTavir has reauired g rov
of tho b} ity of thea r?w r LIS Er Imn s
by Acousifion costs rels 4 oosts for tan Grow p oent prod a "‘:ﬂ bisiness :]C"‘JJ st ons
o) Restructurning costs ? o perod i res o0n con of aon
as well af'atm‘ 15 for any potentin Brox ol
J) The . farr value of contingont © tan relates 1o the final ¢arn-curs ¢ tatren for the TEM azques
2y Afarr valde gexarcise vias undertaken on tne Groap's joint vanlure undertak-ny 21 Pharma Ply i ted and as a r%_l\ of
tris valuation ang future expectations for MO LSINESSs, maragement Nas 1 CISION ot \y 1 pmr the investrrary
3 Contingent considerat on on M and o omimated e foreian currercy Ine revaluahion of thoso habaltes s freated as

r'.y\nc trad na of the Growp
onn (narmeny b
1S - tl»; ryiry
perating Groun
corrgent oS daranon o

ror-undoriying gz tn ate o one-off rems do not rﬂf‘c z *|"\>:> ;m"l

gy The amortisation of intangible assats acainrod as
customer reiationships and contraclsy and aco re

the reader wth a consistant v ew of the ui ef\ym

by i he ror-cas neind of the d scount apphed to

M and 1one

1) Tne taw craedit v

aue To s =grific

costs of ¢

acterred and

i e

sirect of non-undeclying items reflects the tax enafi on the costs incarred

and tradermarks and icences,
cooand te

acaus Lions of Proacalar,
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8. FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS

[WEH) 101 we
Bark imterast expanss 9.6 L
Hoorvs g 0ools 0.1 Tz

Amartisaten of racibty 158

cirwand of discount onlease labr tes 0.6 -
Underls:i;g finance costs 7 - 11.4 .7
Unwand of discaunt on geferen and contingsnt ¢ors deranhion on a 8.1 (O
Aot ons hnance costs 0.2 0o
Total finance costs 19.7 2.9
Eank miarest ncorme - @1

ey
w
b |
Lt
az

Net finance expense

9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

(NS} w020 014
Current tax expense I '

L carporation tax 12.8 2.9
Dverseas tax at local prevail g rates 6.7 58
Adpustment i respoct of prios years 0.6 (L1
Total current tax expense 201 14.65
Deferred tax credit

srigmation and roversa' of temporacy diiferencoes {13.6) (75)
Aclpaztment nrespect 0F ricr years 0.1
Apastmonts noresooct of tax ratos 2.3

Total deferred tax crectit (11.2) (7.5)
Total income tax expense 8.9 /1

Ihe tax an tne Groun s probit before imcome tax aiffers from the theorolioal aoant taat woud anse using the standard rate of
UK aophed to prohit for the ye

2ar a5 follows

corperation tas in th

(INES) w2 0
Profit before income tax o S B 22.6 12.3
Frpoctoo tax charge ascd o corporation tax rate of 12.0% 4.3 2.3
Expenses not cdeaucth & for tax purpcses otvar than amaortsation on acgarad imtanaibles 2.7 LEe
lax rehe for empayoeo share schomaes (0.9) 0.3
Addjusimenrs to tax charge nrespect OF Dnor years 0.7 (LD
Loreenntax coodit 0.2)

Racognt on of previously anrecogrised tax losses {0.5)

Changoin doferrod tax rato 2.3 -
Higher rates of taxes on ovarseas earnings 0.5 .41
Total income tax expense 8.9 71

nohte wath Fanance Act 2018, from April 2020, tne UK corporate iax rate was o redace 10 17 0% [hoe Gove rerenrt arnouncead
the Budget o0 11 March 2020, that the rate apphcable from 1 Aprd 2020 woula remain at 12 0% ratazr tharn reduce to 17 0% anc
s was enacted on 17 March 2020 This 192% rate has been apphad in the deferred tax valuations basad an the expected himing
o when such assels and habilites will e recovered
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

3. INCOME TAX EXPENSE CONTINUED
AMOUNTS RECOGNISED DIRECTLY iN EGUITY

Tha ncoms tax credited/(charged) arcctly (o 2nu by durimg the year 5 as folows

{INEM)

0 m

Urexeraisod share enbons and losses recognsed diroctiy mequaty

0.1 AV

TAX LOSSES

(N}

201 i

LInused tax losses for which ne dofarred tax assel bas beenrecognised

Pocential tax bonchit ar 20%

s havae been mcurred imibe US sunsioary. Chrogen [ng 1ureg the yer
agarst future srofits and so o delerred tax asset of £0 5m bas b

The nmused tax f0ss=
'ussas car ba uhlhised

10. EPS

»

[

17 has keaen doterminedd tnat o
gn sed inrespect of insses of £724m

{IN MY

020 21

Profir aftor tax used o celouiating reportea EPS

137 52

£ ‘-(i','uSt-;;Ej EES

Undsrlying profit aftor tax used in calzulat

87.0 70.6

Iild-rnber of shares (miliion)

Weantod average number of shares

Dilution offect of share aptions

132.7 172.8
?

\’C tedd average number of shares used f()u aiwutaa EFirs 134.7 1520
Reported EPS (pence)
Hagz 10.3p 100

Dlutes
Adjusted EPS (pence)
Basiz
hlated

FSoes calculated based on the skhare Capiral of the Pare~t Company ans the carmings of the combinad Sroup

i

oared P55 takes account of tha vweighicd averaue nombzor of odarstand. g share ot ors bemnmg 1928 046 (201

11. DIVIDENDS

Q22255

{INEM)

Fina dwvidendin respect of the vear ended 30 Junc 20182 of 4 750 (2019 3 840 per ardimany share

Itenm dradena of 215p (2012 1250 oor orcnary share pad dunng the year

2nd of & 46 rer ordirary sh

b

The Hoarg propesss (o pay a fnal craed
shareholdars on the rog ster an £ Novs

Csubyect to shareroldar approval, on 7 Docemoer 20/

]
—
]
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12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

ACOUIREDINTANGIBLES

ACLUIRED DEVELDPED
CUSTOMER TRADEMARKS TRADEMARKS LOMPUTER

(INEM) BRAND CONTRALTS RELATIONSHIPS D LICENCES AHD LICEWCES SOFTWARE EA00WILL THTAL
Cost - T o o
AT Luly 2018 5.4 2e.a a4 100 0 Ka) 158 278.5 5723
Acguis tion of subsaanos LU - o6, 1.2 1523 1e4.5
foloitons - - 172.4 4.0 .4 a8
b sposals - [CR ] ST
Fxchangs differences URD! 1.7 2.0 - - 1.t L6,

AL ED Jung 2072 68.4 28.8 136.6 279.5 7.5 23.3 383.0 927.1
Adat.ons - - - 8.6 2.8 13.7 - 251
Dispasals - - - (0.5) - (1.8) - (2.3)
Fxchango diffarancos {0.1) (0.3) 1.0 4.1 - 0.1 1.4 6.2
At 30 June 2020 68.3 28.5 1376 291.7 10.3 35.3 384.4 956.1

Accumulated amortisation

AL Jaly 2005 a2 194 0.0 o 2.4 I
Charge for tha 4.3 2.8 a1 04 1.2 29 3
isposals _ .. _ .13 _ (G.1)
—xchange differences - - 0.3 - - - - 0.3
AL 30 Jure 7012 = 211 415 05 e T
Charge for iha yeat 45 1.6 212 .5 4.1 5001
Hopairmieat Az - AD
Dispoca s - - - (.29 =] (2.5)
Fxenange aifferencos - [N 0.5 [0 . 95

At 30 June 2020
Net book value
At 30 June 2020 50.3 5.9 74.4 234.8

29.2 384.4 788.3

AT S0 June 2012 ha 2 £7 951 2444 12.8 4830 8119
At July 2018 557 10,2 0.0 /90 11.2 2735 £97.6

BRAND

The braras ropresant theids, Link, Doty Homemed, Guantum and C5™ crar
brand hos beon far valued at the acguston date by reference to the ooorating busmhasses aourcd which ohiise eack brand Tho
farr value s oasad on a Rehef-from-Raoyval™y -Method winch calouates thae value of e bratc a3 oguvalert o the rova by savings
accruoe ovoer Lime, as the brand s owned and rovaitias are not renared 1o oo pad 1o a third party for tne branding of prodacts
The remairing amoartisation ponads aro

L
t

idiz 14 yaars 10 maontiz
Lk ihoyoars 4 months

- Eqinty -0 years 4 morths
Homem2da - 5 years 4 months
- Quantum - 7 yeacs 4 montnsg
CSEM Syears S montes

CONTRACTS

Contracts acguired with the Icis bus.iass comoination related to ciaont contracts watoir the ldis Mana ged Accoss business far
varued a* the acquisitian date basad o the discounted va'ue of future cash Ylows These contracts enable the Group 1o manage
the access programs o0 beha't of largs pharma busimzssos. The remaliming amortisation genod s less than one year

The acguired Link pusiness has a number of suppher contracts which provide for the avarabiidy of productto Link ena
contractual. exclusive supply basis fhis accossdiliny Lo product 1s a koy drover in growing the business, These exgiugiva supply
contracts have boern far valued a* the acquisit:on date based on the dscountad value of fFiture cash Fows The remaiming
amortization penod s hetween three and six years
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS CONTINUED
CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIPS
[ra nature of thae aogured businesses 13 that therg are no contract s wth customor
significant repeat bus ness Thes? relatons'uos have booen far valuod at the
future cash flows The customer relationships for each area of the hus are ts
ves (see rota 1) Tha rarrainag amorbsation penod 15 hobwoon three and 15 years

nowever Thare ara long-standing re.ationshps
guaisition cale usng a dscounte 3 vaisation of
rg amortison over ditfferent usoful cconomic

TRADEMARKS AND LICENCES

| Atotal of 842 (2012 690 tradamarks ana heences are he't £4 5m (2018 £4 L) of internally dovaloped tradamarks ana Foencos
are asseis r the course ¢ onmant at the year ond Curing year aucto the parformance of the proguct. the goosion was
tawen to fully impar the book valle of the 1P ralated to Totert wih oh bad @ romaimimyg not oook value of £4.2m

COMPUTER SOFTWARE
The Crougas undartaking the aevoloproent ard amnls
recodmsed asincurted Amortisanon startag whon th

fanew Oracio [ R systern, the costs for wihich aro baing
& Of the naw system was Brodght (1o use

GOODWILL

Tho goodwll s deemead 1o have an indefate usalu Ife 1L s carnea at cost ard s reviewead annual'y for mpa rment Whors the
recovaerable amount $5 thar tne carrying value, animpanment rasults Curing tho year, god

il nooimparmant orargo ansing,

£

stestad for imparmant,

win o CGUs winch gre

ot Loy

Trie Grogmn allocates good
seaments are deamoa to
'gicd out in the tabla beow

Ao e reportakie soumenis y see note 43 as those
=2nt cash fows can e gene atad Gondw as paen allocated ag

{1 £8y X e - e o 018 Hi
' Commiertia, Medicnes ) 7 - - —7—;.()—47_?’77
Jnnornsea Mediomes 144.8 1485
Chmcal = 129.2 1274
3844 ZB30
S vaao-r-use ca zulations T @ Calld'atans 3o nre-lax casn

e of 10 5% (2012 10,555 eawny

an used Casa flow [orec M basad on gross profi
s for the upoarming vear and strats reprosering the bast
bl sirg the Grodps cul ol base The long -lerm assumptions on gross ot b grovrh usedin

owlnrate of 2 0% (2019 2 0% bas
asmd onapnr

~ nn I
_ 1% an
Unhcensod Maaicines 7% oy
. Chmcal Serveees 8% S

The Graupr has aonhad soasibvil
irnpa rment that ula e materian Lo fnose fing
recired for ammpairment to rasult, as detaned

H'e chang s in assumpl.ons rate could cadso an
aont does rot consder any of 1ho downside sensitivitiae

2%

020 1y

RATEREQUARED TO ELIMNATE READRODM 1 IMP AIRHENT ASSESSENT
WISEAINT TERMINAL DISCHUNT TERMINAL
RATE EROWTH RATE RATE SROWTHRATE
Commaercial Modicines 14.9% {6.2)% 709% (30 43%
Unlicensed Meaedicines 18.2% (15.5)% 228% (51 2)%
Chimical Services 201% (22.4)Y% 1.9% (23 5)%
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LAND BND LEASENILD FLANTAND  FECTURES, HITINES
(INEM) BUILDINES IMPSAYEMENTS HACHINERY AHD EQUIPMENT AL
Cost o -
AY 1ty 2GR wo R 17z Q.5
Tshon of suts iz s 4 . - 7.2
[ A 0.2 1.4 2.0
- (0.2 (03
no 1z
B 4.6 4.6 1.4 8.3 i8.9
- 1.4 1.3 2.9
Disposals - (0.3} {0.1) (1.2) (1.6)
Fxchanyge oiffferarces 0.1 0.1 - - 0.2
At 30 June 20M20 4.7 5.8 ) m:hLSm i 8.4 20.4
;ccumulated depreciation o T
AT daly 208 el w7 n.z2 A 3.0
Crarge for tne yaar o1 (.7 3 1.4 2.t
Disposals - (SR 15.5]
Exchange difforongos - 01 01
AL SO June 2019 R R 0.2 1.4 0.5 3.2 5.3
Chargas for the year 0.2 0.9 0.2 1.7 3.0
DIsposa’s - €0.1> (0.1) (1.1) 1.3)
At 30 June 2020 04 22 08 3.8 70
Net book value i )
At 30 June -2020 4.3 3.6 0.9 4.6 13.4
AT E0 e 2019 4.4 3.2 0.9 51 156
Al July 2016 I 20 1.9 16 1.9 6.8
14_RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS
LAND AND PLANTARD  FIXTURES, FITTINGS
(NTH} BUILOINES WACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT TOTAL
Cost T
Impanr of adopling THRS W6 rote 29 16.5 0.5 0.5 17.5
Fe 1 auly 2019 T 16.5 0.5 0.5 17.5
Addinsag 6.1 0.3 - 6.4
Disposals (0.2) - - (0.2)
anae differernces (C.1) - - €0.1)
At 30 June 2020 22.3 0.8 0.5 236
Accumulated depreciation o o
Charge for the year 3.0 0.3 0.1 3.4
[nsposals (G.2) - - (0.2)
At 30 June 202OA 2.8 ?g 01 3.2
Met book value I
At 30 June 2020 195 0.5 0.4 20.4

The Group adopied IFRS 'S on 1 July 20189 using the modifiad retrospective approach and tharefore no comparative numbaors

are prasanted
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19. INVESTMENT IN JDINT YENTURES AND ASSOCIATES

(4 £M) ] o o 020 0
AT Uy ' Y S T
Shara of profit 0.3 07
Iriparment (5.9} -
Dividends recaved - (0.8)
Cumulative carrency lossos €0.9)

At 30 June ' ) ) - 6.5
Dunng the yoear, Ches nSauih Alrea Py Lamited & GrOJn acquredd 24 L% aniarest it an assoCiate Lompany

In Sauth Alrca, Novagen BREBED invoest To ity Lird THiS @5sa0aro Company was JIvan an oplion to
e 20% of the shares of the Group's existing [ont veat e anaertalkong, havagen Phara Pty Lanited, As a rosull, the ovarall
sharehclding in NMovagen Pharma Pty Lemited was difurea from 509% to 45% AS a resuit of ths transaction and a reassessmant of
the future profitatnbty of the Naovagen bus ne v part o tha o veroedalton of conslraints to the procuremeni pohicies related
to broad-based biack ecoromic empowerment, the carryrig value has been anpara

The rogistered office s also tha prancipal place of ousimaess

NAWE TEAREND COUNTRY OF INCORPORATION AN REGISTERED OFFICE

MEASUREMENT METHED OWNERSHIP

MNovagon *harma
Pry Limited Sl March 00 Soveroign Dove, Nol'mapius Drve rone Q157 Pratong South Africa boaity A%

Novagen BI32EL
Imvest Co Pty Lirmnted 21 March 100 Sovercarn onve, Nall=acias Dove, lreneg Q157 Pratona, South Alnca f oty 24 58

The Groun has no comnlments and thara are no contingant hab:oines velating to the Grous's mtarost e tho |0 Nk ventare
o J

Sot aut below s tho agarsgated somimansad hranaal imformatiog for the tro s 1ot vaniures and asseoiales

(INEH) 0 s

Summarised statement of financial position

Non-current ossets 1.9 1.7
Cash andd cash aguivalants 0.5 7
O cdrrant a4 2.3 3.5
Current hatahtiog {1.4) (2.0
Net assats T T T T T e e
Summarised income statement 7 7
Roeveoue ) ) ) o - 8.5 70 7
crafin after tax ) T 0.6 1
Recanéiliation 6f the surr—:;a:i;ac-:l financial information to the ca-}rying al;'iounts inﬁéﬁnﬁeﬁres ‘ o
and associates
Oponing net asseis 3.7 4.0
Profit for the yvear 0.6 14
- (1.6
Curatztive carrency 10sses 0.6) [SYR D]
Clesing ;let assets 7 3.7)_73.7
Tﬁtorest lr;mx—femtures a;m AS50C1ates - - T ' ‘ 1.97 J =]
Goodwnall - (1.6)
Accumulated impariment (1.9)

Carrying value - 8.5
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(HEM} 2020

Rawv, maternals and consumalsles 15.6
0.1
27.8

Work it nrog

43.5

Theo cosr of invantor 2 recon s as oo expoase ard inclodedin cos. of 53 o5 amousted 1 £247 0 72010 E245 érn)

of i1

o the year Cue to tne cerformanca
1o I¢ S Lo as th

' SLaT entered o as a o ;
rovided for The tota value of the nvantory w
of 58’0

17. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

walde ard so has also ¢

alue of o 1B end tho in

agreerant for

{INEH) mi
’ Ak oS 98.0

s orovisor for smpairrmean: of nrade cecevacles (1.0)

- et 97.0

Prepayments and acorued mcomoe 16.2

Trads=

Payments madas on accauar: 1.1
Othear receivablog 11.6

Total trade and other receivables 125.9

Ah 1o msasurn
woall trade receiva sted loss ra 300 33300 or pay™ent prol 1es ana historns credit o 5,
e5 are acdstaed Lo ref st and forward-icokeng informaticn on masroosor o the extent they are
rofovart 1o the customars abihty to settle Due to the short-term nature of trade and othar ragcevahies the book valug
approdrmates to ther fas value save 1o wheare speaif.c mrovision for imparronent has boen mads

The followang tao o provickes informataon or the maovernent o thoe prowvision for mmod croant im the

e istone

{(NEH) 020
ALy 1.6

Acgu sition of subbsidianies -

s writien off -

rement (0.9)

Ltiised in respect of de

to the income ste

Charged te the nceme statement 0.3

At 30 June 1.0

Ihe agemng anayas of the gross trade rocoivabics balancos and loss allowances s as fo lows
B ]

BROSS LOSSALLOWANCE

{INLH 2000 Hy biH)

i

Not past dues 63.8 51.7 -
Up to three months past due 27.4 18.5 -
Three 1o s months past duo 4.3 2.5 -

More than st months gast duo 2.5 2.1 1.0

o
S

98.0 /45 1.0
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18. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

{059 7020 Fill]
Cash at pa~k and i band 143.1

tha farr value The
crocht ranngs were RS

Gue to the sharc-torm nature of cach at banwk ano snort-term Qeposits, the carrying valus approxrma
credit risk of the panks was very low and tharelore the ca rving amaut haes rot bean aousted tnor j»g,
AT H5BEC A- ABSA AA and JP Morgan A

19. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

up o ws )

LT CURRENT RUN-CUNRENT CURNERT HIN-CORRERT
Trac s pavanlos o o 61.9 - SRS -
PPayments recevad orn actount 0.3 - 9.2
Tax and socal secunty 5.7 - 4.2
Other pavables 0.9 - 1.0
Acoruals end delerred income 51.9 2.0 4.9 15
elforran consderaton 1.6 - AB8
Contrigent considleraton 72.6 6.9 5.0 5.2

194.9 8.9 255.7 73

rmngs of tne pusiness 1he fima
Lsitianas payablz o

T Consilaranon s payabis on the
2 Em has he

Canrt

[QRIalS ation of US A pand poe
the years ending 30 Gune J023 and 2024 whico s comtw oy 1Qona in tha 12 montns to
Z1 December 2027 and "J25§ The unchscountesd far vaiue o rconscderatiar s Q‘? Srr*-

Lo ther ook valve Cred tors aco

Dy 1o tne shard-term mature of curcont traos
Unsedur2d

20. BORROWINGS AND LEASE LIABILITIES

Tha book valug of loans and borrow

{IN £M) W 2019

< borrowings 431.3
haoii os 23.7 0.7

2567

tal borrowings and leose Lataties 455.0
Dur the year thoe muit-currency dott fachity was increa from C475m 1o £450m comprisng an un

sorEnt m 2024800 ar w aredt revolving credit facdiny of uD ,—) F250m M 50
T sterkng (2019 02190, £€90m euros (2012 €30), andg WU3E108m US dallars (2 O ] u5$45m)

foar with a sing'e re
is danomanat

e st end, thero C w0 coveniants that applied to the cank fac' Ly intercst cover of notiess than 4.0x and net dabt/
adust EBITDA covar of nor moro than % 5x (e IFRS 6, w = covenars himit . Iror‘erO»‘ﬁza”‘

ot o O ven t fatatd « oy COVISA2 Al au 30 sune 2020, mtnms( Lo s 14,3 a7 thoo
aclrasted T BT A |8 of dafaalt ircluding covenant tarms, in aitner the currerl or the

year

Curing the year, interast was payable on a tierod so on the lovel of borrovary The apelcab’e mterest rate on amoants

Crawn down was up to 2 0% nlus L 1B80R
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(RT3 prafreclthe carrng e ant o7 e Groap s orrow e S oar end e as an fallo s
1078 bt}

aRESS UNAMDRTISED NET GRDSS IHAMORTISED NET
(REH) BORRUWINGS 1SSYECISTS BORAOWINGS RORRIWINGS 1SSUE COSTS BORROWINGS
WO one v 4.3 - 4.3 -
Tmore thar ona yoar bt 4.2 - 4.2 0z
T Ore nar s yoars L we than fivie years 449.0 (2.5) 446.5 (3T Z2Z5 7/

457.5 2.5) 455.0 I KX

Theterm inan and RUT are revarued at the penpa ongd fore gn exchange rate: for reporting purposas Hovavar tho bankng faciimy
ROSION 1y Based on exchange rates poeva arg at tha pms tae Tacdity s drawn e the fare.un currency

FAIR VALUE OF BORROWINGS

Thafar vales of the Groug's borrowangs are tra sare as thas

RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN NET DEBT

STryang arverant and are watfun Level 2 of the Tan valno merarchy

REVOLYING CREDIT LEASE UNAMORTSED TOTAL CASH AND CASH
(NEH) TERM LOK TACILITE LIRBILITIES 1SSUE COSTS BORROWINES EQUIVALENTS NET DEBT
AL B0 sura 2019 157 £ 18745 (2.1 ”(c'ﬁfub,‘: 250 4
Impact of adopting 1FRS 16 - v
At 1 July 2018 151 3 u o 00 R 8355 273
Cash fiow Doloro borrowirgs - oo 300
Armcrarmoert af fashny S00 (A0 [ORY) RSN 00
ease | abilty additions [ 5.5 5.3
ProCoras FEOm e oass i loan 1076 YFAS 10780
Repaymonts of Dorrowirgs (/7.7 (2.4 B (2050 205
Aanorssation of faclily 1ssue costs - 1.1 1.1 11

1./ R - 4.4

bxchangoe diffe

19

At 30 June 2020 183.0 250.8 (2.5) 455.0 {(143.1)

311.9

CHoare revalucd sl tne ponczl ond foroign exchar
ohango ratos prevaing at the ume tha fac by s draw i b forangn currer sy

The tenm foan and K

postions basod o

21 FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT

[ e Grodr s oxposcerd throuah 1ts operations to the followmg nmancal neks

QN excharge
Uity risk

rumants This note

sod ra risks that anse fram s wse of fimanoal
cribes the Group's obyectives, palic for ma

quant tatve inforrmation in respecr of 1

statements

cughout these fimanc.al

PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

It orncipal foanoal instraments usaa by the Grous, from owhich fmanzial mstrument nsk anscs are as ‘ol ows:

Traos and other receivainlss

Cash and cash equrvalents
Trade and other pavables
Loans and borrowings

- Dervatve financal instrumaoants

The Group doas nat issue o use aornvative firance al instruments of a speculative rature

g rates for repcrbing Gurpases baowover the bankang (a0t y

agng those nisks and the methads used ta measure them Furthor
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21 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT CONTINGED

Zosammary o the fiaancial instrumeants held by ca

Ory s provided below

{IN EM) 020 9

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Cash ana cash eglavalants 143.1 455
T e and other recavanles 101.4 1.7
Perivatives used for hedging

Oenvalive frinanc:al instrume 0.2 22
Total financial assets 244.7 1/7.4
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Trade and othor payables 198.1 TABT
Horrowings and lease habiltieos 457.5 3390
Derivatives used for hedging

Dornvative financaal instramants 0.3 (.4
Total financial liabilities ' - 655.9 5/8.1

RISK MANAGEMENT
A descripuon of the Groun's treasary pancy and cuenty

Credit risk

Crecit risks tne risk of financta (055 to the Grougsif 2 Castorner or g countorparty Lo a fimaroai mstrarment fals to me '
contractual abligaticrs The Groun 1s mamly oxpossd to cred : storners, 1ty Grous colicy implenentor
toraliy. to S the credht risk of now customans oy oblamng crecht rating T conmtracts g ored Lisrms
The crecdht terms are thon contins aoran indvidual bas s ana a Yy as s tradhs fevalnped

[58-}

Arstory s

valh the custorner Purohase o tor enc sLors WCH FGResEN s T MGLAIMUM GROn armeunt withaus
nring anproval Trom the Gro coal Cortrollor ar Chiof Fang

s urtior o se
care proviclad

CEArOS rogaraing
nte 1/

2 S0l ol b
b not nnpaire

Qraantit:
trado an

bve chs

dother recs

he end of tna finanaial yoar wheh are o

(INEM) 00 2018

Financial assets - maximum exposure

shoand cash oguivaonts 143.1
Tracle ana oher recewvaslos 101.4 91/
Derivative fnancial instruments 0.2 72
Total financial assets 7 244.7 1774

Foreign exchange risk

Foraign eschange risk anses bocawse the Group b peErations lonatea in vanaus narts of the world waosse functional currency
5 ot the same as the funct.enal curron 1 webich tre Groun cormpanies are ating ihe Grodp's ave 15 flarims
cantrizute approximatey 44% (2010 3%y o rho Grouns revends all of wn crs transacied in non-sterhing curre 25, The
cvarseas subsdianos ¢ ate soparate oank accounts whieh are used solel dary thus managing the currency
mthat courtry, Ine Group's net g 15 arsing from suah overseas ) 3l currgncy tisk W N gams o

fosses or retransiation nto sterhn

o

imdrvigaa Growe entites entar ints fransacthions denommated na currency ofhor than
sactions intarrally tirouah currency bank accounts and by mar
e the currency nisk cxposurc and aliows refranslatron of theose balar
inta sterbing to be planned in order 1o minimise the axposuro 1o fForegn oxchange rate Juctyations 1he Grouap 25 torward
contractls aniarge transactions whera thore 15 adaoate vis ol ty 3 the contract 1s not naturally Fedgsed Tims r 0
Ak to fluctusting formgn axchangs rates and porm s the rmanagemont betior wisibd by and cortairty of gross orohi margns,

Forear axchange nsk also ansss w
Ier funct cnal currency. The Group hadges currancy t
Group-wide currency requremeants cortrally This -educ

At the reporing dats the Group nad sniored intd tms eplion contracts with the pan's Tor US dellars ouros, Japanese yon, biong
Kong dollars and Australian dollars These ciations &l mature wihin 12 months of the reparting date Forward exchange confracts
are formaily designated as hedoges and hedge accounting s apphaed to the extont that the relalionshi Detwes Pedged items
a0nd the heguing mstrument 2Mows 1 Dornvative Dirandialimstruments are carned at far va'ue The mark-to-markest valuation at the
reporting date has beenrecognised in the palance srae!l as a financa' instrarment ass2t ar habdity as appropna
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FiH ] 01
ASSETS LIABILITIES ASSETS LIABILITIES
0.2 0.3 s s
3 orward F y*mr &xcr ange contrants an 350 0
fh'“w? "1 The fo
- :U’.N"‘). i ‘ore aE
I i,' \T'IO (RaTs as A

Cormpany drewy donen £%0m damalt-currerns pasnt fac ity t Tnxi’h 2
netirvastment aedor asarsl the consohdate :i U tunzt areai nat g 5 of CSM. L

I wvaluat of fimansial astrumants a thio mpovt r saragactad by 1na f

espact of tho US daolar and cure A 30 2une 2009, ter g 1 JataleRd L
sUrG et all vanabies held constont probs for the ym" el 1 .O o -’“019 {:, G highor/ owor as a roasull o‘ )
exchanges gars/1oss0s on translator of US doliar/euro trade rocewvablos cash ang casn ez wa“; “ts a0 trads pe I
0% Lseo for sensitivity analysis has boen chosoen nocanso it ro LS Branas of re Bln flactuations m oxchange rates

LIGUIDITY RISK
Lty rsk anses from the Groap's
Ltnstrurments lois tacr sl tnat the

e chargss and ornnoipa' pci_\,rT\‘:"TTb OrTs
_\IT YN f”w@ﬂng II.-; r\r\—mc!al abliganions 28 thay

The Groan’s poicy 15 1o ensure that vl avvays havo sufhiciont cash 1o allow 11 1o mest 18 Fabihties whon thoy e dusz

adelhnag, as well 45 nrerm o cash bhelances and
1o ndhicated that the CLD QR tﬂui Lo bave sufficient o
Ciregmstancas

The Board rocoives cash flow project ons b
net acct conlhity, At the end of the financia

rosaurces Lo mestats ob gan.ons unddor a oreas

d onoworking capirat
car, o
nably excec

el

ot thie contractual matunt yarted contractal

[he Tollewing talla [ P N TR TR MW IAIa ash fiow fimancial haby hties

BETWEEN
LESSTHAN IMOKTHS BETWEEN BETWEEN
{(IHEM) JMONTHS ANDTYERR TAND 2 YERRS ZANDSYERRS

At 30 June 2020
Trado and othor payebiles 191.1 1.4 0.8 11.2
_ease hatntios 1.0 3.3 4.2 8.0
Borrowince - - - 433.9
At30 June 2019 o

08.2 16 1

=
Lo

Teade ana orhlr payahbics

Barrowings Oac'uding hinanco 1oase han itiesy - 0.3 0.1 3i8.8
Valuation hierarchy
The table below snows the fimancal mstrumants caraed at far vaiae by vauat on motnod
2020 070 biri] m9 Hit] bl
(W L LEVEL2 LEVEL? LEFELT LEVELZ LEYEL
Qﬁ“[w/('\at,\‘lt\QQJ
Cervative firancial instrarmonts forwaro fore g0 exchange
contracts - (0.1) - - 1.8
Contingant conskieraton - - (79.5) : [C10R2)

P2 forward fore gn exchange vaidanons aro donved fror mark-to-market valuations as ot S0 Juno 2020 Fair value gains
of _’? Ar (2012 1osses of £1 0y relating to the moverert on open forward foreign exchange contracts have boen rocoun sed in
rlying administrative expensas The Leval 3 cortngent considaration hability s the discorntaed amount payan's in resnact of

fe C5M and 1ene acousitions [hae amounts payable have beer calculated basad on tha latest foracast of earnings during the
reSDeCt\\;e' earn-out penods
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21 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS ~ RISK MANAGEMENT CONTINUED

Capital management

e Grouw mondors ‘adwasted cap.
mergor rese ve, foreign exonange
I espily ana iong-term doot as det

Yhe Groun s opjecoves whon masnta rerg camta are

ity {18 sha
mNgs) as

¢

o

¢

- Toosafegdard the entity's abahty to continue &8s & gong concore, sa that 1= coan continug Lo proy

benafits for other staraeic 5
- Toensure the Grows

auare return to shaeho dors

s the amount of canpdal radgurcs i nronorngn to nsk

Tho Grou) sa

mMay adpdst the arnount of
ce dabt

Maintam ¢ adiust e capital structures, tho Gro
sharcholgers 1ssae rew shares or soll assets to

ol astotal borrowangs (s datared in nete 20) tess

MNet daebt s calcuin:

22. DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Defarred tax as
cauntres as ol

achiustmoents Lo it the hght of charges it gconamic conchtions ana the rsk charac

el

sale and acauasiven deqisions are madas By assessing the levol of risk mrelation 1o the oxpoec

cash and Casin eguivaionts

o capttal share premium g
ciosed in the statemont of changas

o raturn

IFe returns for shareholderss and

tho cash avallable to develop the products and seavices providad by Lhe Groun moarder te provide 31

= and makes,
> underiying assets noorder o
areholdears, refurn cap'tan Lo

ts and hatilines are analysen after ofrsol, to the oxtert thers s a hegally enforceat:le nght, of balancos wathin

(NEM) - 02 I
Bc—f(:rrcd tax ass B S 72 2 9
Deoferred tax natzihties
[Dofarred tax hiatibties to bo setted after more than 12 months 27.6 240
[Zererrod tax habmtes witin 12 maontns 6.0 1

' 33.6 R
[1s& rovamiont 90 tho deforred INcom ax aleourt s as sbhown boiow

BALANCEAT RECOGNISED IR RECUENISED AOOPTIENGE  FUREIEN EXCHANGE BALARTEAT
M N IRCOE STATERENT I Enuy IERS 1§ AUUSTHENTS 1IN 2020
\T\‘Iaﬁg\bi (326 i.f}—ﬁ T _F_i 44\8,(
Progerty mant and eauinmant 11 (01 - 1.2
[yantornes [ B - 6.1
LEases D) [t - 0.0
Snare-based paynonis 1.1 0/ 0t - - 19
R&iY tax credits (1.5 (0N - - (L.
Lossas IR 0.2 - 05
Net deferred tax liability (38.3) 1l.2 0.1 0.7 (3.1) (26.4)

BALANCEAT RECOBNISED IN RECOENISER ACIUISITIONOF  FOREIEN EXCHANGE BALANCEAT
(WsM) ) HUNEINIS  NCOMESTATEMENT  NEauTY SUBSIDIANIES ADIUSTMENTS NN
Irntaﬁglli)i{? (299 P - (1692 (G (3960
Proporty, part ond eqau pmont 0.2 a.2 - 1.1
P entor - - 04
Sharo-based paymeants 1.4 0.1 (0.4 - - 1.1
R&D tax cradits (1.3 (0.4 - - (15
Losses [ - -
Net deferred tax liability (28.4) 7.5 (0.4) (16.9) i (0.1) (38.3)
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e hanty maethod ey craoted foerate for tho el

of i eniory on thie

Chiigen

= temporany differa ol e e
23, SHARE CAPITAL
HUMBER IF SHARES
(onas)
e s
1SSUED AND FULLY PAID 05 B IPEACH
Aty 20128 172,286
lgsue of 10,194
At 30 June 2019 S - ‘;527&79
lssUe of new shores . 420

At 30 June 2020 132,898

(IHEM} 026 s

o

Ord nary shares of O

rees ent tle the o der ta particpa
aminer of and amounts ps

o8 nob nave o himizod aourt oF authonsed share capita’ The ordinary sh
advicends ant to shargn the proceeds of wird g b the company 1 eooportien 1o
sharag held veoy ho der s entd vote with each snare entitlad 1o onae vote

24 RESERVES

The follov,na dascrices the narure and purpose of each resarve v thin eo sy,

RESERVE QESLRIPTION AND PURPOSE

dabir cxcose of nomina value, ax

Sharo pronm accodnt Amonnt sabscrbad for she
rosorve 15 usod (soo bolow

cert wheare sgZognitor Inimergar

of nomina value wl
Stoor company

sabscribed for sharoe o
sta 0% torest in t

MO reserd SAITIO

foroat o

shares are esuad in axehangs

O JUING resere Gars 05505 ansing on cash flow heds

i exchango resorvs Gainsy .0ss0s ansing on relranslating Lthe et assets of ovarseas op=zrations into starling

Roetamod carmimgs Al other net gains ard lessos and transactions wiath owners Je.g. Sovidends) not recogn sod elscwnera,

e udod witbin the relamad earmings raserys as at 30 sune 202018 28 7m (2012 £6 m) relsting to unoxoargised share oplizns
which 1s nat gistnbutasic

25. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

At 30 Jane 2020 the Grouc had ne capta com~otrnents (2012 21 m relating 1o the desigr ang icplemant aiar of the Cracls
LRP system?

26. POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Sroup opearates a dehned contnbution pansion schamao for tna
separately from those of the Grode inan independsntly acimimistered
Group to tne fTunds and amounted 1o E2.0 (2019 F1 3m)

arafit of its employaes 1he assats of tho schar-c are +
und Pension costs represent tho contributions payab 2 by
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ANNUAL REPGRT AND ACCOUNTS 2020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

FOR THE YEAR ENGED 30 JUNE 2020

21, SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

An cguity-setticd share-base

2cd paymeat charae of £2 b (2019 08 O Ras been recogrsed in tne year

Ihe Company crorated the Tollow. g schames wh on arc al equity-settled
PLAH TRXAUTHORITY STATUS EMPLOYEES ERANTINE, VESTING CEMDITIONS AND EXERCISE OF SHAREOPTIONS

Umaporovaa Al cmoloyocs

aen Group

A Geoup HMRT approved Aol UK emplayeos

Snaresavo Flan

Ciongen Gr'Ou;? HMRC approved Al emnloyeess

Company Sndare for U< employees
Opnon Plan
Unapmoved for
LIS e ployens
Chinigen Sroup oS LS tas authornity AlLS
Stock Purchases Plan approvad o
Chrugen Groun Lnzporoved Al crnployess

TR 20010

Al ermploy

Chimmgen Oroug Al Unapp-ovead

sStaff I T1=

vorsus tne FTsE
throe-

Subject fo parformance cntona companng |
Smialis 22 (excluding mvestment Compan es) over a
YOar parind

Fthoardivdual leaves oatler than the carhiost vesting dato, Lhaey
may o cartan canditions are mat Lo st entited Lo 8 oroporiion
of the shares

Ophons are axercsable at a price eaus’ to tho avers Qpcnng
crice as puehshad m Lhe Feeancal Tirmes on the date of invilat:on

ane { g the date of invitation

less 2

two dcaling days ore
3%

Threa-year vosting

afor ~A of s montihs from

LRI

2 ophio

P ottty contrbatians are not made formare tnan s ment;s
over t hrooa-yoar ponod, the cptions lapse

Onrons grantn 3 whio have invasted i the shares o!f

the Com

O Lo empioye
DAY,

=kl
Sharo

Threa-yrar vostng Sonod

Opncns vesf crmnployes :nl‘ Owris shares in throo yo
SASFCISES TR O

Lrrass Plan

Ars or

Rhions are vwrms)b\ ata price equal !
& A pakhis Timthe Fmarca To
and the twe aoang days preceding 1

v:.‘atwf)r\

fwo-year vistirg perod

< ect to porformance critena comparing T5R vors.s the
dex (FT5E SmalCap Indax (exclading nvestment

npanesy for grants in Y16 0 FY12 endtne |15 250 for
ararts in FY200 over o thren yoear ves*ing poriod and a
=rformance conditon measunng the F RS of - Crodap agamnst
ot BEPS aver a throe-yenr par od

- For certaimr mdividuals
\wstmu 15 alsa subiact to achiovermnars of parsoral ehlecnives

malevant i

oo

> thans the eqripst vosting date
vof the Romuneration Comrmttes

fFihe mcividaal leaves e
'ﬁ'mtlcm N s at the doseretior

Lecl o performancs ortena compansg 15R versus :h) =
allCan Ingex (cxdt dmgy inve sfmc-m L()Tr‘ﬂhh

I the indviduat leaves ea ler than the garlost vestrg date, ther
share opticn lapses
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arantesd ars

pliad) 018
WHBHTED AVERAGE WEIGHTED AVERAGE
EXENCISE PRICE EXERCISEPRICE
o] NUMBER *

fay
i
o

0.93 2,279,105
0.97 887,285
1.30 (415,241)
=d caring 1.24 (220,116) 795
As at 30 June 0.82 2,531,033 3.97
50 Lune 1.12 386,714 1.5

AE o

Craned danimg ye

[
[

dcddarnng the

15e) 2f opbon: exerosaed dunng the vear was E7 287 (2019 £310°

ighied SVoraan sNare pooe (E

The exarc.se pnoe o optons oulstanarg at 20 June 2020 rangad behwear 2l and £ 25 ana tne cwaighted averaga contractnal

I wegs two years Threorths

eoworahtod average Ta - valuo of cach oplivon grantad dunng tne year was {572 (209 Ta 70)

T

dater-ar at.on of the far valae of opoons grantoo darne tho yoear undor the eguity-
oparated by tae Group A stochasiic va uat onm d o valus awards vath

sy onang modalis wsod Tor al- othor schomes

The folowimg i farmatian s retovant oo b
settlod sha-o-nasaed romunaratiorn scha
marlet-Hasod conadim ons and the Black-5¢

M

020 wie
\N-’eig;"‘.[-::n SVOTAGC SNArs DI'IC‘?VEH arant date () £7.68 £33
Fxarcisa prica (F) nil to £9.25 1l ey F9 2o
Worgh oo avorage contrastaal hfe ¢ yoars) 2.8 7.8

bxpocted volatility {55) 30.0 300
od dvirond v (% N/A A

LS,

Fisk-fraz intarast rate (%% 0.51t0 0.8 O5wcis

culaun tho Pistaoncn volan ty of the Company s share prnce ovar tha performance

Lsmocted volatihity was dosorrm.
prenod rnoadately prios to the da

The Groun didd not onter Mo any sharc-casad payrant transacthions witn part s other thar ernctoyees aurnng tho current of

farOWViols Year,

28. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

e Company s sharasare hered on AIM and are wadely h2ld There -3 70 one control nd party or aroue of relataod parucs who
have correl of the Grouo

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
Ime romuneration cayvacle to the Directors o thae Company 15 aisciosed 1n note 6

year the Groupn
nd services

Novaygoen Pharma Py Limited { Navagen'y s a ot veaturz i vych the Groun has @ 45% atzreost Durmig o
chargoo distribution fi A FO L (2012 L0 2m) o Novaden, and recharged costs of £0 4m (2012 £0 hm} [Sfelale
char chstribution f TFO Hm (2012 L0 9 w0 Novaden, and rec icasrs of 0 Am (2012 £0 Lhmy for good
providad At 30 Jane 2020 tne Graouo had re amoausts recevabe owing from MNovagoen (2019 £0 1m)

recaved services amount ng to £O Z2m from Alan Boyd Consultants Lim led a comoany owred and
of tno Group's Nan-bFxecnt ve Lirectors

Durmng tro vear the Grous
managed by Alan Boyd,

There wera no orthear transactiors with re'ated parties duning tho yvear
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ANNUALREPORT ANB ACCCUNTS 2020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

On1duly 2019, the Group acopted IFR3 16 " _eases asing tho madiig Stive apnroach Under the specfio transinonal
provis ons N tha standard comoarative information has rot been resiated and the aquustmants avsma from the new standara
have beer recogn sed in the opening balance sheel on i July 2019,

Tre Group leases vanous offizes warchouses 2guapmeant ano vonicles Rental coniracts are typical'y made for fixea periods of
threo totan yoars but in the case of property. they often have extonsion ophions wheh are normally exoroised. Leoase torros aro
riegotiated on anindividual basis and contair 3 w.de rangs of d fferert terms and conditions  |he ledss agreamaonts ac not impase
any cavenants, but leasen azsals cannot e used as securnty o barrowing purpoases

Until the end of the previcus financial year, le of property. plant and eaunmeant were classifiod as erther Nnance or operating
leases Payments made unoor oporating leases (net of any ncantives rocolvod foom tho lessors were chargea lo oroft orjioss on a
s oover the penod of the tease

Fromd duly 2014, leasaes are gnised as a nant-of-use asset ana a corraspordng hablity ot the date at which e les
avallable for usa by the Groups e paymroenlis alincated hotween f 1w hiabilhimy and finance costin the cash flow st
Tro fiance costis charged to 1oorloss over tt m lease peniad fﬂ*r wah underly ng finance Costs) 50 98 to oroduce
panochc .are of interest o0 tha remaiming balance of the habity for each pocos fne nuht-of-use asset 1s deprec \atl,d Cv
shortor of thn assol s wsaful life and tha lease term o a strarght-hre pasis

’3

16, the Grous recogrisad Inass habhite
cler the orinzipies of IAS 17 Lo . The
1Tusing the Group's aicremantal borrow N rate as

$Imn ro\dtu nte lzases which had pravicusly boon classifiod as
swara madnsdred at the prosaent vaue of the rema ming case
f 50 Jung 2019 winch was 2 75%

counte

’J

ar leases previousiy classified as finance leases thn carrying amoant of the
ansition are recodgnised as the canying ainmedant of the rignt-of-use

sset andg lease habnhty anredately berore
ase lability at 1 July 202

{IN EM)
Operatirg leass commitreents doaclosed as 37 40 June 70189 ' 226
Ieases prov.cusly recogiised as frnance leases undar (A5 1/ 0.2
Diseaunted as ng the Lorrowing rate as at 30 Jure 2019 (2 755 (1.3}
Shore-t ses recogrisaed on a straght-line has:s i4)
Lease |Iab[|l ies recognised as at 1 July 2019 S o 20.7
fvew lease nahel from new conftracts and cortrast mochiice 6.4
Urwendg of discount recogn sed in finance costs 0.6
Ropavmoent of camtal elament and payment of gocrucd imtoros: 4.0)
Lease liabilities recognised at 30 June 2020 23.7
The asseciated nght-of-use assets wore measdred on @ retrospective bosis as 1l the raw ralos had aiways been apphed
{5y o 01HE2020 L2
19.5 1.5
Cithier .9 1.0
20.4 174k

Due to the aiffgrences ansing bolwaeen the leasa habilinies and the night-of -use assots o trarsit on, an adjustmont of £2 9 has
Geon rocognisas thraugh ned earaings As arasult of thes adustment, a5 assos ated £O.7m deferrea tax assat has also bheen
recodnised throvgh retanea earrnas

anplying RS 16 for the first fime, the Group has uscd the fallowany oractical expedents panmiited by the standara

- Relance on prev ous assossments of whigther a contract s ar containg a lease
Hehance on provious assessments of whet leEa5es are Oncrous
The accounting for operating leases, with a ramaiing lease rarm of 1255 thar 12 rronths as at 1 July 2019, as short-lorm loases
The axclusian of iminial drect costs for the meoasurement of the right-of-use asset at the datz of imina apphicatan

- The use of hinds aht in determining the lease term where the contract contains oplions 1o extond or terminate the lease

[he expanse recogrised relating to short-term [0a
comitrments for short-torm or low-value lfeases

g the year was £0 3m AL 30 June 2020 thare were no cutstanding
oJtllow inrespect of loase habihvaes during the yoa was £4 Om

Thempact of tho now standard on the inco statemant for tha financigl yvaar was anncrease n CRITDA of £4 Om (2019 0% 28m)
roflecting the rermoval of the lease chargoe ruu;gn sad under iAS 17 through adminstrative oxpenses, offset by increased denreciauon

of L2 A4m (2012 £410m) on the nght-of-use assats, and aningroase i Nimance costs of 20 & (2019 00 b ralatng to the urwind of
the discount on the leasae labihties
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
T0 THE MEMBERS OF CLINIGEN GROUP PLC

REPORT N THE AUDET OF THE PARENT CGMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OPINION

nany firaac a. s

warent comina

= ‘“‘hl'

Accounting Pract fun tes Kingdom

[ARREDSS)

eraw
oo g SRn 101

ardlance woth e v

Candd

At s Ancd ! oport 2o Accounts 2020 tha Annuasl Raepor
CbAancomnmany staterne it of chand Mooty for the
sonct on of the siamf cart acooamung palimins

au tad the o
GO e camoany bia

and thee notes to tne frarc o statems

Ve 000

BASIS FOR OPINION

We corductsd our audit im acoordanao wath Imrerant ona Stanaards on Aunnmeeg UK 158 (oD T ard o
CAROONSG L 2% Lnder 13 TR are fur sonbod i the Audtors responsibn nes tor the audit of the *in
chigr of Qo resort We bolizve 1ot cewe have ortanod s s Donl and anprgnalo P provre

S
Q2 uen

Independence

Ve rerarc ondaeoon
sta :nts nthe Uk w
zthical responsihilit.esin accordance wit™ the

ayvant to ouwr auht of the fooane al
andd wo haws Talh od Cur o'het

scal requ rerments that are ral
J,as apphoablo to hsted o

S ho group inaccordant e ovath
woes tre NRO's BEthucar Stanc
reqguiremeant s

QUR AUDIT APPROACH
Overview

- Owverallmatenairy £2 2m (2072 {£2.2m) bassd o0 0.B% of net assets

We conducted & Full scope aud rn trm carent company

roof the risle of material 'ﬁi(ﬁheeme:ﬂ also mformed our viewss or the areas of
cfor ourwark which s histod bhoony
m of the carrying value OF atqurad mLangIn o Ass01s

nidarmie (COVID D)

Jur asses
particuy
- ALssessme

L.OranavirLg

The scope of our audit

s part of desigming our 2udit wa deteormened mataaaty and as od the nsks of matoaa' messtatemaont i tho Iw"\mf‘w’al
statements 10 parhicular wo looked at where the Diractors made sushjaciive dgements, for exarnple mraspac: of signef.cant
accadnung cstomates that imvelvaed malang assumplions ard considerng future averts that are inherently unce-ta 7 /\5 gl ot
our 2 s w250 addrassed agement overr e ol internal controls, Aclucing evauating whethar there was
zvidences o as by the Directo-s tnas representad 2 nisk oF mmatena! russtatemeaent dus 1o fraud

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in tno aud tors profess ona’ adgem of most significance ir e aud t of the
financial staternents of the current penod and IﬁC\JCie trie most s grficant a kg of matenal misstatemont (whather or not
cduc o fraudy identifies oy tha agarors. includ ng thosa which had the greatest effect oq the overall audt strategy: the allocato
of resources athe audit and directing 10 offorts of the engagercnt team  These matters, and any commeants we make on tne
resd ts of our pr’ocecijrcs therecn weee addressod i tne context of our audit of the finanoa statements as a whalo and in
forrm:ng our opmion theraon, and we do not provide a separate oc-mon on these matters. Thiz s not a complaie st of all nsks
wdentil od by our audit
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT CONTINUED
TO THE MEMBERS OF CLINIGEN GROUP PLC

CLINIGEN GROUP PLE
ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2020

KEY AUDIT MATTER

HOW QUR AL BIT ADDRESSED THE KEY AUDIT MATTER

Assessment of the carrying value of acqulred
intangible assets

Rofar to tne aritical account
nore 2 and note 12 Ontargible
financial statemoants

estimates and judg
as80ts) to tha consg 1o

MCNTS I
ated

We foocusay on this grea because tho Directors’ assessmont of
whether rmipanant trnggers have been dort.fles toeuld
cove rise Lo an mparmant charge n rolation fo o aranouible
assets Invoelved complex and subjoctive J‘J(JQGW"CH['S and
assumotions includ ng the progr and future performance of
nanvitaal products

the Directors’ nave prepared rmpanmoent assessnant rmoc

which inglude a2 numbor of assumplions, The assumptions
which are deamod to b’3 the most sigrenicanl i respect of those

mMadels are tha revenus forecasts

For each separate intang hlo asset fCC,lJ\ﬂd on tha wey
assumpiions ating 1o future re forecasts. rnargin
cxpoctations and assooiated saolling costs We wore abio to
aviluate tho rogsconablenoss of the Directors’ forecasts and
oxpoctations by coroborating ovidonco and assessitg thoe
margir and solling costs expecied to e acheved by reference to
tusrorical margins realisod, seling cost smprovement plans and.
whore ralevant, considorabe of actual po-formance against

v forocasts

Crory

A5 arosult of our audit work, aod wita tne Dinectars
assessrment that no Lr'r«p{m'w‘cwt t‘ wygers for acguirad intanoible
assets wore iwentified We caonsidaer that the assofiates
jLdgoments taken were supportable

Coronavirus pandemlc (COVID-19)
Refer 1o page 60 (Audit and Riske Cormm tles

Voning the fimancat vear, the COMID A2 r;ar\de'X\\: nas nad a
ssgnificant impact globally, with [ockaown moasy ey
nrplemontod we de\y However the impact of C (‘\/\u 19 hag
heen loss sigrificant on tne groug. which has contrued 1o
anerate »-.‘e,-H trircugh thoso uncertam Lrnes,

r-ongd date arc ine date of sianing the firanaial
dot thore cont-rues 1o he sigrimcant und (‘rta Nty
Cof COVIDAD manageman 3 as :

FIgen is xpect

A% at the ve
statements
ovor the future mpazs
s hal tis rmpact on

N thst amng thar
for tha group's

of cortomn (hqq“
statemoents ng res
sgmif.carl ssues as a rasult of

the rrpact of \,,-,)\,"‘

Inrespoct of going concern

e p.aasible se

= evaluated rmanagemant §

Scerar 0% chaliengind key assamphong mcud

cash foves We Turthor sensitised managarent’
stard the anpact of any further downsg

o the ntagrnty of management & maﬂ

C Lmd“rlwmg duta 0 er' & d'vcum:mts
1o LaNs are
andirng of the

rsitiy by
2 forocast

Taimed evidion
cmonts ang
recort

kgl

i nr;ort cdisciosuces withim the fin
| that the Closuros wathun o arual
1ihe fimancal statemaats and

ALY

Car onclusion inres of gowr:-: concor s inc waded in tha

;an(:

fompalrmmant o key audit rMatter
55 mr\rwt of 'i"m ”a TS valug OF

How we tailored the audit scope

We tallored the scoge of our acdit to
nts as awhels taking into ac
themdastry - wdian it opae

onsute that vt

Materlallty
spmo of our gudit was influenced by cur apohaa

Treoss tagether vk guaitative corsidaranons, foipaed us to
cur audit oraocodures 00 the adividum fnarcial statement ine te

Lot ndnvicually and v agy

FHased on 2ur nrofe

sioaal judgenent we dotorm

serfornmead enouah wars
soudnt che stracture of the par

on of materniabty \We
dote

2O MGteg 1Ty for toe financn st ator

thie flﬂ?'f‘l" al
ar

VO DO at
enl cominany the ac

b Ve 3N S an en

ar matzsrnalry
Liring ara oxtent of
1ol msstater

e sct certam <
e srope of our audit and the natn

closdres and e evaiuaning 11

rovine th

TS anc dis

gate on ine finanoa’ statemaerts as a whaols

merts as a whole as fallows

£2.5m (2013,

Overall materiality

How we determined it O 5% of met assets

We believe that rat asser
15 Not a probt onertaten onbity,

Rationale for benchmark
applied

an appropriale basg

for dotormrind matenality as tha parcnt comasany

We agreed wita tho Audt Contmittes that we wouwd raport to thoem misstatemunts
(2019, £102,0000 as wel' as rrisstaterionts Below that amouni thai in our view warranted

wentified dunrg our audit albbowe £115.000
ropertira for qualitative reasons
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Going concern

Inaccardancs vath 1S

REPORTING DELIGATION IUTCOME

e
o

wa b

uredtoreport of maon Lo

s ron

o tw P 'zv,t“'b‘

SOMBaNy = 3k 1ty Lo Sonbinag

nc L-m oo a pengd of ar

ate of approval o tho fimanial o8 ks

REPORTING OM CTHER INFORMATION

The other information compeis2s o 2f tae intoreation 0 ta9 Anng
repnors therecn The Directors are rasoons olo for tha otbar e oma
ornsrtormanon ard, aocording'y, W 20 10T SX0Dress an audin aniion O 8
rensit any form of assuranoae (haoreor

our aaditors
s mol cover 1he
e this

oryotoer than the faancal statomonts ars
Dar orarnon on the foaroat statements doe
Trothe sxtont otaoswess expl oLy

noconnecton wih awr awvd t of the finanoial statements, our resoorsibilty s to read the otncrimforrration and 1 domg so,
cons dorwhoethor tho cther nformation s matenally nconsistont vt che f rancial state~ents or our krowladas obtained 10 the
o otherw:sse apnenrs 1o be matenally m o sstated, If we dontify ananpar o ht ry ali r\al INCGNSIS Voo maternal mis Taturr:"t

tto perform procechres to conclutde whethar tnare 15 a matana! ma\ statemonls ©
donthe work wo havo nﬁrforr" 1 Wl o 1s o matera
to report that tact Wao have nothirg ta galvie

rratonal mosstatemont of the athor iaformation 17 ba
musstarenient of this other in
responsib hibies

ormation, woe are raeaur

f

ne Strategic Report and Ropor: of the Dnociors, we also consinarad whetner the disclosures required by the UK
GO0 Pawve bean includ

crtaken i the courso of tha :
oritzed bol

Cthie Companies
pe ez el by 1505 (UKD urle

Aeacd on tho rasoons bihbes doseobsod albovoe and our work unc
A0EDyana 1SAsS TS roquire Us alsa torepost S2olam onimienns En maktur: as o
atharwiso stated)

Strategic Report and Report of the Directors

Ity our raprwv“ basca ontho \uufk undgrtaken in the course of tha aud tthainformation grven in the Stratoogne Rasot and Repaornt
of the Directors for tho yoar une 20205 consizant wath the financsl statements and has bheen pra e accordance
with app -n_.aL.w o loga reoueren ;

In 1ght of tne know edge and undaerstandimy of the 1o .rgm [elattel 1'*\, ardits ervironment obtainad i the course of the audt woe
chiz notidaentfy any matenal misstatemenis in tf fxTalel nd Report o thal [irg (C408)

The Directors’ assessment of the prospects of the parent company and of the principal risks that would threaten the solvency
or liquidity of the parent company

L oaresat of the Drectors reporting on hows they have apobed the UK Corporate Governarce Code (the Code'l we are regu rad
torecort 1o yout we have anytring matarial to ada or draw attention to regarding

scsmant of the princinasl
rlformance, salvensy or

The Directors confinmmation an nage 45 of tho Anrual Roport that taay have carned our a robus
risks facing the parent company. including tnosa that would threaten its busimess modaol fuiuro pe
Uity

- The disclosures i tha Annual Raport tl'\a doscribe thoso msks and axplam how they are bemng manaasd or mitigatad
ihe Direcrors’ explanaticn or cade 73 of the ’\ﬂr\ua' Raport a5 to now thoy havo ass2ss0d The prospects of the n?rf’t COMOoany,
ovar what period they have dore soanc i\“hw they considar “hat parod to be aporopriate, and thar statomant as to whather
they have a1easo xpf‘ tation that the parent company will be able to confimas in opacratian and reeast jte |\:3b Itres as they
faill due aver the Tther assessment, mcluging any relaied disciosures dravang attention to any recessary guatficanars
or assumplions

z JQ nothing to report inrespect of tmis respoans bility

Other Code provisions
Asarosuit of the Drectors repartng on how thay have apged the Code, we are reawred Lo f0ROrt 1o Yo 15 CUr opInion

Annual Repart ta<en as awnole to be far halanced
sess the parent company's postion and
ndae of the parent company obtameaed n

- The statement given by the Directors, or page 73 that tnoy censider t
and underst amdab\ﬂ ard providos thainformraton negassary "o the mombears ta
performance business model and strategy 1s mawenally mconsistent with our knowl
the course of performimg our auat
The seclion of the Annual Repart on page 67 desanbing me wark of the Aucht Committeo docs ot anoropnately address
matters commuricated by us to the Audit Committes

We have nothing ta renart inrespect of th ws respoansih ity
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'"B CLINIGEN GROUP PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AKD ACCOUNTS 2020

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT CONTINUED
TO THE MEMBERS OF CLINIGEN GROUP PLC

RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE AUDIT

Responsinilities of the Directors for the financial statements

As explainad mare fully in the Directors’ Responsibinties Statement, the Diroctors are responsible for the preparation of the
fnancial statements in accordance with the apphcable framowark and for baimg satisfiod that they aive a true ana fair viow,
'he Directors are also responsible for such interna! control as they determing 1s necoessary to enabloe tha preparation of financial
statements that are free from material messtaterment, whether due o fraud ar error,

In preparing the financial staterments, the Directors are responsible for assessing the parent company's atahity to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as apphcable, matters related Lo going concern and wsing the going concern basis of accounting uniess
the Directors eithor intend to lguidate the parent company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our obrectives are to obtan reasonagle assurance about whethear the financial staterments as a whole are free from matenal
missiatement. whather due to fraud ar error, and toissue ar auditors report that includes our comion Reasonablo assurance

is a high level of assurance, but 1s not a guarantee that an avdit conducted N accordance with 1545 JUKD will always detect

a3 material misstatoement whenat exists Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered maternal f indivicaalfly
or In the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
fmanoa! staternents

A further descrption of cur responsibilties for the audit o the financial statements s located op tne FTRC's website at,
wiww fro org.uk/suditorsresponsgbilties This acscr.plion forms part of our auditors report

Use of this report

This report, including the apiniens. has peen preparcd for and anly for the parent company's membeors as a body 1in accordance
vith Chapter 3 of Part 18 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose We da not.in giving these opinions, accapt or

assurme responsbility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report 1s shown or Into whose hands it may cemae

save where expressly agr@ed by our pricr consent in o wniting,

OTHER REGUIRED REPORTING
COMPANIES ACT 2006 EXCEPTION REPORTING
under the Companmas Act 2006 we are reguired Lo report o you If 10 our opinion

- We have not received afl the information anag exo anatiors we reguire far oudr audit, or

- Adeguate accounting fecords nave not been kept Dy the narent cornpany or returns adequate for our audit hava not heen
recelved from branchas not visited by us, of

- Certain ausclosuras of Directors’ remuneration specified by law aro not made, or

- The financial staterments are Nnot in agreement with the accounting records and returns

We have no excoptions to recort ansing from this responsibility

OTHER MATTER

We have reported soparately on the group financial statements of Clinigen Group plc for tne yvear ended 30 June 2020

PAUL NORBURY BSC FCA (SENIOR STATUTORY AULITOR)

for and on behalf of Pricewaterhouseloopars (| P
Charterea Accountants and Statutory Auditors
fast Midlands

16 Septermber 2020
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 117

COMPANY BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

(INEM) NOTE ] hUL]

Assets
Non-current assets

Intangit'e assets 4 61.3 =77
Tangible asscts 5 1.1 o
Investments 6 744.9 /449
Doforred tax assets 11 1.9 1.4
Total non-current assets T 809.{ - 2804.9
Current assets
Debtors 7 341.7 3624
Dernwvative financial -nstrurments - 2.3
Corporation taxes recoverab'o 1.3
Cash and cash ogu valents 50.4 1.9
Total current assets 393.4 3666
:Eéd;érassets o 1,202.6 1.171.5
Current liabilities
Craditors amounts faling due within one year a2 176.3 2183
Loans and bhorrowings 10 0.3
Total current liabilities o o 176.6 218.32
Net current assets S 216.8 148.5
Total assets less current liabilities o :)L',026.0 9537
Non-current liabilities o -
Crediors amounts falling due atter more than one year g 6.9 2.8
Loans and borrowings 10 431.6 $35k1
Total non-current liabilities 2?5:5 340.9
Net assets 587.5 £512.3
Capital and reserves
Called up share canital 12 0.1 01
Snare prermidm account 240.2 2a07?
Meryer reserve 88.2 88.7
Hedging reserve - {0.1)
ALl duy 283.9 3320
L ass for the year atinibutable to the owners (19.4) 4323
Other changes in refamnad earnings (5.5) 4.2
Retained earnings T 259.0 FBLY
Total equity T 587.5 612.3

The financial statemants on pages 117 10 176 ware aporoved by the Board of Directors on 16 September 2019 ana were signed on
1ts behalf by,

DocuSigned by: inuSigned by:
. e \
Sheavin Chillon Y""‘\ AN
E81ADF 36000DE4FF 91628B8F DAEGIES
SHAUN CHILTON NICK KEHER
rector Dhirectar

Clinigen Group plc, Company Mumber- 06771928
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l]a CLINIGEN GROUP PLC
AKNUALREPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2020

COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

SHARE SHARE

CAPITAL FRENIN MEREER HEDGIN RETAINED TOTAL
(M) o _ (KOTE12) KCCOUNT RESERVE RESERVE ERRNINGS i Th]
At 30 June 2019 0.1 240.2 88.2 ) (0.1} 283.9 £12.3
Imipact of adoptng f #5756 - - - - 0.1 0.1
At1July 2019 N 0.1 240.2 88.2 (©.1) 2840  612.4
L oss for the year - - - - (19.4) (19.4)
Cash flow hed - - - 0.1 - 0.1
Shara-based payi - - - - 3.5 3.5
Jeferred taxal'on o share-based paymant scheme - - - - 0.1 0.1
Dwvigienas pard - - - - (9.2) (9.2)
:I'otal contributions by, and distributions to, owners of thém , o
Company, recognised directly in equity - - - - (5.6) (5.6)
At 30 June 2020 0.1 240.2 88.2 - m259.0 587.5

SHARE. SHARE

CAPITAL PREMIN RERSER HEDGING RETAINED TeTaL
(wew) ) {NDTENZ) ACCHONT RESERYE RESERVE FARNINSS EouY
;\t1 July 2018 0.1 181.3 SC) 332.0 SRR
Lass for the year - - G (434
Casn flow bogies (0.1 .1
Snare -bhased paymenrt scharme - - 2.0 3.0
Deforred taxaton on share-hasod paymeant schemas - - (040 (.47
lax credit o respect of tax 'nesos ansing on exarase of share
ontions - 0 02
1nvidiands pad (7T [GS
la5u Of Moy sharas 7RG 27 - 8.1
Total contr‘ib;tions by, and distributions to, owners of the 7
Company, recegnised directly in equity z27 - e} 6.z
At 30 June 2019 ' E 5 C1  s8io 6123
Tria follovang describes the nature ard purpose of cach rasarve wthn conty
RESERYE . DESCRIPTION AHB PURPOSE
Share premium atcoLnt Amounrt S'-I.Jbscribed fror 5’“8}-9 capital im excass of nomina. valug ex(,e;)-:. 'u-«,«‘r*.v‘*.-re racogn.tien Ir;\ MGrg T

reserve s usod (see halow)

Merger reserve Arcount subschnized for share capital in excess of ¢
for at 1cast @ Q0% interestin Lhe snares of anothor company

Retaned carmings Allathor et gzms ard losses and transactions with ownars (2 o dividonds, not recounisod els

aaarnal valie wher shares are ssuad in oxchange

s here

1ty share ¢

(o1t sl Rels

val e the acguistion of 1Qune requred tha aophc
Patwesn (N2 nomina value ana fair value of shares 1530ed has o

Theissur of now &

7000 Asaresult. the

ariaes Act
JeEe PRSI
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE CBMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

b ormcan, pre

At nforatior P Donvaany G @ 587 4rate sorty and o a

LS, LN ss Sihorwsc stated Rave big

(S EPNVHTON S

nted e thas

The Compary firars staterrenis navt poen Crepaced ana croved by the Direcicios ma

BASIS OF PREPARATION

the bistorcal cost co
ropreparing those 1
shona Fraant :

corcan bas.s

SLTRMNENT

ut ~~akes

\\JJ:“M FRS

‘;tc.t@'"‘%”\ib are presented nos

WD Tere

adap'-‘--i b“'.
fir ar

MO N OIMIc 51 0TS presestod for tne Cormipsa permitied oy s

adto Prcew stz ”oorwrs Lifand s asso for aud tans
the ad vidas! finanaal state b Chigon Gooug ole bacausa tr
on a consohdated basis {see note 5 2 of the consoldatea firancial st

oot sorvicas to oo Company rsalf are ror

INVESTMENTS

Investrants 10 subsichanes are recoraes ar listoncal cost, less amy provisien for moarmant

T Caompany has elecred te apply the oxe sotion 4008 of
stateert of compre sive ncor e and re ated notes it nas also raken advantay
Jm lyse renatod party ransaclicns ontered into between bwo or mare memizars of t
ant e )'\‘mcr‘.v hias e ectod not to propare chsclosures under IFRS A inacoordance with the
rormation reloting to these disclosures are s ludod wath o the conse

DO SE

of Lo
i

¢

Jidgements ieade by the Directors i Lhe application of tnes
statarasnrs and estirazres wiba a signifcant sk of matenal <

SrMorts

hustrnent mtbe next year are disguss
rarcial ste

2. STAFF COSTS

vyand 235 of tne Comcaries Act 2006 [ =
sl

Croup fnardial statements dare raquirsd to discloss such

tho Comparmes Act and nas not cresentad its separate
ool eraplions under FRS 10 nat w
2 Groap and not to repare a cash fiow
zernpiicns unger FRS 107
chdated financial statements of Snigen

>accountng pohoes thal have s guficant offech on e Simara sl
2 note 7 of the consohaated

19

2UE SLEnLly

{IMEM) w20 08
Stafll costs uncludir g Ircctors) Comprse )

Waons and saacins 5.1 2.4
Sooal s 0.6 1.5
SNarc-pasos Dayimon' Cxpense 3.5 5.0
Cihee ponsion costs 0.1 0.2
Gross staff costs 9.3 120
Captalised labour (1.2} (0.2
Met staff costs 8.1 12.5
Contracts of ermproymant for LK staff across the Group are hoeld oy Chgen Groap "*‘c b mmployecs are ated to subwsidiary

< cast of the ’m,)lu;o*
ate to those enployees which are not rec

COMBAENIeS as appioprale
costs and emplayes rumoers ret

1Arasc 1o stt,swl:ary entities

EMPLOYEE NUMBERS

rvices 1S chargad 1o the relevant subsichary Tha disclosures for staff

Ihe average montnly nampor of staff working for tne Company (not reallozated to subsid ary cempanies) dunng the finanaal year

arnaounted to

NUMBER 0 g

Directors o 2 Z

Staff 23 12
i 25 TED
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NOTES T0 THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2. STAFF COSTS CONTINUED

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION

Koy rranagomont persennal are those persors Besving authory ad responsihiny for flatming, dirad Ling and conteollmg the
activitios of the Company. Th 12 considdered to be the Soard of Direcors

N EM) 1078 1

Directors remuonoration mctuoed in staff costs ) '

Wauses and salaras 2.1 2.0

Share-bhased paymant exoensa 0.8 0.2

o - o 29 e

Total ocmoluments of Dirrestors Oncluding poeaseon contrbutions) ammcartea to £2 G (2019 £2 9m) informat-on roating to

IZirectors emolument s, share cphions and pansion entilements 1s 5ot out 1 the Bemunacabion Report on pagos 62 1o 71

3. DIVIDENDS

[N EM) 103 i3]

Fieal cﬁv-de:\d nraspaect of the year endoed 30 Juna 2019 of 4 Jep (2019 3 B4 por ()rd|mar“~,;-‘- share - 6.3 ’ 5.1

e d vodend of 2150 (2019, 1850 por ordnary share pasd qurng the year 2.9 2.6
o h 9.2 s

The Board proooses pay a final div deng S dap per ordingty share, subyject (o shareaeldar agproval, on 2 Decormoer 2020 to

shascholders onthe regstar on € Noven

4. INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

l§

TRADEMARKS COMPUTER
(INEH) ) ) AND LICENCES SOFTHHARE T
Cost ) i : ' y -
AL Jaly 2013 £1 & 1.3 7.
Add tans Y4 10.9 148
Disposals 0.5 (01 0.6
At 30 June 2020 ' 63.5 25.6 89.1
Accumuiét_ed amortisation - ) o
ALT Jaly 2019 18.5 0.r 168.7
Crarae for the year 3.5 1.2 LA
Imieirmenat 4.2 - 4.2
D sposals - (.55
At 30 June 2020 - ' 25.7 21 278
Net book v;!ue ) B - '
At 30 June 2020 378 23.5 61.3
At 30 June 2012 435.1 14.6 577

Durnng the year due to e perisrmance of tho prodach the docimion was taksn 1o Ty impair the bonk valas o tha 1P platoa ta
Totect wiich had a remaming net bock value of £4 2,
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5. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

121

RIBHT-OF USE LEASENOLD PLARTAND  FURNITURE. FITTIRES
(NEW) ASSET IMPRDVEMEHT HACHIKERY ARDEQHPMENT T
Cost . ' B
O 30 Jare 2009 - A B 2z
Irmcac: of acopt. g k-1 10 Ca - 09
A ouyzoe - 50 a0 14 21

I T
IS ar s

[0.5¢ Gl [ RN

At30June2020 T og - oz 2.2

Accumulated depreciation S

AT duly 2019 (B3 o 0.9 13

Charge {or tho year HUS a0 07 aR3)

Uisposals - (w1 (7 (30.83

At 30 June 2020 T _E:;m_ “__0.;1_ Col —04 1.1

Net book value

At 30 June 2020 0.6 0.2 - 0.3 1.1

At 20 Jure 2012 R A= c9

Trie nghr-of-tse asset relaras to propearty [Basac by the Company for off:ce and warehouse use

B. INVESTMENTS

{INEN} n my

Cost or valuation .

ALy 744.9 A441.8

AHddtions - S0

Al 30 June 744.9 /449

The Comoany cdirectly hiolas mterestsan tha whoie of the ssuod shara capita of Lhe foilowm g unaartangs

HAHE COUNTRY OF INCORPORATIGN NATURE OF BUSINESS

Carmgan Holdimys Lirnited UK Hao'ding compary

Chintayer Pharas Lineted K Haoid g company

Clhin gen Asia Pte Limized Singanoe Haond g company

Guanturm Pharm:a Holdings Liroite s LK Ho'ding companry

JEM Parert. Inc s Held nog company

Chingen Realthicare Hoidimg (54 s5a) 54 Switzer and FHaldg company

Al snareboldirgs i sabsid arnes ore owned 100% (2019 100% ) throagb the subsicdianes ordirary share cap ta A full | st of the

Company's subsidiary underrakings and their registerea adaresses s presentad in note 14

1. DEBTORS

[CL] 12 it

Amounts owed by Group unaerlak ngs 340.9 2528

Fropaymonls and other debtors 0.8 2.6
341.7 3674

Amounts owsd by Group Lnasrfaxirgs are unsec Jred, Inferest free, hava no Tixed dale of repayment and are repayable an demand
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JORE 2020

8. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

[CH) 0% 11
Tra creditors - T 1.5 25 -
Armounts owed (2 Grouo Lndertakings 7.7 w547
Tax and sooal secunty 1.8 1.7
Other craditars 0.1 a1
Accrials and deferrod imcomes 2.6

Deferrad considarabion -

Contingent consideratisn 72.6

176.3

Arnoants ovied o Group underialings are unsecared Mm@ es) free, nave no fixed aqlo

9. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR

(I £h) 101
Janbngont canst R
58

Contingent consdoration relates to the 1Qane acou sit.on ane s payablo i the years endinng 0 June 2025 and 2024 b
adusted F BITOA genaorated by 1Qone 0 the 12 maorths ta 2 Decemoo: 2027 anad 2023

10. BORROWINGS AND LEASE LIABILITIES

the boolvalue of 1oans and horrowings are s folaws

i) 09
CURRENT HON-CURRENT TITAL CURRENT NOK-CURRENT TOTAL

- 4313 4313 3351 z35 1
0.3 0.3 0.6
0.3 431.6 431.9 ¥35.1 328

from Farbm to 2450m cormpnsira an unsecured Z180 m term [oan walh a =qale
-

rechn fadil Ty of upto C250m

repay:nont o 2023 and an Lnseourad revg!

Al tho
ad
orude

rond thare ware lwo coveranrts Mat appiad Lo the baak facity irteros cover of not loss than 4 Ox and ner des
P EBITODA cover of nat maore than % 5x (excluding IFTRS 1687 vth tha leveragn covenant | ~ut rasad from 3 Ox as 3 ma!!
ce g ven the near term uanartainty caused by COVID-IS A at 50 June 2020, intorest cover was 14 Zx and the nat dob
TEBITDA loverage was 2 5% Thore wore nonstances of default noluding covenant terms im edner the current or the
nrior yaar,

cvel of corrowing Tre apnl cable interest rate on a~ounts

car, interast was payaizle an a tiored scale based on the
Lwas Lo Lo 2 0% plas LISOR,

During the
drawn cdow

11. DEFERRED TAX

o movernent on the daforred tax a

DEFERRED TAXASSETS UNEXEREISED
(INEM) 108868 SHARE QPTIONS 1AL
Aty 2ote T Y T4 1%
Credit Lo the moome statemant an 0. .2
Chargo recognisea in ey (0.4) (0.4
At 30 June 2018 o ' 0.3 11 14
?Chargc)/cred:t to tne mcjome sta:em‘c—r?vim T o o (0.3)) 0.7 _704_
Crachi racogmisec im 2quiny - 0.1 0.1

At 30 June 2020 - 1.9 1.9
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12. CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL

HUMBER F SHARES
{0003}

ORDINARY SHARES
{SSUED AND FULLY PAID OFJ 1P EREK
AT July 2018 T T Lovogh
lesig of navs shares 1019
At 30 June 2019 o 132,479
lssue ol 497
At 30 June 2020 132,899
!EE!M - wn HIL)
O-dirary shares of Olp ocach 0.1 w1

Lt of guthonsed share canital

ine Company does net have a brrited aino

13. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT
The tah!le boow analysos tne far va o of thae Cormpany's aszois and hasmtios imto & far valus Fararchy basad on the valus

LECNT A0 Lsea to deternmune tar valiog

- Leve 1 auoted pnicrs (uradusted i active maregts fordontcal assels or L abihtes
, A
L

oval 2oonouts other than gquoted oroces mcludad within Lave! Tinat are abservahle for tho asset o hakb by, odhor directly
(e as onees) o ndirecily e dorved fram pnoes)
Pewol 4 rpats for the asset o natyhty that are not basao on observabnle mar«ot dara (Lnobservable inputs)

03 LH N 018 ) HIl
(M) LEVEL] LEVELZ LEVEL LEVELD LEvEL? LIVEL3
Assats Llabihties)
Donvatidae fimanciai instramerts - forward foreign exchangs
contralis - - - _ e
Contingert corsideration - - 72.6 - - LL O

Tho L ovel 2 farward “areagn exchange valuznons ao aorrved from rmoare-to-marsat valuations as at 20 Jane 2070, Far valuo 03808
of Erul (2018 Erily relan ot vement on open forward foreign exchange contracts nave be recognized e anderhying
agimimisirative exoers meevel S cortingent consicleraticn hasihyy s the disconnted amoosnt payaslo im res ot of the O5M
and 1Zors acagasitions, The smodnts payvable bove Deen caculated based on tha :t forecast of earmngs dureg the respoecingg

carn-out perads

inere have boer ne transfors betweean Level 1 tovel 7 o0 L evel $ ausng the yoan

FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The far vaues 0o all fimancial aszets and fTmancal habibios by class togothor woth thor carving amaunis shown in the palanze
shieot are as folows

FAIR EARRYING TR CARRYING
VALUE AMOUKT VALUE JUITTH
(INEM) 00 L] W18 01
Loans and receiv;l;;;N o S o
Cash ano cash equivalants 50.4 50.4 79 w9
Debtors excluairg prepaymaonts and taxes (nowe /) 341.0 341.0 350.8 Z50.8
Total loans and receivables 391.4 391.4 3837 361.7
Total financial assets T - 391.4;“““*7 391.4 607 3817
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost ST
Baorrowings ard lease Mabmﬂes (431.9) (431.9) (355.1)
Crediors amownts fahing due wathin one yaar (note 8) (174.5) (174.5) (Z216.6)
Crea- wrs smounts fa ling due after mare tnan one year (note 23 (6.9) (6.9 58
Total financial liabilities measured at amortised cost (613.3) (613.3) (557 %)
Totat financial liabilities (613.3)  (613.3) (LY 70 (557.5)
Total financial instruments T {221.9) (221.9) (19380 (105 8)

Managoment corsiders that tne carrying avoant of finanaigl assets and haghities reccgmsed at amortused cost in the financal
statements appraximate tnan fair value The fair value of the finanoal assets and hats Iimes 1s included at tho amount at which the
Irstrument coald oe exchangad it a carrort transact-oo belbweon wilhing pastios, athar thanin a forced or hogadation sale
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NOTES T0 THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CO
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY
Ine Company's shar
have cortrol of tne Group.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
fh2 remuneration payasile o the Directors of the

os are bsted o0 AIM and are watdaly med

NTINUED

Corpany s disclosed i note 2

ThErz s no ene cortralling party or group of related pacrties wno

fhere wore no transactians with relared parties. othar than e Cormpary s subsid ares, darnng the yaar or the proceding vear

SUBSIDIARIES

iha supsidhanes of Chingen Group ol 21 each ranorting date have beoen inciyded in nese conashdatad Hiranom’ stataemaoenks

Subsicdhancs at tha end of the reparing year waors

ay folloves.

HAME
Chmigen tloldimgs [imptods

Cunigan internattonal Holdimgs Limooa”
Chnigen Healtivcare Limted”

Chroaan Ina

Chinigon S Limted”

ealihcare 3V

Chingen H
Chirigoen Chnecal Trials L mited
Chrgen Pharma Lested”
Comaen GAR Linrioed

Chingser S Lerited

Chmagen Consulting Limited

Kagts baalthoars

ists

Ichs MA L rrtel

el s GAa Limtoo

Idis Plharrra Privare firnted
Crrigen Asia Pre Lirmiced

Link Healtnoeare Sogapore Pis vineted

Y
Jink Healthoars ««
Chirngean KK

IMMT

Lok Healthcaroe 54n #2hd

[ine cfeaithears Heong Kong bermined
ek Med

Link Pharm

I BProdusts (Pry) Lirod
ceubicals Lamited
Chmgen South Africa oy Lovntoed

Homeamed Pty Limeted

oty Pharmaceubicals (Poys Lo

Fouity Mechcal Technologios (Pryd | im ted

e d

Pguipnann Specialisad Distribunion (Pryy 1
Chimgen Kenya Linitea

Link Hea'thcara (ty) Leated

Fink Holding T{PLy) Limitoed

Link Halding 2 (Foyy amizad

PMIE (Pry) Limstea

Plushnig (PEy) Lommited

NATURE 0F BUSINESS

COUNTRY OF IRCORPORATION

Helding company

Holing corpany

supply of pharmaceatical ocrodudts and gorvices

y OF Lharmacou:

Supply of pharmaceatical products
Hiolding company
Haldima company
Hald.ng company
oroiant
[Doreant
Darmant
Daoreant
Dormant

Ho'd rg compary
Holaing comrany
Deremant

Cormant

[Dormant

Yding cornmany
Suppty and stibunios of pharraceuntn predacis
Suoply and distrspLtion oFf nharmaceubca products

Supply and dstnSunon of pharmace Brocdacis

]

ol and distrbution of puarmacaluca orodusts
Supply and districution of gharmacegnsal products

Supply and distribution of rrmacenlical prolucts

Suppy and deinoution of pharmacautical prachacts

Soapnly and istabution of pharnacouhioal prosue

Holding comiparny

Supply and districution of pharmacoeatical proat

Supply and dsirioution of oharmasceuncal products

supply ard aistabution of pharmaceuncal prodacis
Sueply ana distrbution o gharmaceuticd’ products
Supp'y and distrinuncen of pharmaceatical products
Holding company

Holdmng companry

Folding company

Dormart

ormant

K
UK
1L

s

1

UK

LK

K

LK

Inha
Singapare
Sganore
Jaoan
Japan
Jaran
Maays a
Horg Kong
Australia
MNeve Soaland
South Africa
South Africa
South Afqics

South Afnica

Soutn Afrca
Kanvya
Anstratia

Austraha
Ausiraiia
ALsTraha
South Afr.ca
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NAWE

NATUREDF BJSINESS

COUNTRY OF INCORPERATIOR

Ly Ly e
Giaanturn Pharrma Holaings Lem teds
Sraanturn Pharma 2074 1 rated] s

At Franme Groun armted”

azal Lirmred

Gr

L Madioira

SOLLIT 2P Nanmac

las

Lolaws Phaarmea Lot sl

f

PO OB e S

Protomed | orrotad

Lamua Phars Ly tads

ML ten”
La~ada ahoarator 0o SA
Lamda Pharma 5S4

cals Dirmita d

Craanturn Specials Trustee Limited

Qrianturn Speoials Jrimen
Nurharsn Srows Limitad
NLPharm Laboratornas Lind ted
USM Parent, Ing

Chimcal Supchas Managomasrt S oldings Inc
Chmeal Sunches Maragorment Forone A
Cveal Supphos Maragemaent Forope Gmbi
oM Biomedical Sample Managortent Ing

Chrca Sapplics M

anagement Belgarm SPRL

BEC Groun Holding S5

Argen tlegthcare brodhing (Surssar 5A

Clnirgen Haalthecare Switrotland Sarl

Clargra Hes!thcarc Franca

Haalthicare Frarce SA

Clrnicen Haalthoare 0

Tl CHoalthzare Haly Sl
Chrugon Healtheare Spaim S L

[Zzrmar,

slair 1al%

COMEANY

dira comnany

Marfacturs and soppy o pharmaceastical procacts

SLoply and distribut on of onarrmacou 2a

Developiret of pharmaceut. 2al 4

chisbrbution of hody care predants

sreddacts

of pharmaoewncal ans ~olated procucts

sornent elated nrooucts

Deve oocment of pharmaceawiicarand related products

Mandfacture and supply of pharma ea prodocts

orparaio trastee
Carmant
[Zorrnant
Dormarnt
Holging company

Pravison of packagng, labe ing warehousirg, and
distributon services

Provis on ef packs

e st g warehodsire, and
crsirbution sery 3

Frovision of packagna, lebelling warehcusing, and
distrbut on sarv ce

Pravision of packay

o stnibution se

zbelling warehousing, and

Ho'd g corrnpany

Hold -g core pany

Provision of maedical infarmation

Provision of madica informaton sarvices

Prowvision of madica vformation servicas
Sapply of pharmacnatical sorvices

Provisicr of medicai mfarmastion sarvices ara sapply of
madica products

Srovisior of medical mfermation sarvices

Frovisior of med.cal imformation sorvicTs

Soul Afrca
J4

U

U

SV N{gal
Gaormiany
EN

Holoeurm
Relamrm
SwiLsorgng
Syt sorlanc
-rance
France

Gormany”

Itafy

Spam




DocuSign Enveiope 1D: 9C20D4AA-FAFS-4ACA-90E0-6CTEA13A0DTD
‘| 2 B CLINIGEN CRUP PLC

ANNUAL REPCRT AND ACCOUNTS 2020

NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
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14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS CONTINUED

COUNTRY BF INCERPORATION

LK
PR

L

LS

brong wong
Austrana

News Zealarnd

Souaith Afnica
Netnerlands
Boimuarm
France
Goemany
Gormany”’
Hawy

Spain
Switzarland
Irexiandd
Grawon
Kerya

Inaa
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i-lrent Statfordshe-e, D 14 20w
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Santum House, Hobson Industrial [state Barmopficld, Zo Durnas, NEIC 6F A
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A02. ardd i loor A-Wiog, Rotu Rusimacs Pace [hans Wes Murehay 400808

QM Specials Lumited s now
>huzsiness o hs prics y2ar b was aiso tre
as defired by IFRS 10 Al othar sharcholdings 0 sabsidianas are owned 100% (2079,

ti

share camital

15. CAPTAL COMMITMENTS

AL 20 Jone Z070 tho

SRP gyster

ormnaty NAad no capidal commitrents (2019 £1 v ralatn g Lo the deman and imipton

winad 100% (2006 2ilew ng tne exerciso of an option to buy the remanming 55%
Wa1ETy a5 0T was dererrn, that the Group hat

O0%> through tne su

halcding in
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